
           

 

AGENDA
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

City Hall - Council Chambers
6131 Taylorsville Road

December 14, 2021
6:00 P.M.

 

 

           
1. Call Meeting To Order   
 

2. Roll Call   
 

3. Opening Remarks By The Chair and Commissioners   
 

4. Citizens Comments   
 

5. Swearing of Witnesses    
 

6. Pending Business   
 

A. None   
 

7. New Business   
 

A. MAJOR CHANGE - The applicant, KIRMON KHALILOV, is requesting a Major Change to
the Basic and Detailed Development Plan in a Planned Commercial District for 2.55 acres
at 5840 Old Troy Pike (ZC 21-45).

 
B. REZONING - The applicant, Campbell Berling, is requesting approval of a Rezoning and



B. REZONING - The applicant, Campbell Berling, is requesting approval of a Rezoning and
Basic Development Plan to PR (Planned Residential) for property located on the East side
of Bellefontaine and South of Chambersburg Road (ZC 21-47).

 
C. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, RJK ASSOCIATES, Inc., is

requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 8.755 acres at 5060 US Route 40
(ZC 21-46).

 
D. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, GILLIGAN OIL COMPANY, is

requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 1.84 acres for property located at
the Northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (ZC 21-49).

 
E. MINOR CHANGE - The applicant, KAP SIGNS, is requesting approval of a Minor Change

for signage for property at 6170 Brandt Pike (ZC 21-48).
 
8. Additional Business   
 

A. Approval of 2022 Meeting Schedule
 
9. Approval of Minutes   
 

A. Planning Commission September 28, 2021
 

B. Planning Commission November 9, 2021
 
10. Reports and Calendar Review   
 

A. G2 Tactical Special Use   
 

11. Upcoming Meetings   
 

A. January 11, 2022
January 25, 2022

  

 

12. Adjournment   
 



   
AI-7992     7. A.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 12/14/2021  
MAJOR CHANGE

Information
Agenda Title
MAJOR CHANGE - The applicant, KIRMON KHALILOV, is requesting a Major Change to the Basic and
Detailed Development Plan in a Planned Commercial District for 2.55 acres at 5840 Old Troy Pike (ZC
21-45).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Site Plan 
Picture 
Picture 
Fire Assessment 
Resident letter 



Memorandum
Staff Report for Meeting of December 14, 2021

To:                  Huber Heights City Planning Commission

From:             Jason Foster, Economic Development Coordinator

Date:              11/30/2021

Subject:          ZC 21-45 (Major Change to the Basic and Detailed Development Plan in a PC 
Planned Commercial District – 5840 Old Troy Pike) 

Application dated November 2, 2021.

Department of Planning and Development                        City of Huber Heights

APPLICANT/OWNER: Kirmon Khalilov – Applicant/Owner

DEVELOPMENT NAME:

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 5840 Old Troy Pike

ZONING/ACREAGE: PC / 2.55 acres

EXISTING LAND USE:

ZONING
ADJACENT LAND:

REQUEST:                                  The applicant requests approval of a Major Change to 
the Basic and Detailed Development Plan in a PC 
Planned Commercial District for a Used Car 
Dealership.  

ORIGINAL APPROVAL:               

APPLICABLE HHCC:    

CORRESPONDENCE:                 In Favor – None Received
                                                     In Opposition – None Received



STATEMENT OF FACT:   

The applicant requests approval of a Major Change to the Basic and Detailed 
Development Plan in a PC (Planned Commercial District) for a used car dealership.

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Overview:  

The proposal before Planning Commission calls for re-use of the property at 5840 Old 
Troy Pike, currently a vacated auto detailing business, to Kirmon Khalilov for use as a
used car dealership.  

STAFF ANALYSIS:

In 1989, the building was constructed in its current form and was a complimentary use 
to an adjacent business. Recently, the former use, as well as the complimentary use 
ended. The property is zoned PC-Planned Commercial which allows the City to more 
effectively ensure that specific site and design characteristics are in place for future 
development to promote sustainable development and mitigate, as best as possible, 
adverse impacts to existing neighboring uses. The PC-Planned Commercial zoning 
designation also allows the City to guide the general development character of 
properties more effectively and better promote development that is based on good 
planning principles and focuses on the coordination of all development within this region 
of the City.

The site in question is currently a vacated commercial structure. The applicant is 
requesting approval of a Major Change that would allow the re-use of the existing 
building and grounds for the sale of used automobiles. Staff’s analysis of the proposal is 
broken into several segments as follows.

Building Elevations:

The building is constructed of painted block and has roll-up doors on the front and rear. 
No improvements to the building were submitted. No dumpster enclosure is present on 
the property nor is one proposed.

1181.24 - Commercial building design standards. 

(b) Design Standards.

(1) Building materials.



A. All exterior walls, including parking structures, garages, and accessory 
structures shall be 100 percent masonry materials. 

B. Masonry coverage calculation does not include doors, windows, chimneys, 
dormers, window box-outs, bay windows that do not extend to the 
foundation, or any exterior wall that does not bear on the foundation. 

Planning Commission can recommend approval of the differing design as follows:

(1) Exceptions. The requirements of this section shall not apply to: 

A. Existing structures as of the adoption of this section shall be exempt from 
these commercial building design standards unless an exempted structure 
is expanded by ten percent or more of its original size. 

B. Deviation from the design standards contained in this section may only be 
approved through the Planned Unit Development Approval Process.

Site Design and Engineering:

The Planned Commercial Code is as follows:

CHAPTER 1176 - (PC) PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT[46]

1176.01 - Principal permitted uses. 
The following principal uses are permitted provided that they are approved as

provided for in this chapter: 

(a) Retail, office and commercial establishments; 

(b) Personal service commercial establishments; 

(c) Motels and hotels; 

(d) Filling stations; 

(e) Service stations; and 

(f) Public garages. 

(g) Sweepstakes cafe. 

(Ord. 2012-O-1948, Passed 3-12-12)

1176.02 - Accessory uses. 
Only the following accessory uses shall be permitted in this District: 

(a) Uses customarily incident to all principal permitted uses; and 

(b) Temporary buildings and uses for construction purposes, not to exceed 12 
months.



(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 

1176.03 - Development standards. 
Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of Chapter 1181, "General 

Provisions" shall govern. In addition, the following development standards shall apply: 

(a) Minimum Land Area Requirement.

(1) No minimum land area shall be required. 

(b) Site Planning.

(1) All yards within the development plan except those abutting a Business or 
Industrial District shall be maintained in landscaping and not used for parking, 
to the extent of a minimum of 15 feet along property lines. 

(2) The parking and loading facilities shall be a distance of at least 25 feet from 
the established right-of-way line, and the building(s) or the structure(s) at least 
75 feet from the established right-of-way line per the Official Thoroughfare Plan 
or the recorded plat. 

(Ord. 2006-O-1656, Passed 10-5-05) 

1176.04 - Parking and loading. 
The provisions of Chapter 1185, "Parking and Loading" shall apply, except that off-

street loading space shall be provided with area, location and design appropriate to the 
needs of the development and specific uses within it, and the space designated for off-
street loading shall not be used for off-street parking. 

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 

1176.05 - Special uses.
The following shall be permitted as a special use: 

(a) Reserved. 

(b) Fraternal organizations, service clubs and other nonprofit organizations in 
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 1135. In addition to the criteria set 
forth in Chapter 1135, the parking requirements have to be reviewed yearly. 

(c) Places of worship. 

(Ord. 2000-O-1159, Passed 1-10-00; Ord. 2002-O-1354, Passed 6-24-02) 



The use proposed fits within item (a) retail, office and commercial establishments.  The
City’s Comprehensive Plan shows this area along Old Troy Pike, south of Fishburg
Road, north of Powell Road, as Commercial Business on the Future Land Map.  The 
Commercial Business category includes retail, office, and service uses and represents 
traditional automotive oriented development.  This land requires high levels of access 
and visibility.

This proposal calls for the use of an existing curb cut to access the property from Old 
Troy Pike and an alteration to the internal curb cut within the property boundaries. The 
parking requirement for the proposed use is one (1) space for every four hundred (400) 
square feet of building space, which calculates to eleven (11) parking spaces with one 
(1) of those spaces being designated accessible. The proposal shows eleven (11) 
spaces and two designated spaces. A new paved area is also proposed on the western 
and northwestern portion of the property abutting the right-of-way.

   
Utilities:

The building is to be serviced by connections to public water and the office will connect
to the public sanitary sewer.  Gas, telephone, and electric are also currently available at 
the site.  Drainage is being collected through catch basins and storm sewer routing the 
flow through the public storm system. Lighting shall comply with the City Code 1181.21.

Landscaping:

A landscaping buffer is present along the north property line. The existing ground sign 
also has proper landscaping. No new landscaping is proposed on this plan.

Signage:

No modifications to the ground were submitted.

CHAPTER 1182 - LANDSCAPING AND SCREENING STANDARDS 

1182.01 - General information. 

(a) Applicability. All of the requirements of this chapter of the Zoning Code are applicable to all new 
developments located in all zoning districts except for those located in ER, R-1, R-2, R-3, R-4, R-4B, 
RMV, A, WO, and C districts. For new developments located in ER, R-1, R-2, R-3, R-4, R-4B, RMV, 
A, WO, and C districts, only the requirements listed in the schedule of required buffers, detailed in 
figure 4 in Section 1182.05, shall apply. Property owners are under a continuing obligation to ensure 
that their property is maintained in accordance with these requirements. 

(b) Application Process. For PUD applications and standard zoning permit applications certain 
landscape information must be provided. 

(1) In a PUD application, proposals in the re-zoning and basic development plan stage need to 
illustrate conceptual buffering and screening requirements on the basic development plan. 



(2) In a PUD application in the detailed development plan stage and final plat stage, a detailed 
landscape plan shall be submitted as outlined in 1182.02. 

(3) For a standard zoning permit, a detailed landscape plan shall be submitted with the zoning 
permit application as outlined in 1182.02. 

(c) Alternative Compliance. It is not the intent of this chapter to establish arbitrary regulations or to 
inhibit creative solutions to land-use problems. It is recognized that, under certain conditions, a strict 
interpretation of the requirements may be either physically impossible or financially impractical. 
Requests for use of alternative landscaping schemes are justified only when one or more of the 
following conditions apply: 

(1) The sites involve space limitations or unusually shaped parcels;

(2) Topography, soil, vegetation, or other site conditions are such that full compliance is impossible 
or impractical, due to a change of use of an existing site, the required buffer yard is larger than 
can be provided; and 

(3) Safety considerations are involved. 

(Ord. 2007-O-1677, Passed 1-22-07) 

1182.02 - Plan preparation: landscape plan submittal requirements. 

Landscape plans for development must have the following information before the approval process 
begins. The plan must be to scale between one-inch equals ten feet and one-inch equals 40 feet and 
must be drawn on a separate sheet of paper. 

(a) Property lines. 

(b) Zoning and use of all abutting properties, location of buildings on abutting properties within 100 
feet of property line; and zoning and use of properties directly across any street adjacent to the 
subject property. 

(c) Name, location, and right-of-way boundaries of all public and private streets. 

(d) Natural features such as ponds, lakes, and streams. 

(e) Delineation of 100-year floodplain and wetlands, and 50-year floodplain information may be 
required for certain project areas. 

(f) Existing and proposed storm water management ponds. 

(g) Required yard depths/widths (i.e., setbacks from all lot lines). 

(h) Location, height, dimensions, and use of all existing and proposed buildings and other 
structures (including parking lots, sidewalks, and other paved areas; fences and walls; and 
recreational equipment) of subject property. 

(i) Proposed grading in two-foot contours or better with any slope at 3:1 or steeper indicated. 
Storm water management ponds shall be indicated. 

(j) Location of existing and proposed utilities and utility easements, including water, storm sewer, 
and sanitary sewer pipes; overhead wires; utility poles and boxes; and signs if available. 

(k) Location, size, and description of all existing or proposed elements required to be screened. 

(l) Show existing vegetation, including existing trees equal to or greater than eight inches DBH, 
measured at four feet above base of the tree. Existing trees must be shown at approximate 
size. It will not be necessary for the owner/developer to survey trees of this size in large areas 
where woodland preservation is shown on the plan. 

(m) Site tabulations including site square footage, open space square footage, parking lot interior, 
and quantity of trees required. Required landscape strip width for front, side, and rear lot lines. 



(n) Plant Schedule indicating key, quantity, scientific name, common name, size, condition, and 
spacing of all plants shown on the plan. See Figure 6 below for an example of a plant schedule. 

(o) Landscape plan symbols must be drawn at approximate mature sizes. The following table shall 
be used in determining size of landscape symbols to be drawn on the plan. Symbols or hatching 
patterns must be unique for each of the following categories. See Figure 1 example. 

Landscape Plan Symbols

Shade tree 30 feet diameter 

Ornamental trees 10—15 feet diameter 

Evergreen trees 10—15 feet diameter 

Shrubs 2—5 feet diameter 

Perennials Plant massing 

Annuals Hatching pattern 

Groundcovers Hatching pattern 

Grass/sod Label as such (sod, grass) in appropriate areas 

Figure 1



(Ord. 2007-O-1677, Passed 1-22-07) 

1182.03 - Landscape regulations and requirements. 

(a) Definitions. For purposes of this chapter the following terms shall have the following definitions: 

Annuals. Plant materials that complete their life cycle in one growing season. 

Approved landscape plan. Landscape drawings reviewed, approved, and stamped as such by the 
City. 

Caliper. Measurement of nursery grown trees at time of planting at one foot above base of tree. 

Crown spread. The greatest distance of a diameter of a plant.

DBH. Diameter at breast height, measurement of tree trunk at four feet above base of tree. 

Decorative fence. A fence that may have characteristics such as ornamental railing, outstanding 
architectural features, stone veneer, and/or lighting. Chain link is not a decorative fence. 

Drip line. The outer perimeter of the crown spread of a plant projected onto the ground plane. 

Earthen berm. Solid earth mound shaped in a curvilinear form usually for the purposes of screening 
adjacent properties with landscape plantings. Earthen berms shall not have a slope steeper than 3:1. 

Environmental grade. Trees that have branching defects or abnormal growth and do not meet the 
American Standards for Nursery Stock. (Latest edition) Commonly referred to as "Park Grade Trees". 

Evergreen. Plant characterized by having needle-like foliage that remains green and functional 
through more than one growing season. 

Floodplain. As defined by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Floodplains are 
typically riparian (along streams) or coastal, lacustrine (ocean, lakes). 

Grading. The alteration of soils and landforms and topography usually through earthworks 
construction. 

Groundcovers. Grass, sod, or creeping vines, and low growing shrubs. Shall not exceed six inches in 
height. Groundcover shall be planted at the appropriate spacing to achieve a full green mat on the 
surface area in two years from time of planting. 

Growing season. The first frost free date in the City to the first frost in the fall. Three growing 
seasons is defined as three full summer seasons, with summer ending on September 21 of every year. 

Impervious. Impenetrable ground surface area not capable of passing water downward towards the 
water table. Parking lots and buildings are considered impervious surface areas. 

Interior island. The landscape island in between terminal islands, separating parking bays. Interior 
parking islands offer opportunities for plantings and traffic control within a parking lot. Barrier curbs are 
required for all landscape islands. 

Landscape plan. The drawings submitted to the City for review illustrating the design layouts, 
species, quantities, and construction details for installing landscape planting materials, and other 
information as required by this chapter. 

Landscape strip. The area between parking lots and public rights-of-way required to be planted with 
trees and other plantings. 

Louvered fence. A fence that is considered opaque by construction but designed so that wind may 
flow through the fence through alternating panels on each side. A louvered fence requires chain link fence 
backing on one side of the fence. 

Mulch. Processed shredded hardwood or other City approved organic material mulch to be used for 
soil retention, erosion control, and weed control. 



Nursery grown. Trees that have been grown in a nursery recognized by the American Nursery and 
Landscape Association under conditions similar to those in Southwest Central Ohio for the past two 
years. 

Opaque. 100 percent blocked view usually required for screening purposes. Opacity can be 
achieved by fences, walls, earthen berms, or densely planted massings of evergreens. 

Open space. Area(s) within a development not covered by buildings or impervious surfaces that are 
either landscaped, wooded, or are covered by grass or some other similar ground cover vegetation. 

Ornamental trees. Trees, typically deciduous woody trees usually with ornamental characteristics.
These trees usually have one single stem with branching stems occurring several feet above the base of 
the tree or multiple stems branching near the base of the tree. 

Park grade. See definition for "Environmental Grade". 

Parking lot interior. In calculating the total area of any parking lot, all areas within the perimeter of the 
parking lot shall be counted, including planting islands, curbed areas, corner areas, parking spaces, and 
all interior driveways and aisles except those with no parking spaces located on either side. A certain 
amount of landscaping is required for interior parking areas. 

Perennials. Herbaceous ornamental plants which persist throughout the year and repeat or renew 
themselves for at least three years. 

Perimeter parking. The landscaped area required for a linear area surrounding parking areas. This 
does not include the landscape strip area between parking and public right-of-way. 

Pervious. Penetrable and permeable surface area such as grass, open space, landscape areas 
where water is usually capable of reaching the underground water table. 

Preserved tree. An existing tree indicated on the "Approved Landscape Plan" designated to be 
saved. Guidelines must be followed for the preservation of existing trees as indicated in this chapter. 

Replacement plants. Plants that may be substituted due to unavailability or other factors listed under 
"Plant substitutions" in 1182.10 below. 

Service structure. Dumpster, trash pads, trash collection, storage areas, or other structures that are 
required to be screened per Section 1181.18 of the Zoning Code. 

Severely damaged. Over one-half of the critical mass of a tree is dead or diseased as determined by 
the City. 

Shade trees. Large, usually deciduous woody trees with a large crown and overhead canopy typical 
at maturity. These trees usually have one single stem with branching stems occurring several feet above 
the base of the tree. 

Shrubs. Deciduous or evergreen perennial with multiple woody stems or branches, generally bearing 
branches from or near its base. Shrubs generally do not exceed 15 feet at mature height. 

Standard island. Landscape islands that are parallel with parked cars and perpendicular to interior 
islands. These islands are useful for providing separation for long strips of parking and additional tree 
plantings as required. 

Terminal island. Landscape islands at the ends of parking bays, usually at the edge of an 
intersection of aisles. These islands are required at the terminus of all parking bays. 

Wetlands. The term means those areas that are inundated or saturated by surface water or 
groundwater at a frequency and duration sufficient to support, and that under normal circumstances do 
support, a prevalence of vegetation typically adapted for life in saturated soil conditions. Wetlands 
generally include swamps, marshes, bogs, and similar areas. United States Army Corps of Engineers 
(USACE) (33 CFR 328.3(b); 40 CFR 230.3(t)). 



Woodlands. Vegetative community comprised of trees and shrubs and ground cover. Woodlands are 
defined by the predominant tree species in an area and their screening and buffering qualities, as 
described in Section 1182.05 below. 

(b) Requirements. The following requirements shall be enforced by the City Planner or his or her 
designee. These are minimum requirements for landscape plans. Creative landscape planning and 
design is encouraged provided it meets the minimal requirements set forth in this chapter. 

(1) Residential requirements.

A. Multi-family Dwellings. (R-5, R-6, and R-7 Districts) For multi-family dwellings in any zone, 
trees shall be planted at the following rate: A minimum of one and one-half shade trees is 
required per 2,500 square feet or fraction of open space provided. One-half of the number 
of required shade trees may be satisfied on a 2:1 basis by the use of ornamental trees (not 
to exceed one-fourth of the required number of shade trees) and evergreen trees (not to 
exceed one-fourth of the required number of shade trees). The following areas shall be 
excluded when determining the total amount of open space provided: lakes or other water 
areas, any required parking lot landscaped strip adjacent to a public right-of-way, and any 
required interior parking lot green area. This requirement is in addition to other parking and 
screening requirements which may result in a need for more shade tree utilization. 

B. Mobile Homes. In all mobile home developments, screening shall be provided along all 
rear and side property lines which abut other residential districts. See buffering and 
screening requirements in Section 1182.05 below. Such screening shall be in accordance 
with the schedule of required buffers between zoning districts, Figure 4 in 1182.05 below. 

(2) Neighborhood business district (B-1 zoning district). For neighborhood business districts, the 
following shall be required. A minimum total of one shade tree is required per 1,600 square feet 
or fraction of open space provided. This requirement is in addition to other parking and 
screening requirements which may result in a need for more shade tree utilization. 

(3) Other Commercial and Industrial developments.

A. In all standard commercial zones (B-2, B-3, O-1, EP), in the standard industrial zones (I-1, 
I-2), and in the case of all nonresidential uses in residential zones, excluding permitted 
home occupations, one shade tree is required per 2,000 square feet or fraction of open 
space provided. A landscaped strip, as described in Section 1182.04(a), shall be provided 
on the property adjacent to all public rights-of-way. 

B. New Nonresidential Planned Unit Developments or major changes to a PUD have a 
minimum requirement of maintaining 25 percent open space nearest to any public-right-of 
way, visible by the general public. A minimum of 25 percent of the total open space 
provided on the site is required collectively in the front yards and side yards of 
developments. The maximum permitted coverage by all buildings and impervious surfaces 
shall be 75 percent. 

(4) Planned Mixed Use Districts (PM). In all PUD's where commercial and residential uses coexist, 
the areas that are commercial must comply with the commercial and industrial PUD 
requirements in this chapter. The residential areas must comply with the residential 
requirements of this chapter. The boundaries between different uses in a PM zoning district 
must be shown on the landscape plan. 

(Ord. 2007-O-1677, Passed 1-22-07) 

1182.04 - Parking lot requirements. 

(a) Landscape Strip Requirements.

(1) When a parking lot in any zone is located adjacent to a public right-of-way or private road, a 
landscaped strip as described below shall be provided on the property between the parking lot 



and the right-of-way. The landscape strip may not include any paved area except pedestrian 
sidewalks or trails perpendicular to the roadway, that cross the landscaped strip. 

(2) The following parking lot requirements apply to all zones. In the PR (Planned Residential 
District) or in other circumstances where greater parking lot setbacks are required than those 
listed below, the greater requirement shall apply. Any of the following landscape strip treatments 
may be used singly or in combination: 

A. Provide a minimum ten-foot-wide landscaped strip between the right-of-way and the 
parking lot to be planted with a minimum of one shade tree and ten shrubs per 35 linear 
feet of frontage, excluding driveway openings. 

B. Provide a berm, the top of which is at least two and one-half feet higher than the elevation 
of the adjacent parking lot pavement. The slope of the berm or any other areas on the plan 
shall not exceed 33 percent (3:1). Berms shall be graded to appear as smooth, rounded, 
naturalistic forms with varying heights, not linear in design. Reasonable efforts should be 
made to avoid narrow bumps that result from creating too much height for the width of 
space. Plant with a minimum of one shade tree and five shrubs per 35 linear feet of 
frontage, excluding driveway openings. 

C. Provide a minimum ten-foot-wide landscaped strip and a minimum three-foot grade drop 
from the right-of-way line to the adjacent parking lot pavement. Plant the resulting 
embankment with a minimum of one shade tree and five shrubs per 35 linear feet of 
frontage, excluding driveway openings. 

D. Provide a minimum seven-foot-wide landscaped strip between the right-of-way line and the 
parking lot, with a minimum three-foot high brick, stone, or finished wall, matching the 
architecture, construction materials, and colors of the primary building, to screen the 
parking lot. The wall shall be located adjacent to but entirely outside the seven-foot 
landscaped strip. Plant with a minimum of one shade tree per 35 linear feet of frontage, 
excluding driveway openings. Drawing elevations of the proposed wall must be submitted 
with the landscape plan. 

E. Provide a minimum 25-foot-wide strip of existing woodlands. Where the plantings required 
in Section 1182.04(a) would result in an inappropriate or impractical design due to 
underground utilities, overhead wires, or other factors, the following will apply: 

1. Two ornamental trees may be substituted for one shade tree. 

2. Two evergreen trees may be substituted for one shade tree.

3. One evergreen tree may be substituted for five shrubs. 

(b) Perimeter Parking Landscape Requirements. The following options may be used singly or in 
combination for perimeter parking landscaping. 

(1) Provide a landscaped strip between the parking lot and any adjacent property line, to be a 
minimum of ten feet wide for parcels over 20,000 square feet, a minimum of five feet wide for 
parcels less than 20,000 square feet. Within this landscaped strip, provide one tree and three 
shrubs per 35 linear feet of parking lot perimeter adjacent to a property line. (This does not 
mean that shade trees must be located 35 feet on center) Any shade tree planted to fulfill 
another requirement of this chapter, which is located within 15 feet of the edge of the parking 
lot, or any existing shade tree exceeding four inches caliper, which is located within 15 feet of 
the edge of the parking lot, may count toward fulfillment of this requirement. 

(2) Provide a minimum 25-foot-wide strip of existing woodlands. 

(c) Parking Lot Interior Requirements. A minimum of four percent pervious area of the total vehicular 
use area is required for parking lot interiors. This requirement is separate from perimeter parking 
requirements and shall provide pervious areas devoted to landscape. Greater than four percent may 
be required in large vehicular use areas according to the following provisions: 



(1) At least two shade trees shall be located within 60 feet of every parking space, measured from 
the trunk of the tree to the center of the parking space. See Figure 2. 

Figure 2

(2) There are three types of parking islands permitted within a parking lot. See figure 2. 

A. Terminal island. Located and required at the ends of parking bays, these islands shall have 
a minimum width of nine feet. At a minimum 75 percent of terminal islands shall be planted 
with perennials and shrubs, not exceeding two feet in height. The remaining 25 percent 
may be covered with grass or mulch. 

B. Standard island. Located between terminal islands, these islands shall have a minimum 
width of nine feet. At a minimum 75 percent of standard islands shall be planted with 
perennials and shrubs, not exceeding two feet in height. The remaining 25 percent may be 
covered with grass or mulch. 

C. Interior parking islands. Located between bays, these islands shall have a minimum width 
of eight feet for double loaded spaces and six feet for single loaded spaces. At a minimum 
75 percent of interior islands shall be planted with perennials and shrubs. The remaining 
25 percent must be planted with groundcover. 

(3) For the purposes of computing the total area of any parking lot, all areas within the perimeter of 
the parking lot shall be counted, including planting islands, curbed areas, corner areas, parking 
spaces, and all interior driveways and aisles except those with no parking spaces located on 
either side. Landscaped areas situated outside of the parking lot, such as peripheral areas and 
areas surrounding buildings, may not be counted as interior planting areas. 

(4) If a parking lot less than 10,000 square feet is built without interior landscaping and then later, 
additional spaces are added so that the total of the lot is greater than 10,000 square feet, then 
the interior landscaping shall be provided for the entire parking lot. 

(5) Planting spaces must be large enough to allow for healthy tree growth as outlined below and
must be protected from car overhangs and opening car doors. 

A. A minimum of 60 square feet of continuous pervious land area shall be provided for each 
tree. No tree planting area shall be less than six feet wide in any dimension. 

B. A curb shall be provided for all parking spaces adjacent to planting or pedestrian areas to 
protect those areas from overhanging by parked vehicles. 

C. Planting islands, which are parallel to parking spaces, shall be a minimum of nine feet 
wide.



D. In cases where a planting island is perpendicular to parking spaces and the spaces head 
into the planting island on both sides, the island shall be a minimum of eight feet wide to 
allow for bumper overhang. If parking spaces are located on only one side of such a 
planting island, the island shall be a minimum of six feet wide. 

(d) Credit for Preserving Existing Trees. Credit may be received on the parking lot interior landscape by 
preserving existing trees capable of tolerating adjacent construction. In order to maintain any tree 
deemed eligible for credit, 75 percent of the ground area under and within the drip line of the tree 
shall be preserved from the trunk out to the edge of the drip line and shall be maintained in either 
vegetative landscape material or pervious surface cover, except when the City Planner or his or her 
designee determines that lesser areas and other ground cover treatment will provide sufficient 
nourishment for the continued growth of the preserved type of tree. A certified arborist or other third-
party expert approved by the City may be required to examine the condition of existing trees to be 
preserved when technical issues beyond the scope of the Planning and Development Department 
arise. The developer shall incur all costs associated with any third-party examination. The developer 
is required to contact the Planning and Development Department for a tree preservation inspection 
prior to grading or earth movement near existing trees to ensure that proper tree preservation 
measures are taken. Grading under the drip line of the tree prior to development is not permissible 
and will void tree credits given by saving existing trees. Existing trees which were preserved in the 
approved plan, but do not survive or exhibit characteristics of dying must be replaced by the same 
number of trees credited toward the existing preserved tree according to the Schedule of Credit for 
Preserving Existing Trees. See Figure 3. The required number of new trees may be reduced in 
accordance with the following schedule in exchange for preserving existing trees: 

Figure 3
Schedule of Credit for Preserving Existing Trees

Diameter of Existing Crown Spread of 
Preserved Tree 

Diameter of Tree Trunk of 
Preserved Tree 

Number of Shade Trees 
Credited 

60—89 feet 30 inches or greater 8 

50—59 feet 26—29 inches 7 

40—49 feet 20—25 inches 6 

30—39 feet 13—19 inches 4 

20—29 feet 8—12 inches 3 

16—19 feet 4—7 inches 2 

Rounded off to the nearest whole foot measured at a height of four feet above the natural grade (DBH) 
and rounded off to the nearest whole inch 

(Ord. 2007-O-1677, Passed 1-22-07) 



1182.05 - Buffering and screening requirements. 

For the schedule of required buffers between zoning districts, see Figure 4. Screening materials shall 
consist of evergreen trees and shrubs, walls, fences, and earthen berms. Screening fences and walls 
shall not be constructed of corrugated metal, corrugated fiberglass, sheet metal, chain link or wire mesh. 
The screening options presented below should not be used to produce monotonous, linear designs. If a 
long stretch of screening is required, options should be combined or alternated, or plant materials should 
be varied to achieve a more pleasing effect. Other creative options, such as changes in elevation, existing 
vegetation, or plant materials within a bufferyard are encouraged, but the applicant must demonstrate that 
they will provide comparable or superior screening. Screening in addition to that specified below may also 
be required if, because of slopes or other specific conditions on a site, the normally required screening 
measures do not achieve the necessary level of concealment. 

(a) General Screening Requirements.

(1) Screening required. No buildings or structures shall be erected, altered or enlarged nor 
shall land be used for any nonresidential use on a lot that adjoins or faces any residential 
district until a plan for screening has been submitted and approved by the Planning and 
Development Department. 

(2) Purposes of screening. Screening shall be provided for one or more of the following 
purposes. 

A. A visual barrier to partially or completely obstruct the view of structures or activities in 
order to minimize or prevent nuisances. 

B. As an acoustic screen to aid in absorbing or deflecting noise; and 

C. For the containment of ambient debris and litter. 

(3) Types of screening permitted.

A. A solid masonry wall at a minimum height of six feet, matching the architecture, 
materials, and colors of the primary building; 

B. A solidly constructed decorative fence at a minimum height of six feet; 

C. A louvered fence at a minimum height of six feet, with a chain link fence backing 
constructed on one side; 

D. Dense evergreen plantings; and/or 

E. Landscaped mounding/berms sufficiently high to fulfill screening requirements. 
Greater than six feet high walls or fences will be required in areas where additional 
screening is needed as determined by the City Planner or his or her designee. 

(4) General screening requirements.

A. Side and rear yard requirements for nonresidential uses abutting residential districts. 
Such screening shall have a minimum height of six feet and be of sufficient density or 
opaqueness to accomplish the above stated purposes. 

B. Front yard screening requirements for parking lots across the street from residential 
districts. All parking lots located within any required front yard across the street from 
any residential district shall be separated from the street right-of-way at least 25 feet 
or the minimum distance required by the zoning district in which the parking lot is 
located, whichever is greater. Screening at a minimum of six feet in height shall be 
provided along all sides of parking areas facing residential districts, except where a 
sight distance hazard would be created. 

C. Earthen Berm mounding specifications. Earthen berms provided in lieu of or in 
combination with walls, fences, and/or evergreen plantings shall consist of a strip of 
land as wide as necessary to obtain a maximum slope of 33 percent (3:1) for the 



required height. Mounding shall be planted with a ground cover suitable to prevent 
erosion. For earthen berms over six feet in height, a reduction of plant materials will 
be considered. 

D. Minimum required depth for noise screening. Screening for the purpose of absorbing 
or deflecting noise shall have a depth of at least 15 feet of mounding with plantings or
be a solid wall in combination with decorative plantings. 

E. Protection and maintenance of screening. Whenever required screening is adjacent to 
parking areas or driveways such screening shall be protected by bumper blocks, post 
or curbing to avoid damage by vehicles. All screening shall be trimmed and 
maintained in good condition and remain free of all advertising or other signs. 

(c) Service Structures.

(1) All service structures shall be screened in accordance with Section 1181.18 of the Zoning 
Code. 

(Ord. 2007-O-1677, Passed 1-22-07) 



16

Planning Commission Process:

1171.06 - General standards for approval. 

The Planning Commission shall review the application, prepared development plan and the facts 
presented at the hearing. The applicant shall have the burden of proof. No approval shall be given unless 
the Commission shall find by a preponderance of the evidence that such PUD on the proposed locations: 

(a) Is consistent with official thoroughfare plan, comprehensive development plan and other 
applicable plans and policies; 

(b) Could be substantially completed within the period of time specified in the schedule of 
development submitted by the developer; 

(c) Is accessible from public roads that are adequate to carry the traffic that shall be imposed upon 
them by the proposed development. Further, the streets and driveways on the site of the 
proposed development shall be adequate to serve the residents or occupants of the proposed 
development; 

(d) Shall not impose an undue burden on public services such as utilities, fire and police 
protection, and schools; 

(e) Contains such proposed covenants, easements and other provisions relating to the proposed 
development standards as may reasonably be required for the public health, safety and welfare; 

(f) Shall be landscaped or otherwise improved and the location and arrangement of structures, 
parking areas, walks, lighting and appurtenant facilities shall be compatible with the existing 
intended uses, and any part of a PUD not used for structures, parking and loading areas, or 
accessways; 

(g) Shall preserve natural features such as water courses, trees and rock outcrops, to the degree 
possible, so that they can enhance the overall design of the PUD; 

(h) Is designed to take advantage of the existing land contours in order to provide satisfactory road 
gradients and suitable building lots and to facilitate the provision of proposed services;

(i) Shall place underground all electric and telephone facilities, streetlight wiring and other wiring 
conduits and similar facilities in any development which is primarily designed for or occupied by 
dwellings, unless waived by the Commission because of technical reasons; 

(j) Shall not create excessive additional requirements at public cost of public facilities and services 
and shall not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community; 

(k) Shall not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and conditions of operation 
that shall be detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare by reason of excessive 
production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors; and 

(l) Rezoning of the land to the PUD District and approval of the development plan shall not 
adversely affect the public peace, health, morals, safety or welfare.   



Planning Commission Decision Record

WHEREAS, on November 2, 2021, the applicant, Kirmon Khalilov, requested 
approval of a Major Change to the Basic and Detailed Development Plan in a PC
(Planned Commercial) District for the property located at 5840 Old Troy Pike, 
further identified as Parcel Number P70-01923-0004 on the Montgomery County 
Auditor’s Tax Map (Zoning Case 21-45); and

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 
recommended approval of the request.

       moved to recommend approval of the Major Change application submitted by
the applicant, Kirmon Khalilov, requesting approval of a Major Change to the Basic 
Development Plan in a PC (Planned Commercial) District for the property located 
at 5840 Old Troy Pike, further identified as Parcel Number P70-01923-0004 on the 
Montgomery County Auditor’s Tax Map (Zoning Case 21-45), with the following 
conditions:

1. The approved plans shall be the plans stamped received by the City of Huber 
Heights Planning Department on November 2, 2021, except as modified 
herein.  

2. The applicant shall comply with all Fire and Building Codes prior to occupancy.

3. The parking lot shall have a minimum of 11 parking spaces striped with 1 of 
those designated ADA accessible.

4. Lighting shall meet the requirements of City Code 1181.21.

5. The only use approved in this decision record is the sale of automobiles.



Decision Record ZC 21-45                                                                          Page - 2

2

6. All automobiles shall be parked on a paved or concrete surface.

7. No servicing of automobiles will be allowed.

Seconded by               . Roll call showed: YEAS: NAYS: Motion to recommend
approval carried _____.

_____________________________ _______________
Terry Walton, Chair Date
Planning Commission

  









                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, as prescribed in SECTION (D) 
104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable 
requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other 
regulations applicable under local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Sarach – Proposed Car Lot 

Occupancy Address: 5840 Old Troy Pike 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan: 21-232 

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box:  

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 11/22/2021 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 

These comments are based only on the proposed site work, fire department access and 
basic fire protection concept at this time. A full plan review of the building systems, fire 
protection, egress and life safety will need to be conducted once the architectural plans 
have been submitted.  

 
Requirements: (Site Plan) 
 

• Driveways are existing and acceptable and appear to meet Ohio Fire Code 
requirements for turn radius. Parked cars shall not block fire department 
access. 

• A certificate of occupancy shall be applied for with Montgomery County 
Building Regulations, along with a permit application for any modifications 
to the building. 

 
 
 
   
 

Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 
 
 
 







   
AI-8002     7. B.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 12/14/2021  
REZONING AND A BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
REZONING - The applicant, Campbell Berling, is requesting approval of a Rezoning and Basic
Development Plan to PR (Planned Residential) for property located on the East side of Bellefontaine
and South of Chambersburg Road (ZC 21-47).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawing 
Pictures 
Fire Assessment 
Resident letters 



1

Memorandum
Staff Report for Meeting of December 14, 2021

To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission

From:             Jason Foster, Economic Development Coordinator

Date:              12/1/2021

Subject:         ZC 21-47 (Rezoning of a total of 22.968 acres to PR-Planned Residential
and approval of a Basic Development Plan)

Application dated November 16, 2021

Department of Planning and Zoning                        City of Huber Heights

APPLICANT/OWNER: Campbell Berling – Applicant
Richard Stork - Owner

DEVELOPMENT NAME: Addington Place

ADDRESS/LOCATION: East side of Bellefontaine Road and South of 
Chambersburg Road

ZONING/ACREAGE: A / 22.968 acres

EXISTING LAND USE: Agricultural

ZONING
ADJACENT LAND: Agricultural and Planned Residential

REQUEST:                                   The applicant requests approval of a Rezoning and 
Basic Development Plan for 22.968 acres at East side 
of Bellefontaine Road and South of Chambersburg 
Road

PREVIOUS APPROVAL:              

APPLICABLE HHCC:    

CORRESPONDENCE:                In Favor – None Received
                                                  In Opposition – None Received



2

STATEMENT OF FACT:   

The applicant requests approval of a Rezoning to Planned Residential and Basic 
Development Plan for 22.968 acres on Bellefontaine Road for a residential subdivision.

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Overview

The applicant, Campbell Berling, is looking to develop 22.968 acres on the east side of 
Bellefontaine Road. The applicant did appear for a pre-application conference several 
weeks ago. The intent is to build 132 residential lots. The request is to re-zone to Planned 
Residential for this development.

The Zoning Code is as follows:

Chapter 1172 – (PR) Planned Residential District

1172.01 - Principal permitted uses.
The following principal uses are permitted, provided that they are approved as provided 
for in this chapter:

(a) All residential uses permitted in all other chapters of the Zoning Ordinance such as: one 
family dwellings, two family dwellings, multiple family dwellings, including garden 
apartments, row houses, quadraminiums and condominiums;

(b) Churches and other places of worship;

(c) Colleges, primary and secondary schools under School Board or Parochial supervision, 
and public libraries;

(d) Public recreation buildings, parks, playgrounds and athletic fields under School Board, 
Parochial, other governmental supervision or "homeowners association" supervision; and

(e) Uses designed solely to serve in a complimentary way the needs of this District above.

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89)



3

1172.02 - Accessory uses.
The following accessory uses are permitted:

(a) Uses customarily incidental to all permitted uses; and

(b) Temporary structures and uses required during construction in this District.

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89; Ord. No. 2019-O-2398 , § 1, 10-14-19)

1172.03 - Development standards.

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of Chapter 1181, "General 
Provisions", shall govern. In addition, the following development standards apply:

(a) Minimum "PR" Land Area Requirement.

(1) A minimum of one acre shall be required.

(b)Dwelling Unit Density—Five Dwelling Units.

(1) The average dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed five dwelling units 
(DU) per acre.

(2) Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side, and rear 
yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final development plans, 
except that:  A. Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards 
set forth in Section 1147.04.

(c)Dwelling Unit Density—Eight Dwelling Units.

(1) Dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed eight dwelling units per acre of 
land on which dwellings are constructed. For example, if the entire district is three acres 
but dwellings are constructed on two acres only, dwelling unit density for the entire district 
shall not exceed 16 dwellings.

(2) Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side, and rear 
yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final development plans, 
except that: A. Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards 
set forth in Section 1147.04.

(d)Dwelling Unit Density—Twelve Dwelling Units.

(1) Dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed 12 dwelling units per acre of 
land on which dwellings are constructed. For example, if the entire district is three acres 
but dwellings are constructed on two acres only, dwelling unit density for the entire district 
shall not exceed 24 dwellings. (2) Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, 
frontage, setbacks, side and rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved 



4

detailed final development plans, except that:A.Lots for detached single family dwellings 
shall meet each of the standards set forth in Section 1147.04.

(e)Character of Neighborhood. Use of the Planned Residential Zoning District for 
developments with a proposed dwelling unit density greater than five dwelling units 
per acre shall be considered only when the district is bounded at least on one side 
by R-5, R-6, R-7, O-1, B, I, or Planned Development Districts.

(Case 378, 6-17-76; Case 235, 7-11-94; Ord. 94-O-711, Passed 7-11-94; Ord. 2006-O-
1664, Passed 10-23-06)

1172.04 - Parking and loading.

(a)The provisions of Chapter 1185, "Parking and Loading", shall apply, except that 
at least two permanently maintained parking spaces shall be provided for each 
family unit, except for detached single family dwellings.

(b)Required parking spaces shall not be part of public thoroughfares, private roads 
leading to and serving the sites of the various uses in this district.

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89)

1172.05 - Utilities.

The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground.

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89)

The request is for the following:

The City’s Comprehensive Plan calls for this area to be single family residential. The 
proposed density is 5.7 units per acre.

Sanitary Sewer and water will connect into the City’s public, main system. Water and 
sanitary are located along Bellefontaine Road. A pump station will be installed to move 
waste to the sanitary sewer system. Drainage will be handled through a public storm 
sewer system including a detention basin, following the City’s code for storm water 
drainage. Bellefontaine Road has already been improved; however, staff recommends a
drop lane for right hand turns into the development and a short acceleration lane out of 
the development. The interior street network of the development will be public with curb 
and sidewalk throughout.



5

This subdivision is proposing attached, patio homes on two styles of lots, 60 foot and 68 
foot. Of the 132 total lots, 62 are proposed to be 60-foot lots and 70 are proposed to be 
68-foot lots. All lots are proposed to have a minimum lot depth of one hundred ten (110) 
feet, twenty-five (25) foot front yard setback, a minimum of twenty-five (25) foot rear yard 
setbacks, and six (6) foot side yard setbacks. The proposal also calls for forty (40%) 
percent masonry on the front facades of each unit. This is significantly higher than the 
typical recommendation of twenty-five (25%) percent.

1171.05 - Contents of basic development plan.

(a) The basic development plan shall consist of at least the following information together with 
such other data and materials as may be required by the City:

(1) Site plan showing the actual shape and dimensions of the lot to be built upon or to be 
changed in its use together with the location of the existing and proposed structures with 
approximate square footages, number of stories including heights of structures;

(2) Typical elevation views of the front and side of each type of building;

(3) Planning location and dimensions of all proposed drives, service access road, sidewalks,
and curb openings;

(4) Parking lot areas (show dimensions of a typical parking space), unloading areas, fire lanes 
and handicapped parking;

(5) Landscaping plan, walls and fences;

(6) Storm water detention and surface drainage;

(7) Exterior lighting plan;

(8) Vehicular circulation pattern;

(9) Location and square footage of signs;

(10) Topographic survey; and

(11) Listing of proposed uses taken from the list of permitted and special uses of the 
PUD zoning district to which rezoning is being sought.

(b)The Planning Commission shall schedule both the proposed rezoning and the issue of 
approval of the basic development plan for a combined public hearing, following which it 
shall make its recommendation indicating approval, approval with modification or 
disapproval.

(Ord. 2006-O-1655, Passed 9-25-05)



6

1171.06 - General standards for approval.

The Planning Commission shall review the application, prepared development plan and 
the facts presented at the hearing. The applicant shall have the burden of proof. No 
approval shall be given unless the Commission shall find by a preponderance of the 
evidence that such PUD on the proposed locations:

(a) Is consistent with official thoroughfare plan, comprehensive development plan and other 
applicable plans and policies;

(b) Could be substantially completed within the period of time specified in the schedule of 
development submitted by the developer;

(c) Is accessible from public roads that are adequate to carry the traffic that shall be imposed 
upon them by the proposed development. Further, the streets and driveways on the site 
of the proposed development shall be adequate to serve the residents or occupants of the 
proposed development;

(d) Shall not impose an undue burden on public services such as utilities, fire, and police 
protection, and schools;

(e) Contains such proposed covenants, easements and other provisions relating to the 
proposed development standards as may reasonably be required for the public health, 
safety and welfare;

(f) Shall be landscaped or otherwise improved and the location and arrangement of 
structures, parking areas, walks, lighting and appurtenant facilities shall be compatible 
with the existing intended uses, and any part of a PUD not used for structures, parking 
and loading areas, or accessways;

(g) Shall preserve natural features such as water courses, trees and rock outcrops, to the 
degree possible, so that they can enhance the overall design of the PUD;

(h) Is designed to take advantage of the existing land contours in order to provide satisfactory 
road gradients and suitable building lots and to facilitate the provision of proposed 
services;

(i) Shall place underground all electric and telephone facilities, street light wiring and other 
wiring conduits and similar facilities in any development which is primarily designed for or 
occupied by dwellings, unless waived by the Commission because of technical reasons;

(j) Shall not create excessive additional requirements at public cost of public facilities and 
services and shall not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community;

(k) Shall not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and conditions of 
operation that shall be detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare by 
reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors; and



7

(l) Rezoning of the land to the PUD District and approval of the development plan shall not 
adversely affect the public peace, health, morals, safety, or welfare.

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93)

1171.07 - Review and recommendations by planning commission.

The Planning Commission shall review the proposed PUD as presented in the application 
and basic development plan in terms of the standards in Section 1171.06 and the specific 
requirements as outlined in all Planned Unit Developments. The Commission shall hold 
a public hearing on the proposed PUD. At least ten days in advance of such hearing, 
notice of time and place of such hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City. Written notice of such hearing shall be mailed at least ten days 
before the public hearing to the owners of property located within 200 feet of the property 
proposed for the PUD. The Planning Commission shall make its recommendation, 
indicating approval, approval with modifications, or disapproval. If the Commission 
recommends approving rezoning of land to a PUD District and also approves a basic 
development plan for the area to be rezoned, it may impose upon that plan any additional 
requirements or conditions deemed appropriate by the Commission to ensure that the 
development shall meet the standards described in Section 1171.06 and shall comply 
with the intention and objectives of this Zoning Ordinance.

If the owner chooses to submit a combined development plan, the Planning Commission 
shall review the aspects of it constituting the basic development plan pursuant to the 
standards set out in Section 1171.06. The detailed development plan aspects shall be 
reviewed in the same manner as provided herein for review of detailed development 
plans.

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93)

1171.08 - Action by council.

Council shall hold a public hearing for application for rezoning and approval of the basic 
development plan (or combined development plan) after receiving the proposal from the 
Planning Commission. At least 15 days' notice of the time and place of such public 
hearing shall be placed in a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Written notice of 
such hearing shall be mailed at least ten days before the public hearing to the owners of 
property located within 200 feet of the property proposed for the PUD. Council shall 
approve, reject or approve with modifications the rezoning and basic development plan 
in the same manner as other rezoning requests. If the applicant has chosen to submit a 
combined development plan, Council shall review the aspects of it constituting the basic 
development plan pursuant to the standards set out in Section 1171.06. If Council 



8

approves the basic development plan aspects of a combined development plan, the 
detailed development plan shall be deemed to be approved and no further action shall be 
required for the area covered by the combined development plan. If the basic 
development plan aspects of a combined development plan are modified, the combined 
development plan shall be changed in all aspects to meet that modification. The City staff 
in charge of plan review shall determine when the basic development plan or combined 
plan meets the modification required by Council.

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93)

1171.11 - Changes in the basic and detailed development plans.

A PUD shall be developed only according to the approved and recorded detailed 
development plan and supporting data together with all recorded amendments and shall 
be binding on the applicants, their successors, grantees and assigns and shall limit and 
control the use of premises (including the internal use of buildings and structures) and 
location of structures in the PUD as set forth therein.

(a) Major Changes. Changes which alter the concept, uses or intent of the PUD including 
increases in the number of units per acre, change in location or amount of nonresidential 
land uses, more than 15 percent modification in proportion of housing types, significant 
redesign of roadways, utilities or drainage, may be approved only by submission of a new 
basic plan and supporting data in accordance with Sections 1171.03, 1171.04 and 
1171.05.

(b) Minor Changes. The Zoning Officer recommends to the Planning Commission approval or 
disapproval of the minor changes in the PUD. Minor changes are defined as any change 
not defined as a major change.

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89)



ZC-21-47 Resolution

1

Planning Commission Decision Record

WHEREAS, on November 16, 2021, the applicant, Campbell Berling, requested 
approval of a Rezoning from AG Agricultural to Planned Residential and a Basic 
Development Plan for 22.968 acres for property located on the East side of 
Bellefontaine Road and South of Chambersburg Road, further identified as Parcel 
Number P70 03908 0126 of the Montgomery County, Ohio Recorder’s Office
(Zoning Case 21-47), and;

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby
recommended approval of the request.

        moved to recommend approval of the application by Campbell Berling, 
requested approval of a Rezoning from AG Agricultural to Planned Residential and 
a Basic Development Plan for property located on the East side of Bellefontaine 
Road and South of Chambersburg Road, further identified as Parcel Number P70 
03908 0126 of the Montgomery County, Ohio Recorder’s Office (Zoning Case 21-
47), in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated 
December 01, 2021, with the following conditions:                                

1. The Basic Development Plan shall be the plans stamped received by the City 
of Huber Heights Planning Department on November 16, 2021 unless 
specifically modified below.

2. The minimum setbacks shall be as follows:  25-foot front yard, minimum 25-
foot rear yard, and 6-foot side yard.

3. A minimum of 40% of the surface area of the front façade shall be finished 
with brick or stone masonry products.

4. A drop lane for northbound traffic shall be installed and an acceleration lane 
to northbound Bellefontaine Road shall be installed.

5. The applicant shall meet all petroleum company easement requirements 



ZC-21-47 Resolution

2

6. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant shall submit and 
receive approval of a Detailed Development Plan through the Planning 
Commission. 

Seconded by            . Roll call showed: YEAS: NAYS: Motion to recommend 
approval carried _____.

_____________________________ _______________
Terry Walton, Chair Date
Planning Commission



92092
0

930

922

92
2 924

924

92692
6 928

928

928
928

93
2

93493
6

940

950

938

938

942

944

946

948

952

95
0

94
4944

94
494

694
8

94
0

93
8942

934
936

938

932

93
4

936

936

920

930

918

922
924926928

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

BEL
LE

FO
NTA

IN
E R

OAD

OAK RIDGE DRIVE

60'

60'

60'

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD

30'

EMERGENCY
ACCESS

APPROXIMATE
100 YEAR FLOOD
LIMIT

20
'

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK
25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

PS
SITE

M
OU

ND O/S

99 114

106

128

76

95

50

78

97

52

6680

O/S

O/S

6882 70

44

72

91

46

74

94

3

90

75

O/S
1

25' SETBACK

123

68' LOTS

2 4 6 8

42434749

11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29

129

127

676971737577798183

103

92

93

96

98

51

130

122107

112101

104

111

108
55

60' LOTS

33

10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30

131

61

60

62

31 32

36

37
38

34

35

40 39
132

56

64

O/S

126
125

O/S

O/S

9

118

45

65 63

41
48

5957 58

25' SETBACK

120
119

113

84
87

86 85

89

88

100

102

109
110

105
121

115
116

117

124

54

53

STREET

20' REAR SETBACK

5'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

0'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

25' FRONT SETBACK

5'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

S S S S S S S S

W W W W W W W W

STREET

20' REAR SETBACK

5'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

0'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

5'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

25' FRONT SETBACK

5'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

0'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

5'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

5'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

0'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

5'
SI

DE
 S

ET
BA

CK

15' UTILITY EASEMENT15' UTILITY EASEMENT

50
' R

/W

27
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

27
' B

/C

6'

5'

6'

5'

EE

CONCEPT PLAN 2

c Copyright 2021, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

1" = 100'

Utilities Protection
OHIO

SERVICE
Call Before You Dig

1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

20632004-CON-04

20632.00

20632

RA
GFH

N/A

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

100 200 300500

1/1

ST
O

RC
K 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y
HU

BE
R 

HE
IG

HT
S,

 O
HI

O

SCALE: 1" = 50'
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH SHALL BE MEASURED AT THE BUILDING SETBACK LINE.

PROPOSED ZONE:
PROPOSED USE:
MIN LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH:
NUMBER OF 60' LOTS:
NUMBER OF 68' LOTS:
NUMBER OF UNITS:
CENTERLINE LENGTH OF STREET:

PLANNED RESIDENTIAL
PAIRED RANCH/TOWNHOUSE

5,000 SF (2 UNITS)
60 FT (2 UNITS)

31
35

132
3,564 FT

LINE TO BE SET AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF PAIRED STRUCTURE (TYP.)

SCALE: 1" = 50'
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH SHALL BE MEASURED AT THE BUILDING SETBACK LINE.

60'LOTS
PAIRED TOWNHOUSE

68'LOTS
PAIRED RANCH

NOTE: ONE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL
PER PAIRED BUILDING

N:
\la

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

20
00

0\
20

63
2\

dw
g\

20
63

20
04

-C
ON

-0
4.

dw
g,

 6
0 

ft 
Co

nc
ep

t P
la

n,
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1 
8:

14
:0

2 
AM

, g
re

go
ry

h,
 1

:1







                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Bran dt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Addington Place 

Occupancy Address: Bellefontaine Road 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC: Not Yet Assigned HHFD  Plan: 21-262 

MCBR ELE: Not Yet Assigned HHFD Box:  

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 12/8/2021 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 
Approved per Review of Ohio Fire Code and adopted Life Safety Standards based 
on the following:  
 

• One- or two-family residential projects having more than 30 dwelling units 
shall be equipped with two separate and approved fire apparatus access 
roads in accordance with Ohio Fire Code D106.1. A secondary access is 
shown connecting Bellefontaine Road and new road. This access shall 
comply with the following: 

o Be a minimum 20 feet wide (Ohio Fire Code 503.2.1) 
o Constructed of materials capable of handling 75,000 pounds (Ohio 

Fire Code D102.1.) 

• The turning radius for fire department access roads shall meet requirements 
for Huber Heights Fire Division (HHFD) vehicles. Contact HHFD to obtain 
information.  OFC 503.2.4 and Appendix D103.3. 

• Site utility plan showing fire hydrants has not been provided. 

• Hydrants in single-family residential districts shall be placed not more than 
500 feet apart, measured on the main, and no more than 400 feet from any 
opening in any building. Review Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 
1521.06(b) for additional requirements. 

• All new water mains and any existing water mains that are replaced shall 
be eight inches in diameter or greater in all one-, two- and three-family 
dwelling areas and in multi-family areas or commercial areas. All water 



Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, as prescribed in SECTION (D) 
104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable 
requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other 
regulations applicable under local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 

 

mains shall be sectionalized and looped when reasonably feasible and 
achievable. Dead end water mains shall only be permitted upon written 
approval from the Fire Official and City Engineer. Huber Heights Codified 
Ordinance 1519.01 - Water mains. 

• The minimum fire-flow and flow duration requirements for one- and two-
family dwellings shall comply with Ohio Fire Code B105.1. Documentation 
shall be provided. 

  
 
  







































   
AI-7993     7. C.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 12/14/2021  
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, RJK ASSOCIATES, Inc., is requesting approval of
a Detailed Development Plan for 8.755 acres at 5060 US Route 40 (ZC 21-46).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Fire Assessment 
Resident letters 
Additional resident letter 
Additional resident letter 



Memorandum
Staff Report for Meeting of December 14, 2021

To:                  Huber Heights City Planning Commission

From:             Jason Foster, Economic Development Coordinator

Date:              11/30/2021

Subject:          ZC 21-46 (Detailed Development Plan in a PM Planned Mixed Use District –
5060 US Route 40) 

Application dated November 12, 2021.

Department of Planning and Development                        City of Huber Heights

APPLICANT/OWNER: RJK Associates – Applicant
Corridor Development Company LLC - Owner

DEVELOPMENT NAME: Bearcat Self Storage

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 5060 US Route 40

ZONING/ACREAGE: PM / 8.755 acres

EXISTING LAND USE: Commercial

ZONING
ADJACENT LAND: PM Planned Mixed Use

REQUEST:                                  The applicant requests approval of a Detailed
Development Plan in a PM Planned Mixed Use
District for a Storage Facility.  

ORIGINAL APPROVAL:               05-10

APPLICABLE HHCC:    Chapter 1171, 1179

CORRESPONDENCE:                 In Favor – None Received
                                                      In Opposition – None Received



STATEMENT OF FACT:   

The applicant requests approval of a Detailed Development Plan in a PM (Planned 
Mixed Use) District for a Storage Facility.  

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Overview:  

The proposal before Planning Commission calls for development of the property at 5060 
US Route 40, currently vacant for an Indoor Storage Facility.  

STAFF ANALYSIS:

1171.09 - Detailed development plan. 

The detailed development plan shall conform substantially to the basic development 
plan. If desired by the developer, it may be submitted in stages with each stage 
reflecting a portion of the approved basic plan which is proposed to be recorded and 
developed; provided however, that such portion conforms to all requirements of this 
chapter and other applicable ordinances. The requirement procedure for approval of a 
detailed development plan shall be: 

(a) The detailed plan and supporting data shall be filed with the City. The 
Planning Commission shall determine that such plan is in conformity with these 
regulations and in agreement with the approved basic plan. 

(b) After review of the detailed plan and supporting data, the Commission shall 
approve or disapprove the plan submitted by the developer. Disapproval of the 
detailed plan shall be based on its failure to comply with the basic development 
plan and current applicable codes, standards, and regulations. 

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 

1171.091 - Planning commission/council review. 

It is the purpose of the Planning Development regulations to encourage property 
owners to develop their land in efficient and effective ways. It is the intent of these 
regulations to encourage land uses which may not always meet traditional zoning rules. 
Inherent in these Planned Development regulations is an opportunity for property 
owners to develop their sites without requiring strict compliance with all zoning 
regulations where the overall plan is deemed to be in the best interest of the City. 
During review of a Basic or Detailed Development Plan by the Planning Commission or 
City Council, all requirements within Part 11, Title 7 of the Code are to be used as 
guidelines and may be varied as part of the Basic or Detailed Development Plan if it is 
determined that such deviation will not materially adversely affect neighboring 



properties or the community as a whole, any such variation of these requirements does 
not change the overall plan and character of the proposed development, and the 
variance does not have the effect of nullifying the intent and purpose of these 
regulations or the Zoning Ordinance. In granting variances or modifications, the 
Commission or Council may require such conditions as shall, in its judgement, secure 
substantially the objective of the standards or requirements so varied or modified. 

(Case 427; Ord. 2002-O-1367, Passed 9-9-02) 

The site in question is the one that currently is the remainder parcel at the north end of 
the Windbrooke Subdivision.  The applicant is requesting approval of a Detailed 
Development Plan that would allow for the installation of fourteen new storage buildings 
with leasable space, split into four phases. The applicant had formerly applied for and 
withdrew an application for the same use after discussion. Staff’s analysis of the 
proposal is broken into several segments as follows.

Building Elevations:

The buildings are made up of multiple materials.  The office portion is covered with brick 
veneer and has a metal roof.  The storage building that also faces Senna Drive has a
brick veneer façade on the west face.  The storage units have a combination of metal 
siding and tilt up piers.  Each unit will have roll up doors.  Any dumpster enclosure will 
be masonry with gates at the front.

Site Design and Engineering:



4

1179.06 Development standards.

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of the Planning and Zoning 
Code shall govern. The following development standards apply to a PM development: 

(a) Minimum Land Area Requirement. A minimum of 20 acres shall be 
required. 

(b) Covenants. The developer of a PM development shall be required to submit 
a set of covenants or deed restrictions with the Basic Development Plan 
application that will outline, at a minimum, development standards and 
guidelines established in this chapter and any other requirements the 
developer and/or Planning Commission deems necessary. The Planning 
Commission may require additional or amended covenants as it deems 
necessary to ensure compliance with the Planning and Zoning Code and 
the Planned Mixed-Use District.

(c) Required Mix of Land Uses. A developer shall be required to provide a mix 
of land uses in a PM Development. At a minimum, at least two of the 
following uses are required in a PM Development: residential, commercial, 
office, institutional, and/or industrial. 

(d) Site Planning.

(1) The combination of different uses whether as part of one building or as 
part of the overall development shall be designed and developed so as 
not to create a nuisance by excessive noise, light, vibration, odor, or 
any other annoyances for any uses within the development or 
neighboring properties. 

(2) A PM development is to be designed so that buildings and structures 
are clustered and open space areas are preserved and maintained. 
Special care shall be given to protect preexisting natural features 
including, but not limited to, woodlands, ravines, streams, lakes, ponds, 
and/or flood plains. Impervious surface coverage, including, but not 
limited to, buildings, parking area, and accessways, shall not exceed 75 
percent of the total development area. Therefore, 25 percent of the 
development area shall be reserved for green space. 

(3) The number of ingress and egress points onto the public streets shall 
be limited to reduce the number of traffic conflict points. Adequate and 
properly arranged facilities for internal pedestrian and traffic circulations 
shall be provided. The street and thoroughfare network shall be 
designed to minimize truck traffic through residential areas of the 
development. 

(4) Parking systems shall be designed to discourage single large unbroken 
paved lots for off-street parking and shall encourage smaller defined 
parking areas within the total parking system. Underground parking 
facilities are encouraged. 



5

(5) The development shall be designed to tie all the uses into one overall 
community and encourage walking, biking, running, and alternative 
modes of transportation. Developers are encouraged to incorporate bus 
stops, bikeways, walkways, and crosswalks into an overall thematic 
scheme for pedestrian traffic. Sidewalks shall be required except, in the 
case of a golf course or specific open space development, the Planning 
Commission may determine them to be unnecessary. 

(6) Any signs as proposed within this district, shall comply with Chapter 
1189 "Signs". Additionally, a developer of a PM development shall 
develop and submit with the Detailed Development Plan application, a 
comprehensive set of graphic design criteria for signage in the 
development. This set of graphic design criteria for signage shall be 
approved by the Planning Commission and shall apply to all signage 
requests within the development. The criteria shall include, at a 
minimum, the sizes permitted (if different from Chapter 1189), colors 
permitted, materials permitted, typefaces permitted, type size permitted, 
and permitted illumination. Compliance with the on-site comprehensive 
graphics shall be verified by the Zoning Administrator during the sign 
permit review process. 

(7) Minimum lot area, frontage and setback requirements may be varied to 
allow greater flexibility in design. However, the following shall be used 
as a guideline for development: 

A. With multiple buildings on a single property, entirely residential buildings 
shall be at least 15 feet from another entirely residential building and at 
least 50 feet from nonresidential or mixed-use buildings. 

B. With multiple buildings on a single property, nonresidential buildings or 
mixed-use buildings shall be at least 20 feet or one-half the height of the 
taller building apart, whichever is greater from another nonresidential or 
mixed-use building. 

C. All nonresidential buildings or mixed-use buildings shall be set back at 
least 50 feet or the height of the structure, whichever is greater, from any 
residential property or residential building, whichever is closer, and from 
the public right-of-way. This setback applies to multiple buildings on a 
single property, to development within a PM development, and where it 
abuts to adjacent property. 

(8) No maximum height restriction shall apply, except that the proposed 
development meets all Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), Dayton 
International Airport or Wright Patterson Air Force Base height or 
abatement requirements. 

(9) Common parking areas and accessways shall be lighted adequately 
with light fixtures that shall be designed to reflect light away from 
adjoining properties. Special attention will be given to protect entirely
residential structures from light emitted from nonresidential land uses. 



6

(10)Nonresidential uses shall have trash containers and/or receptacles 
(including recycling containers) placed to the rear of all structures and 
shall be screened or enclosed on four sides with opening doors for the 
purpose of trash removal. The placement of trash containers and/or 
receptacles in multi-family residential developments shall be as 
inconspicuous as possible. The use of a wooden or vinyl fence 
structure, earth mound, or wall with an opaqueness of 100 percent and 
a height of 12 inches above the top of the largest container is required. 

(11)The architecture of nonresidential structures is encouraged to be 
unique yet similar in certain sections of the PM. 

(12)The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground. 

(13)The use of privately owned open space and public dedicated park land 
is encouraged as part of a PM development. Privately owned open 
space shall be maintained by the developer or by a duly authorized 
owner's association. 

(14)The use of chain link fencing is prohibited. Additionally, on an entirely 
residential property, no fencing shall be permitted in the front yard and, 
in the case of a corner lot, no fencing shall be permitted in the side yard 
with frontage to a public right-of-way. The covenants submitted by the 
developer shall establish the height requirements for fencing in the 
development. Fencing in a development shall be uniform in height in 
related use areas. On an entirely residential property, fence height shall 
not exceed six feet. 

(15)With the submission of a Basic Development Plan application, the 
applicant is required to submit a phasing plan that details when certain 
sections of the development will commence construction and when the 
sections will be complete. 

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99)

The proposal calls for one curb cut to access the facility off Senna Drive.  No access will 
be provided off US Route 40. In the September 28, 2021, Planning Commission 
meeting, it was discussed to relocate the entrance to US Route 40. The applicant did 
contact the Ohio Department of Transportation for a curb cut on US Route 40 in an 
attempt to comply with that discussion and was told he would “more than likely be 
denied because other reasonable access is available”. I then reached out to ODOT and 
spoke with The Real Estate Administrator. He stated “the applicant can apply for a 
review, however, typically a curb cut would be denied if other reasonable access is 
available”. The parking requirement for the office is one space for every 300 square 
feet of gross floor area, which calculates to 4 parking spaces, with 1 of those being 
designated accessible spaces.  5 total parking spaces are proposed at 9 feet by 19 
feet.  City standard is 10 feet by 18 feet.  Staff recommends the 10-foot-wide space 
requirement.  Paved drive aisles access each building with no dead-end drives.  Six-foot
wrought iron fencing is proposed at the north and west perimeter of the site with a gate 
at the front and an emergency gate at the rear and six-foot wood privacy fence is 



7

proposed at the south and east perimeters.  The interior aisles are 25 and 30 feet in 
width and exterior aisles vary to allow for emergency vehicle turning movements.

Utilities:

The buildings are to be serviced by connections to public water and the office will 
connect to the public sanitary sewer.  Gas, telephone, and electric are also currently 
available at the site.  Drainage is being collected through catch basins and storm sewer 
routing the flow through proposed detention basins onsite.  The detention basins are
designed to meet current water quality and quantity detention requirements.  All field tile 
encountered are to be routed around the proposed buildings and into the storm water 
drainage system.  Lighting is shown on the submitted drawings and complies with City 
Code 1181.21.

Signage:

The proposal calls for a wall sign on the front of the office building.  No dimensions are 
shown, but staff would recommend limiting the size to a maximum of seventy-five (75) 
square feet in area as per the standard City Code.

Landscaping:

Landscaping is being proposed to include street trees and buffering around the 
perimeter of the site.  This landscaping includes a combination of deciduous trees, 
evergreen trees, shrubs, and grasses. A twenty-five-foot landscape buffer is proposed 
along the southern property line, protecting some of the vegetation and adding buffer 
type trees for year-round protection. The landscaping along the southern property line, 
which backs up to residential will include Twelve (12) White Pine trees, thirty-five (35) 
Norway Spruce trees, and six (6) Black Spruce trees. Additional landscaping has been 
added from the original submittal. The Landscaping Plan complies with the City 
Standards.

.  



Planning Commission Decision Record

WHEREAS, on November 12, 2021, the applicant, RJK Associates Inc, requested 
approval of a Detailed Development Plan in a PM (Planned Mixed Use) District for 
the property located at 5060 US Route 40 (Zoning Case 21-46); and

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 
approved the request.

          moved to approve the application submitted by the applicant, RJK 
Associates Inc, requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan in a PM
(Planned Mixed Use) District for the property located at 5060 US Route 40
(Zoning Case 21-46), with the following conditions:

1. The approved Detailed Development Plan shall be the plans stamped 
received by the City of Huber Heights Planning Department on 
November 12, 2021, except as modified herein.  

2. The applicant shall comply with all Fire and Building Codes prior to 
occupancy.

3. The applicant shall receive final Engineering approval prior to a Zoning 
Certificate being issued.

4. Any dumpster enclosure shall be masonry with gates at the front.

5. All storm field tile encountered shall be rerouted to existing stormwater 
drainage systems.

6. Parking spaces shall be a minimum of 10 feet wide.



Decision Record ZC 21-46                                                                          Page - 2

2

7. The wall sign included on the stamped plans shall be a maximum of 
seventy-five (75) square feet.

8. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant shall enter into a 
PUD Agreement with the City for the purpose, but not the sole purpose, 
of establishing the development obligations of the applicant and 
requiring the submittal of a performance bond, cash bond, or letter of 
credit to insure the installation of landscaping as approved. The bond or 
letter of credit shall be in an amount equal to the applicant’s estimate of 
the cost of installation as approved by the Planning Department and
shall remain in effect until such time as the landscaping has been 
completed as determined by the Planning Department. Upon completion 
of the installation of landscaping as required by the approved landscape 
plan, the applicant may request release of the performance bond or 
letter of credit.  Following an inspection by the Planning Department and 
upon determination by the department that the landscaping has been 
completed in accordance with the approved landscaping plan, 80% of 
the performance bond or letter of credit may be released.  However, the 
performance bond or letter of credit will not be released until a
maintenance bond lasting three growing seasons, or letter of credit 
equal to 20% of the initial performance bond or letter of credit to ensure 
maintenance of the landscaping, is submitted to and accepted by the 
Planning Department.  The term of the maintenance bond shall be three 
growing seasons.

Seconded by               . Roll call showed: YEAS: ____. NAYS: ____. Motion to
approve carried ____.

_____________________________ _______________
Terry Walton, Chair Date
Planning Commission

  







9

9

6

9

9

6

9
9
6

9

9

5

9

9

6

996

9

9

6

9

9

5

9
9
6

9

9

6

9

9

7

9

9

8

9

9

6

9
9
7

9

9

8

9

9

9

9

9

6

9

9

5

9

9

9

9

9

8

9

9

7

9
9
6

9
9
5

9

9

4

9

9

3

992

992

9

9

3

9

9

8

9

9

9

1

0

0

0

9

9

6

9

9

7

9

9

4

9

9

5

9
9
3

9

9

5

9

9

4

9

9

3

9

9

5

9
9
4

9

9

3

9

9

3

9

9

3

9

9

3

9

9

4

9

9

5

9

9

2

9

9

4

9
9
6

9

9

7

9

9

7

9

9

8

996

9

9

6

9
9
6

9
9
7

9

9

8

9

9

5

9

9

4

995

9

9

6

9

9

7

9

9

8

9
9
9

9

9

4

9

9

5

1

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

9

9

9

9

9

8

9

9

7

9

9

7

9

9

8

9

9

8

9

9

9

1000



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

1
5
'

1
5
'

R=25.0' F/C

X X

2 1/4" WIDE x

U-CHANNEL POST WITH

BAKED ON GREEN ENAMEL

FINISH.

INSTALL ALL SIGNS WHERE INDICATED ON SITE PLAN.

ADJUST MOUNTING HEIGHTS TO MEET LOCAL CODES WHERE APPLICABLE.

SET ALL POSTS IN 16" DIAMETER x 36" DEEP CONCRETE FOUNDATION.

4" x 6'-0" CONCRETE FILLED                             STEEL POST CENTERED IN FOUNDATION, PAINTED YELLOW, SEE SPECS.

2 1/4" WIDE x 6'-0" LONG U-CHANNEL POST WITH BAKED ON GREEN ENAMEL FINISH.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

SEE NOTE No. 6

SEE NOTE No. 6

LIGHT DUTY -- LANDSCAPED AREAS and AREAS NOT SUBJECT TO                        TRAFFIC.

HEAVY DUTY -- PAVED AREAS and AREAS SUBJECT TO                       TRAFFIC or NOT PROTECTED IN

6.

                LANDSCAPED AREAS.

10'-0" LONG

SCHEDULE 40

VEHICULAR

VEHICULAR

INSTALL ALL SIGNS WHERE INDICATED ON SITE PLAN.

ADJUST MOUNTING HEIGHTS TO MEET LOCAL CODES WHERE APPLICABLE.

SET ALL POSTS IN          DIAMETER x 36" DEEP CONCRETE FOUNDATION.

2 1/4" WIDE x 6'-0" LONG U-CHANNEL POST WITH BAKED ON GREEN ENAMEL FINISH.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

10"

4" x 6'-0" CONCRETE FILLED             STEEL POST CENTERED IN FOUNDATION, PAINTED YELLOW, SEE SPECS.

SCHEDULE 40

ADA   P A R K I N G   D E T A I L S
NOT TO SCALE



9

9

6

9

9

6

9
9
6

9

9

5

9

9

6

9
9
6

9

9

6

9

9

5

9
9
6

9

9

6

9

9

7

9

9

8

9

9

6

9
9
7

9

9

8

9

9

9

9

9

6

9

9

5

9

9

9

9

9

8

9

9

7

9
9
6

9
9
5

9

9

4

9

9

3

992

992

9

9

3

9

9

8

9

9

9

1

0

0

0

9

9

6

9

9

7

9

9

4

9

9

5

9
9
3

9

9

5

9

9

4

9

9

3

9

9

5

9

9

4

9

9

3

9

9

3

9

9

3

9

9

3

9

9

4

9

9

5

9

9

2

9
9
4

9

9

6

9

9

7

9

9

7

9

9

8

996

9

9

6

9
9
6

9
9
7

9

9

8

9

9

5

9

9

4

995

9

9

6

9

9

7

9
9
8

9
9
9

9

9

4

9

9

5

1

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

9

9

9

9

9

8

9

9

7

9

9

7

9

9

8

9

9

8

9

9

9

1000

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

1
5
'

1
5
'



R
JK

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
H

U
B

E
R

 H
E

IG
H

TS
S

E
LF

-S
TO

R
A

G
E

NN

10/29/2021

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

L1

51
3-

60
7-

80
96

   
G

A
Y

LE
@

FR
A

ZE
R

O
U

TD
O

O
R

S
P

A
C

E
S

.C
O

M
 7

37
7 

B
R

ID
G

E
 P

O
IN

T 
P

A
S

S
 C

IN
C

IN
N

A
TI

, O
H

IO
 4

52
48

SCALE AT 22X34:
  1/8"=1'-0"

SCALE AT 11X17:
  1/16"=1'-0"

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS

10 AUTUMN FLAME MAPLE

10 SKYLINE HONEYLOCUST

9 LITTLE LEAF LINDEN

3 NORWAY MAPLE

3 NORWAY MAPLE

3 ELDERBERRY

3 ELDERBERRY

14 GOLD LACE JUNIPER

13 GOLD LACE JUNIPER

8 HEAVY METAL SWITCH GRASS

3 HEAVY METAL SWITCH GRASS

4 BOULDERS

8 GOLD LACE JUNIPER
5 HEAVY METAL SWITCH GRASS
3 INCREDIBALL HYDRANGEA
5 GREY OWL JUNIPER

9 NORWAY SPRUCE

3 WHITE PINE 3 NORWAY SPRUCE

3 BLACK SPRUCE
3 NORWAY SPRUCE

5 WHITE PINE

6 NORWAY SPRUCE

3 BLACK SPRUCE

14 NORWAY SPRUCE

3 WHITE PINE

6' WOOD PRIVACY FENCE

WHITE PINE















                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Hu ber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, as prescribed in SECTION (D) 
104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable 
requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other 
regulations applicable under local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Bearcat Proposed Self Storage – Phase 1 

Occupancy Address: 5060 US Route 40 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan: 21-238 

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box: 13 

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 11/22/2021 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 
Requirements Phase I: (Site Plan) 
 

• The turn radius appears to comply with Ohio Fire Code D103.3 and 503.2.4. 

• The access road around property shall be marked as a fire lane, refer to Ohio Fire Code 
503.3 and D103.6. 

• If the building will be equipped with a fire sprinkler system at least one fire hydrant will be 
required within 75 feet of the Fire Department Connection for the sprinkler system. Huber 
Heights Codified Ordinance 1521.01.  

• If the property is to be fenced provisions for the Huber Heights Fire Division to obtain 
access shall be provided. (Knox switches are shown at each gate.) 

• A permit shall be obtained for construction from Montgomery County Building Regulations.   
 
 
 
 
 

 

Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 
 
 
 















   
AI-8031     7. D.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 12/14/2021  
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, GILLIGAN OIL COMPANY, is requesting approval
of a Detailed Development Plan for 1.84 acres for property located at the Northeast corner of
Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (ZC 21-49).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Drawings Revised 
Drawings Revised2 
Renderings Dunkin 
Renderings Popeyes 



Memorandum
Staff Report for Meeting of December 14, 2021

To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission

From:             Jason Foster, Economic Development Coordinator

Date:              12/3/2021

Subject:          ZC 21-49 (Detailed Development Plan – Gilligan Oil Company)

Application dated November 19, 2021

Department of Planning and Zoning                        City of Huber Heights

APPLICANT/OWNER: Gilligan Oil Company – Applicant
HF 2 SUB LLC- Owner

DEVELOPMENT NAME: Huber Heights Center

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Northeast corner Taylorsville and Old Troy Pike

ZONING/ACREAGE:

EXISTING LAND USE: Planned Mixed Use

ZONING
ADJACENT LAND: Planned Mixed Use

REQUEST:                                   The applicant requests approval of a Detailed
Development Plan for 1.84 acres for property at the 
northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy 
Pike.

PREVIOUS APPROVAL:              

APPLICABLE HHCC:    

CORRESPONDENCE:                In Favor – None Received
                                                  In Opposition – None Received



STATEMENT OF FACT:   

The applicant requests approval of a Detailed Development Plan for two retail buildings 
in the mixed-use development at the above-described location.

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Overview:  

The above-described property was rezoned from R-6, residential and B-3, commercial 
to PM-Planned Mixed Use in 2021. The site is located at the northeast corner of 
Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike. The overall proposal calls for the construction of 
six commercial buildings to be located on individual lots and 192 market rate 
apartment units housed in six multi-family buildings. The proposal before Planning 
Commission calls for the construction of two new restaurant uses which are permitted 
uses in the Planned Mixed Use zoning district as commercial uses. The first is a new 
3,061 square foot quick serve restaurant and the second is a new 2,030 square foot 
restaurant of the same type. Staff’s analysis of the proposal is broken into several 
segments as follows.

1171.09 - Detailed development plan. 

The detailed development plan shall conform substantially to the basic development 
plan. If desired by the developer, it may be submitted in stages with each stage 
reflecting a portion of the approved basic plan which is proposed to be recorded and 
developed; provided however, that such portion conforms to all requirements of this 
chapter and other applicable ordinances. The requirement procedure for approval of a 
detailed development plan shall be: 

(a) The detailed plan and supporting data shall be filed with the City. The 
Planning Commission shall determine that such plan is in conformity with these 
regulations and in agreement with the approved basic plan. 

(b) After review of the detailed plan and supporting data, the Commission shall 
approve or disapprove the plan submitted by the developer. Disapproval of the 
detailed plan shall be based on its failure to comply with the basic development 
plan and current applicable codes, standards, and regulations. 

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 



3

1171.091 - Planning commission/council review. 

It is the purpose of the Planning Development regulations to encourage property 
owners to develop their land in efficient and effective ways. It is the intent of these 
regulations to encourage land uses which may not always meet traditional zoning rules. 
Inherent in these Planned Development regulations is an opportunity for property 
owners to develop their sites without requiring strict compliance with all zoning 
regulations where the overall plan is deemed to be in the best interest of the City. 
During review of a Basic or Detailed Development Plan by the Planning Commission or 
City Council, all requirements within Part 11, Title 7 of the Code are to be used as 
guidelines and may be varied as part of the Basic or Detailed Development Plan if it is 
determined that such deviation will not materially adversely affect neighboring 
properties or the community as a whole, any such variation of these requirements does 
not change the overall plan and character of the proposed development, and the 
variance does not have the effect of nullifying the intent and purpose of these 
regulations or the Zoning Ordinance. In granting variances or modifications, the 
Commission or Council may require such conditions as shall, in its judgement, secure 
substantially the objective of the standards or requirements so varied or modified. 

(Case 427; Ord. 2002-O-1367, Passed 9-9-02) 

Building Elevations:

Lot number 4 is proposed to be a 3,061 square foot Popeye’s Restaurant. The building 
is made up of several different materials including, EIFS, painted brick look fiber cement 
wall panels, and metal. There is a good mix of color and depth to the building. The 
overall height of the building is 18 feet. The dumpster enclosure is shown on the plan 
with gated front. Staff recommends the dumpster enclosure be constructed of masonry 
materials matching the building.

Lot number 5 is proposed to be a 2,030 square foot Dunkin Restaurant. This building is 
also made up of several materials including, EIFS, fiber cement lap siding, metal, and 
glass. Again, a good mix of colors and depth are being used. The overall height of the 
building is 20 feet 9 inches. The dumpster enclosure is shown on the plan with gated 
front. Staff recommends the enclosure be constructed of masonry material matching the 
building.

   
Site Design and Engineering:

1179.06 Development standards.

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of the Planning and Zoning 
Code shall govern. The following development standards apply to a PM development: 

(a) Minimum Land Area Requirement. A minimum of 20 acres shall be 
required. 



4

(b) Covenants. The developer of a PM development shall be required to submit 
a set of covenants or deed restrictions with the Basic Development Plan 
application that will outline, at a minimum, development standards and 
guidelines established in this chapter and any other requirements the 
developer and/or Planning Commission deems necessary. The Planning 
Commission may require additional or amended covenants as it deems 
necessary to ensure compliance with the Planning and Zoning Code and 
the Planned Mixed-Use District. 

(c) Required Mix of Land Uses. A developer shall be required to provide a mix 
of land uses in a PM Development. At a minimum, at least two of the 
following uses are required in a PM Development: residential, commercial, 
office, institutional, and/or industrial. 

(d) Site Planning.

(1) The combination of different uses whether as part of one building or as 
part of the overall development shall be designed and developed so as 
not to create a nuisance by excessive noise, light, vibration, odor, or 
any other annoyances for any uses within the development or 
neighboring properties. 

(2) A PM development is to be designed so that buildings and structures 
are clustered and open space areas are preserved and maintained. 
Special care shall be given to protect preexisting natural features 
including, but not limited to, woodlands, ravines, streams, lakes, ponds, 
and/or flood plains. Impervious surface coverage, including, but not 
limited to, buildings, parking area, and accessways, shall not exceed 75 
percent of the total development area. Therefore, 25 percent of the 
development area shall be reserved for green space. 

(3) The number of ingress and egress points onto the public streets shall 
be limited in order to reduce the number of traffic conflict points. 
Adequate and properly arranged facilities for internal pedestrian and 
traffic circulations shall be provided. The street and thoroughfare 
network shall be designed to minimize truck traffic through residential 
areas of the development. 

(4) Parking systems shall be designed so as to discourage single large 
unbroken paved lots for off-street parking and shall encourage smaller 
defined parking areas within the total parking system. Underground 
parking facilities are encouraged. 

(5) The development shall be designed to tie all the uses into one overall 
community and encourage walking, biking, running, and alternative 
modes of transportation. Developers are encouraged to incorporate bus 
stops, bikeways, walkways, and crosswalks into an overall thematic 
scheme for pedestrian traffic. Sidewalks shall be required except, in the 
case of a golf course or specific open space development, the Planning 
Commission may determine them to be unnecessary. 



5

(6) Any signs as proposed within this district, shall comply with Chapter 
1189 "Signs". Additionally, a developer of a PM development shall 
develop and submit with the Detailed Development Plan application, a 
comprehensive set of graphic design criteria for signage in the 
development. This set of graphic design criteria for signage shall be 
approved by the Planning Commission and shall apply to all signage 
requests within the development. The criteria shall include, at a 
minimum, the sizes permitted (if different from Chapter 1189), colors 
permitted, materials permitted, typefaces permitted, type size permitted, 
and permitted illumination. Compliance with the on-site comprehensive 
graphics shall be verified by the Zoning Administrator during the sign 
permit review process. 

(7) Minimum lot area, frontage and setback requirements may be varied to 
allow greater flexibility in design. However, the following shall be used 
as a guideline for development: 

A. With multiple buildings on a single property, entirely residential buildings 
shall be at least 15 feet from another entirely residential building and at 
least 50 feet from nonresidential or mixed-use buildings. 

B. With multiple buildings on a single property, nonresidential buildings or 
mixed-use buildings shall be at least 20 feet or one-half the height of the 
taller building apart, whichever is greater from another nonresidential or 
mixed-use building. 

C. All nonresidential buildings or mixed-use buildings shall be set back at 
least 50 feet or the height of the structure, whichever is greater, from any 
residential property or residential building, whichever is closer, and from 
the public right-of-way. This setback applies to multiple buildings on a 
single property, to development within a PM development, and where it 
abuts to adjacent property. 

(8) No maximum height restriction shall apply, except that the proposed 
development meets all Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), Dayton 
International Airport or Wright Patterson Air Force Base height or 
abatement requirements. 

(9) Common parking areas and accessways shall be lighted adequately 
with light fixtures that shall be designed to reflect light away from 
adjoining properties. Special attention will be given to protect entirely 
residential structures from light emitted from nonresidential land uses. 

(10)Nonresidential uses shall have trash containers and/or receptacles 
(including recycling containers) placed to the rear of all structures and 
shall be screened or enclosed on four sides with opening doors for the 
purpose of trash removal. The placement of trash containers and/or 
receptacles in multi-family residential developments shall be as 
inconspicuous as possible. The use of a wooden or vinyl fence 
structure, earth mound, or wall with an opaqueness of 100 percent and 
a height of 12 inches above the top of the largest container is required. 



6

(11)The architecture of nonresidential structures is encouraged to be 
unique yet similar in certain sections of the PM. 

(12)The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground. 

(13)The use of privately owned open space and public dedicated park land 
is encouraged as part of a PM development. Privately owned open 
space shall be maintained by the developer or by a duly authorized 
owner's association. 

(14)The use of chain link fencing is prohibited. Additionally, on an entirely 
residential property, no fencing shall be permitted in the front yard and, 
in the case of a corner lot, no fencing shall be permitted in the side yard 
with frontage to a public right-of-way. The covenants submitted by the 
developer shall establish the height requirements for fencing in the 
development. Fencing in a development shall be uniform in height in 
related use areas. On an entirely residential property, fence height shall 
not exceed six feet. 

(15)With the submission of a Basic Development Plan application, the 
applicant is required to submit a phasing plan that details when certain 
sections of the development will commence construction and when the 
sections will be complete. 

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99)

Both lot number 4 (Popeye’s) and lot number 5 (Dunkin) are setback approximately 64 
feet from the right-of-way. Both dumpster enclosures are located at the rear of the lot 
and both restaurants are proposing a double drive thru.

Parking is as follows.

Restaurant, fast food: one space per seats, plus one space per two employees on the 
largest shift with a minimum of fifteen total spaces plus stacking for eight vehicles shall 
be provided for each drive-in window, with such stacking spaces to be located behind 
the point where a drive-in order is placed. 

By Code, Lot 4 (Popeye’s) would require twenty-six spaces with two of those being 
accessible. The proposal calls for twenty-seven spaces with two accessible. The 
proposal calls for ten-foot width parking spaces.

By Code, Lot 5 (Dunkin) would require fourteen spaces with one being accessible. The 
proposal calls for nineteen spaces with one being accessible. The proposal calls for ten-
foot-wide spaces.

Both users are exceeding the parking requirement per Code.



7

        
Utilities:

Both buildings will be serviced by connections to public water and sanitary sewer 
connections.  Gas, telephone, and electric are also available at the site limits.  Drainage 
is being collected through catch basins and storm sewer routing the flow to the existing 
retention pond to the east. There is no need for additional storm water detention.
Lighting shall meet the standards of City Code 1181.21.

Signage:

No sign package for either building has been submitted at this time. However, the 
signage shown is as follows:

Lot 4 (Popeye’s)

Wall Signs (5 total)

1. West façade: 52.22 square feet
2. North façade: 48.33 square feet
3. North façade: 14.28 square feet
4. South façade: 10 square feet
5. West façade: 33 square foot chicken artwork

Four entry/exit signs are also shown on the plan

Lot 5 (Dunkin)

Wall Signs (3 total)

1. West façade: 24.9 square feet
2. South façade: 22.6 Square feet
3. North façade: 18.2 square feet

Three entry/exit signs are also shown on the plan.

Landscaping:

Landscaping is being provided around the perimeter of the buildings and sites.  The 
landscaping consists of deciduous trees, shrubs, grasses, and perennials.  Staff 
recommends adding Autumn Fantasy Maple trees along Old Troy Pike to match that 
was approved with the Discount Tire Store.



ZC-21-49 – Decision Record

1

Planning Commission Decision Record

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2021, the applicant, Gilligan Oil Company,
requested approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 1.84 acres for property at 
the northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (Zoning Case 21-49), 
and;

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby
approved of the request.

          moved to approve the application submitted by Gilligan Oil Company, and 
the applicant’s request for approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 1.84 acres 
for property at the northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (Zoning 
Case 21-49) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum 
dated December 3, 2021, with the following conditions:                                

1. The approved Detailed Development Plan shall be the plans stamped 
received by the City of Huber Heights Planning Department on November
19, 2021, except as modified herein.  

2. The applicant shall receive final Engineering approval prior to a Zoning 
Certificate being issued.

3. The applicant shall address all Fire Division comments prior to a Zoning 
Certificate being issued.

4. Ground signage is not approved with this application.

5. Wall signage shall have a maximum total of 125 square feet for Lot 4 
(Popeye’s) and 66 square feet for Lot 5 (Dunkin).

6. Landscaping along Old Troy Pike shall closely match that as approved for 
the Discount Tire Store.



ZC-21-49 – Decision Record

2

7. All traffic improvements on Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road described 
in Zoning Case 21-25 shall be complete prior to the issuance of a final for 
any building within this development. 

8. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant shall enter into a PUD 
Agreement with the City for the purpose, but not the sole purpose, of 
establishing the development obligations of the applicant and requiring the 
submittal of a performance bond, cash bond, or letter of credit to insure the 
installation of landscaping as approved. The bond or letter of credit shall be 
in an amount equal to the applicant’s estimate of the cost of installation as 
approved by the Planning Department and shall remain in effect until such 
time as the landscaping has been completed as determined by the Planning 
Department. Upon completion of the installation of landscaping as required 
by the approved landscape plan, the applicant may request release of the 
performance bond or letter of credit.  Following an inspection by the 
Planning Department and upon determination by the department that the 
landscaping has been completed in accordance with the approved 
landscaping plan, 80% of the performance bond or letter of credit may be 
released.  However, the performance bond or letter of credit will not be 
released until a maintenance bond lasting three growing seasons, or letter 
of credit equal to 20% of the initial performance bond or letter of credit to 
ensure maintenance of the landscaping, is submitted to and accepted by 
the Planning Department.  The term of the maintenance bond shall be three 
growing seasons.

Seconded by       . Roll call showed: YEAS: NAYS:   Motion to approve carried
_____.

_____________________________ _______________
Terry Walton, Chair Date
Planning Commission



Huber Heights Common Broad Reach Retail

DATE: 11/08/2021

LOCATION MAP UTILITY CONTACTS

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

GROUP

G
RO

U
P

Po
pe

ye
s 

- D
un

ki
n'

**
**

**
**

**
*

H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
 C

om
m

on
 B

ro
ad

 R
ea

ch
 R

et
ai

l

Section - Quarter Section Information

PROJECT NO.: 0211434.00

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Review Set

Popeyes - Dunkin'

8910 Purdue Road, Suite 680 - Indianapolis, Indiana  46286 - Phone: (317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SHEET
NO. SHEET NAME ISSUE

DATE
REVISION

DATE

XXXXXX X

GENERAL NOTES & LEGENDS

C4.2

UTILITY PLANC3.1

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLANC2.1

LAYOUT PLANC1.1

C0.1

COVER SHEET

X

X

X

X

X

X

City of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

ENGINEER / DEVELOPER
ENGINEER
FARNSWORTH GROUP
8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA 46286
317.664.8100

C6.1

SITE DETAILS

WATER & SEWER DETAILS

X

X

C5.1

SWPP DETAILS

DEVELOPMENT/DESIGN TEAM
GILLIGAN OIL COMPANY
3805 EDWARDS AVE SUITE 680
CINCINNATI OHIO, 45209

PROJECT LOCATION

PAD #4 & #5 DDP SWPPPC4.1

11/18/2021

PLANNING/ZONING:
6131 TAYLORSVILLE ROAD
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
937-237-5821
SFALKOWSKI@HHOH.ORG

HUBER HEIGHTS WATER/SEWER
SUEZ WATER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
PAM WHITED
P.O. BOX 24099
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
937-233-3292

HUBER HEIGHTS STREET/STORM
MIKE GRAY
PUBLIC WORKS MANAGER
7020 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
937-237-6065
MGRAY@HHOH.ORG

GAS:
VECTREN
NEW BUSINESS DEPARTMENT
800-990-1930

ELECTRIC:
DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT
ELECTRIC RELOCATION REQUIRED
CASEY LITTLE
937-475-8542
CONSTRUCTIONCENTER@AES.COM

RUSSELL BERGMAN
HUBER HEIGHTS CITY ENGINEER
6131 TAYLORSVILLE ROAD
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
937-237-5816
RBERGMAN@HHOH.ORG

L1.1 PLANTING PLAN

L2.1 PLLANTING DETAILS AND NOTES

DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG I NEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21



UTILITY SIZE/TYPE
DESIGNATOR, SEE
ABBREVIATIONS

T

756 CONTOUR LINE MINOR

BUILDING LINE

755 CONTOUR LINE MAJOR

FENCE LINE

PERMANENT/ CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

ADJUST UTILITY TO FINISH GRADE

STORM MANHOLE 

VALVE

FLARED END SECTION

UTILITY POLE

WATER METER

UTILITY POLE DROP

UTILITY POLE + TRANSFORMERT

SANITARY MANHOLE

FLOW LINE

BUILDING DOWNSPOUT

STORM/SANITARY CLEANOUT

SILT FILTER FENCE

TAPPING SLEEVE, VALVE & BOX

REDUCER

STORM INLET (CURB TYPE)

PIPE BOLLARD

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

FIRE HYDRANT

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER
TYPE PER PLAN, REGULAR PAN

IP INLET PROTECTION

FLOOD ROUTE

7 NO. REGULAR PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

INDICATES "BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE"
EROSION CONTROL MEASURE AS DEFINED
IN THE ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL.

PERMANENT
VEGETATION

STORM INLET (MANHOLE TYPE)

A

DITCH CHECK

LIGHT POLE

WALL-MOUNTED LIGHT

SYMBOL LEGEND

TREE/BUSH REMOVAL

UTILITY LINE8"SA

STORM INLET (GRATE TYPE)

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER
TYPE PER PLAN, INVERTED PAN

SITE ELEMENT REMOVAL

ABANDONED UTILITY

UTILITY REMOVAL

ST

SAW CUT LINE

LOD APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF DEVELOPMENT

REMOVAL HATCH NEW DEVELOPMENT HATCH

SIDEWALK TYPE SPECIAL

STANDARD P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT
6" P.C.C. OVER 4" COMPACTED CA-7

HEAVY DUTY P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT
8" P.C.C.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES
NOTE: NOT ALL SYMBOLS ARE USED IN CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

NEW DEVELOPMENTEXISTING CONDITIONS

CONCRETE REMOVAL

SIDEWALK REMOVAL

GRAVEL REMOVAL

ROCK REMOVAL

ASPHALT REMOVAL REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

GENERAL
INFORMATION

C0.1

-

-

-

-

----

EXISTING PAVEMENT
BY OTHERS

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

1. WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE INTENT IS TO HAVE A CLEAN, CLEAR SITE, FREE
OF ALL EXISTING ITEMS NOTED TO BE REMOVED IN ORDER TO ALLOW FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW PROJECT.

2. ALL ITEMS NOTED TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE DONE AS PART OF THE CONTRACT FOR
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION.

3. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ANY MATERIALS REQUIRING REMOVAL FROM THE WORK
AREA IN AN APPROVED OFF-SITE LANDFILL.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POST ALL BONDS AND PAY ALL PERMIT FEES AS REQUIRED.
5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CUT AND PLUG OR ARRANGE FOR THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY

COMPANY TO CUT AND PLUG SERVICE PIPING AT THE PROPERTY LINE OR AT THE MAIN
(AS REQUIRED). ALL SERVICES MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

6. FOR ALL ITEMS NOTED TO BE REMOVED, REMOVE NOT ONLY ABOVE GROUND
ELEMENTS, BUT ALL UNDERGROUND ELEMENTS AS WELL, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
NECESSARILY LIMITED TO FOUNDATIONS, SLABS, GRAVEL FILLS, TREE ROOTS, PIPES,
WIRES, UNSUITABLE MATERIALS, ETC.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT TO PROVIDE A CLEAN EDGE
BETWEEN EXISTING PAVEMENT TO REMAIN AND EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED.

8. LIMITS OF REMOVAL SHOWN ON DEMOLITION PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. ACTUAL
QUANTITIES MAY VARY DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DEMOLITION, REMOVAL AND RESTORATION WORK NECESSARY
TO ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW PROJECT.

GENERAL SITE NOTES
1. BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE CIVIL ENGINEERING PLANS ARE FOR REFERENCE

PURPOSES ONLY. VERIFY THE BUILDING FOOTPRINT WITH CURRENT ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS.

2. ALL SITE AND RADII DIMENSIONS ARE REFERENCE TO THE FACE OF CURBS OR EDGE OF
PAVING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS TO THE BUILDING ARE REFERENCED TO THE OUTSIDE FACE OF THE
STRUCTURE'S FAÇADE.

4. ALL SIDEWALKS, CURB AND GUTTER, STREET PAVING, CURB CUTS, DRIVEWAY
APPROACHES, HANDICAP RAMPS, ETC. CONSTRUCTED OUTSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE IN
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO ALL LOCAL AND/OR STATE SPECIFICATIONS
AND REQUIREMENTS.

5. ALL PROPOSED HANDICAP RAMPS, PARKING AREAS, AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL
STRICTLY COMPLY WITH CURRENT LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS,
INCLUDING BUT NOT NECESSARILY LIMITED TO THE ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES
(ADAAG).

6. ALL ADA ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE WARNINGS INSTALLED AS
REQUIRED BY THE ADAAG. DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONSIST OF RAISED
TRUNCATED DOMES WHICH CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH THE ADJOINING SURFACES,
EITHER LIGHT-ON-DARK, OR DARK-ON-LIGHT.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE TO PROVIDE A
CLEAN, STRAIGHT JOINT WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT AND
ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

8. ALL CONCRETE PAVEMENTS SHALL HAVE JOINTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 330R-08,
SECTION 3.7 AND APPENDIX C. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE ¼ OF THE SLAB
THICKNESS. ISOLATION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN PAVEMENT AND
FOUNDATIONS, INLETS, AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL
BE TOOL FINISHED AND SPACED AS FOLLOWS:

CURBING: 10'-0” (MAX) SPACING.

SIDEWALKS: 5'-0” (MAX) SPACING.

VEHICULAR TRAFFIC AREAS: 24 X CONCRETE PAVEMENT THICKNESS (FEET), 15'-0”
(MAX) SPACING.

GENERAL GRADING, EARTHWORK & DRAINAGE NOTES
1. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS INDICATED IN PAVEMENT AREAS ARE AT BOTTOM FACE OF CURB

AND/OR FINISHED PAVEMENT GRADE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL SPOT
ELEVATIONS INDICATED IN GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS ARE FINISHED GRADE UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL
VEGETATION AND ORGANIC MATERIALS FROM THE SITE THAT RESULTS FROM CLEARING
AND GRUBBING ACTIVITIES.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR STRIPPING AND REMOVAL OF ALL
EXCESS TOPSOIL FROM THE SITE. ALL TOPSOIL THAT CANNOT BE USED ON SITE SHALL
BE REMOVED FORM THE SITE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR MAY
DISPOSE OF EXCESS TOPSOIL BY BURYING TOPSOIL IN LANDSCAPE AREAS ONLY AT THE
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

4. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS AND FOR
THE PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES DURING
EARTHWORK PROCEDURES.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IMPORT OF STRUCTURAL FILL
MATERIALS IF SUITABLE MATERIAL IS NOT AVAILABLE ON SITE. THE LOCATION AND
TESTING OF SUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE EXPORT AND DISPOSAL OF ALL EXCESS
OR UNSUITABLE MATERIALS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION DEWATERING AS NECESSARY TO
COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION AS OUTLINED IN PLANS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE EXTREME CARE IN ESTABLISHING ALL GRADES AND
SLOPES IN PAVEMENT AREAS, RAMPS, AND SIDEWALKS IN THE VICINITY OF HANDICAP
PARKING AND ACCESS AREAS AND SHALL COMPLY WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL
CODES.

8. IN AREAS WHERE SHEET DRAINAGE FLOWS FROM GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS ONTO
PAVED AREAS, THE FINISHED GRADE IN GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE ½ INCH
ABOVE THE TOP OF CURB OR ABOVE THE PAVEMENT IN AREAS WITHOUT CURB. IN
AREAS WHERE SHEET DRAINAGE FLOWS FROM PAVEMENT TO GRASS OR LANDSCAPED
AREAS, THE FINISHED GRADE IN GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE ½ INCH
BELOW THE PAVEMENT.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE IN ALL AREAS AND AWAY FROM
ALL BUILDINGS.

10. ALL PAVEMENTS SHALL BE LAID ON A STRAIGHT, EVEN, AND UNIFORM GRADE WITH A
MINIMUM OF 1:100 (1.0%) SLOPE TOWARD THE COLLECTION POINTS UNLESS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED ON PLANS. CUT OR FILL SLOPES IN UNPAVED AREAS SHALL NOT EXCEED 3:1
(33.3%) MAXIMUM GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS.

11. ADA ACCESSIBLE AREAS SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FOLLOWING SLOPES (DESIGN
GRADES ARE LESS THAN ALLOWABLE SLOPES LISTED BELOW).

RAMPS - 1:12 (8.3%) MAX.

ROUTES - 1:20 (5.0%) MAX.

PARKING - 1:50 (2.0%) MAX.

CROSS SLOPES - 1:50 (2.0%) MAX.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST TOPS/LIDS/GRATES OF ALL CLEANOUTS, MANHOLES,
INLETS, VALVES, ETC. TO MATCH FINAL GRADE.

13. FOLLOWING GRADING OF SUBSOIL TO SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE 4” OF TOPSOIL (MINIMUM) IN ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT TO
BE PAVED. FINAL GRADES SHOULD BE SMOOTHLY FINISHED TO SURROUNDING AREAS
AND ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. STOCKPILED TOPSOIL SHALL BE SCREENED PRIOR
TO RESPREADING AND SHOULD BE FREE OF SUBSOIL, DEBRIS, AND STONES.

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING EXACT QUANTITIES OF
CUT AND/OR FILL FOR ESTIMATING AND CONSTRUCTION AND SHOULD ALERT THE
ENGINEER OF ANY EXCESSIVE CUT AND/OR FILL, ESPECIALLY IF ADDITIONAL CUT
AND/OR FILL WILL BE REQUIRED DUE TO TO POOR EXISTING SOIL CONDITIONS
DISCOVERED DURING EARTHWORK OPERATIONS.

15. PROOF ROLL OF PAVEMENT AREAS IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF
PAVEMENT AREAS.

16. REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR INFORMATION
REGARDING ANY PERIMETER FOUNDATION DRAINS.

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A COPY OF THE GEOTECHNICAL / SOILS REPORT AND
BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH SITE AND SUBGRADE INFORMATION AND FULLY
IMPLEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS GIVEN THEREIN.

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES
1. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY AND HAVE BEEN

COMPILED FROM THE LATEST AVAILABLE MAPPING. THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE
START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL
LOCATIONS AND CONNECTIONS. A PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE VARIOUS
UTILITY COMPANIES MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY. ANY UTILITY DISCONNECTS REQUIRED SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE
UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND VERIFY THE LOCATION, ELEVATION, AND
CONDITION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BY VARIOUS MEANS PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY
EXCAVATION. TEST PITS SHALL BE DUG AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING AND
PROPOSED UTILITY LINES CROSS, AND THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF
THE UTILITIES SHALL BE DETERMINED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE
ENGINEER IN THE EVENT OF ANY UNFORESEEN CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING AND
PROPOSED UTILITIES SO THAT AN APPROPRIATE MODIFICATION MAY BE MADE.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL UTILITY COMPANIES AND LOCAL
STANDARDS FOR MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS ARE MET. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM PROPER COORDINATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
COMPANY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY THE
VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND SHALL PAY ALL FEES FOR CONNECTIONS,
DISCONNECTION, RELOCATIONS, INSPECTIONS, AND DEMOLITION.

5. THIS PLAN DETAILS PIPES UP TO 5' FROM THE BUILDING FACE. REFER TO THE BUILDING
DRAWINGS FOR BUILDING CONNECTIONS. SUPPLY AND INSTALL PIPE ADAPTERS AS
NECESSARY.

6. ALL VALVE BOXES AND CURB BOXES SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO THE FINAL GRADES AND
LOCATED IN GRASSED AREAS UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TRAFFIC BEARING CONCRETE COLLARS AND LIDS
FOR ALL CLEANOUTS, MANHOLES, INLETS, VALVES, ETC. WHICH ARE LOCATED IN PAVED
AREAS.

8. ALL EXISTING PAVEMENT WITHIN THE RIGHTS-OF-WAY WHERE UTILITY PIPING IS TO BE
INSTALLED SHALL BE SAW CUT AND REPLACED OR DIRECTIONALLY BORED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND/OR STATE REQUIREMENTS. EXISTING PAVEMENT SHALL
BE REPAIRED AS NECESSARY.

9. ALL UTILITY LINES AND TRENCHES SHALL BE INSTALLED, BEDDED, AND BACKFILLED
ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF
LOCAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES.

10. SANITARY SEWER LATERALS SHALL MAINTAIN (10' MIN. HORIZONTAL, 1.5' MIN.
VERTICAL) SEPARATION DISTANCE FROM WATER LINES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN,
OR ADDITIONAL PROTECTION MEASURES WILL BE REQUIRED. WHERE WATER LINE
CROSSES ABOVE SANITARY LATERAL BY LESS THAN 2' VERTICAL, A CONCRETE
ENCASEMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED, CONTRACTOR SHALL CENTER ONE JOINT OF PIPE
AT CROSSING.

11. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS, AND OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO
THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM ARE PROHIBITED.

STORM SEWER NOTES
ALL STORM SEWER SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP, ASTM C76 - CLASS III,
MINIMUM) OR HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (ADS N-12 OR EQUIVALENT), UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS. ALL PIPES SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO LOCAL,
STATE, AND MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DOWNSPOUT COLLECTION SYSTEM TO CONNECT BUILDING
DOWNSPOUTS / ROOF DRAINS TO STORM SEWER SYSTEM. SEE ARCHITECTURAL/PLUMBING
PLANS FOR DOWNSPOUT LOCATIONS AND CONNECTION DETAILS.

DOWNSPOUT COLLECTION PIPE (DCP) MAY BE HDPE (ADS N-12 OR EQUIVALENT) OR
SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE. ALL DOWNSPOUT COLLECTOR PIPES TO BE AT 2.00% MINIMUM
SLOPE. ALL PIPES SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO LOCAL, STATE, AND
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. PROVIDE CLEANOUTS AT ALL BENDS, ANGLES, AND
JUNCTIONS. ALL CLEANOUTS IN PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH TRAFFIC
BEARING LIDS AND CONCRETE COLLARS, PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0.

STORM SEWER CONNECTION, PERMIT AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE COORDINATED WITH CITY
OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

GAS NOTES
COORDINATE GAS SERVICE LINES, METER, AND CONNECTIONS WITH MECHANICAL PLANS
AND LOCAL UTILITY PROVIDER. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY BOTH LOCATION AND
AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

ELECTRIC NOTES
COORDINATE ELECTRIC SERVICE LINES, TRANSFORMER, METER AND CONNECTIONS WITH
ELECTRICAL PLANS AND LOCAL UTILITY PROVIDER. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY BOTH
LOCATION AND AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

COORDINATE SITE LIGHTING, SIGNAGE WIRING, CONDUIT LOCATIONS, CONNECTIONS, ETC.
WITH ELECTRICAL PLANS. NOTIFY ENGINEERS OF ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS.

TELECOM NOTES
COORDINATE TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE LINES AND CONNECTIONS WITH ELECTRICAL
PLANS AND LOCAL UTILITY PROVIDER. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY BOTH LOCATION AND
AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SANITARY SEWER NOTES
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 6” SANITARY SEWER LINE FROM BUILDING TO PUBLIC SEWER
MAIN. INSTALL TAP, CLEANOUTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES AS REQUIRED BY CITY OF
HUBER HEIGHTS. COORDINATE BUILDING CONNECTION WITH PLUMBING PLANS.

ALL 6” SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE P.V.C. SDR-26 WITH JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM
3212. ALL SANITARY LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED PROCEDURES. 6” LINES SHALL MAINTAIN A MINIMUM
SLOPE OF 1.04%.

SANITARY SEWER CLEAN-OUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL SEWER PIPE BENDS, ANGLES,
AND JUNCTIONS, UNLESS A MANHOLE IS INDICATED. ALL CLEANOUTS IN PAVEMENT AREAS
SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH TRAFFIC BEARING LIDS AND CONCRETE COLLARS. CLEANOUT
SPACING SHOULD NOT EXCEED 100'. CLEANOUT PER DETAIL IN PLAN SET.

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION, PERMIT AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE
COORDINATED WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

WATER NOTES
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A DOMESTIC WATER TO BUILDING. INSTALL CONNECTION, CURB
STOP, VALVES, BACKFLOW PREVENTER, METERS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES AS
REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS. COORDINATE BUILDING CONNECTION WITH
PLUMBING PLANS.

WATER SERVICES SHALL BE PER MONTGOMERY COUNTY REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL BE
INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED PROCEDURES. WATERLINES LARGER
THAN 2” SHALL BE CLASS 52 DUCTILE IRON. WATERLINES (SERVICES) SMALLER THAN 2” TO
BE K COPPER WITH FORD METER VALVES AND A CURB STOP VALVE IN A BOX IN FRONT OF
METER PIT. TAPPING SLEEVE TO BE STAINLESS STEEL OR DUCTILE IRON. MAIN LINE VALVES
TO BE MUELLER. LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM COVER OF 48” OR BELOW
FROST LINE, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION, METER, PERMIT AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE COORDINATED
WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESS TO FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT SHALL NOT BE DETERRED OR HINDERED FROM GAINING IMMEDIATE ACCESS
TO FIRE PROTECTION EQUIPMENT OR FIRE HYDRANTS. OHIO FIRE CODE 507.5.4.

A 3-FOOT (914 MM) CLEAR SPACE SHALL BE MAINTAINED AROUND THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF
FIRE HYDRANTS EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE REQUIRED OR APPROVED. (NO TREES, BUSHES,
PLANTINGS, ETC.) OHIO FIRE CODE 507.5.5.

PROPOSED TREES SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS AND ACCESS ROADS.
THE MINIMUM CLEAR VERTICAL HEIGHT FOR FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS SHALL BE 13
FEET 6 INCHES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH OHIO FIRE CODE 503.2.1.

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS, IF REQUIRED PER ARCHITECTURAL PLANS, SHALL BE
LOCATED ON THE STREET SIDE OF BUILDINGS, FULLY VISIBLE AND RECOGNIZABLE FROM
THE STREET OR NEAREST POINT OF FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE ACCESS OR OTHERWISE
APPROVED BY THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL. OHIO FIRE CODE 912.2.1.

IMMEDIATE ACCESS TO FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL
TIMES AND WITHOUT OBSTRUCTION BY FENCES, BUSHES, TREES, WALLS OR ANY OTHER
FIXED OR MOVEABLE OBJECT. ACCESS TO FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS SHALL BE
APPROVED BY THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL. OHIO FIRE CODE 912.4.

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG I NEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT OHIO UTILITY PROVIDER (OUPS)
1-800-362-2764 OR 811 AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO

STARTING CONSTRUCTION

http://www.f-w.com


BROAD REACH
PAD 3 RETAIL

BUILDING

EXISTING POND PAD #7

PROP
POPEYE'S ±3,061 SF QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU
F.F. ELEV=969.0

PROP DUNKIN
 ±2,030 SF QSR
W/ DRIVE-THRU

F.F. ELEV=969.00

OLD TROY PIKE

SA

2'' W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

18'20'10'

10'
R=2'

R=25'

R=5'

R=2'

R=2'

R
=10'

R=10'

R=15'
R=18'

R=10'

R=3
'

R=5'

18' 20' 10'

9.5'

30
'

5'

6'

R=20'

R
=2

0'

R=20'

R=
5'

10'

18'

4.4'

11.7'

9.8'

5.5'
30'

R=5'

R=10'

12
'

18.1' 17.4' 11' 11'

10'

4.5'

17.6'17.6'11'

R=10'

R=9'

R=15'

R=5
'

R
=25'

27
.3

'

17' 17.1'

8.8'

10

9

H1

74

H2

14

BARRIER CURB

ADA SIGN

HEIGHT RESTRICTER
BAR

HEIGHT
RESTRICTER
BAR

MENU BOARD

PRE ORDER BOARD

MENU BOARD

PRE ORDER
BOARD

ADA SIGN

5.5'

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

CONC
PAVEMENT

CONC
PAVEMENT

BARRIER CURB

N05°20'20"E
175.93'

N
84

°3
9'

27
"W

26
2.

22
'

S05°16'05"W
176.22'

S8
4°

43
'2

9"
E

26
2.

00
'

S05°20'20"W
104.79'

N
84

°4
4'

10
"W

38
.7

3'

S31°46'59"W

46.24'

N
84

°4
9'

31
"W

19
8.

82
'

S8
4°

44
'1

0"
E

5.
06

'

N05°14'19"E
174.27'

ENTRY SIGN

LOT 4 LOT LINE

EXIT SIGN

LOT 4 LOT LINE LOT 5 LOT LINE

5'

EXIT SIGN

ENTRY SIGN

RIGHT OF WAY

RIGHT OF WAY

LOT 5 LOT LINE

ENTRY SIGN

EXIT SIGN

ENTRY SIGN

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

LAYOUT PLAN

C1.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

BUILDING SIZE
POPEYE'S RESTAURANT                                          =   3,217 SF

REQUIRED PARKING
(DUNKIN')
ONE SPACE PER EACH:
   2 SEATING ACCOMMODATIONS (21 SEATS)       =   11 SPACES
   2 EMPLOYEES ON LARGEST SHIFT                      =   3   SPACES
                                                                                     =   14 SPACES REQUIRED

(POPEYES)
ONE SPACE PER EACH:
   2 SEATING ACCOMMODATIONS (46 SEATS)       =   23 SPACES
   2 EMPLOYEES ON LARGEST SHIFT                      =   3   SPACES
                                                                                     =   26 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING  SUMMARY

DUNKIN' RESTAURANT                                              =   2,276 SF

                                                                                          19 REGULAR SPACES + 1
                                                                                          ADA SPACES
                                                                                          20 SPACES PROVIDED

                                                                                          25 REGULAR SPACES
                                                                                         + 2 ADA SPACES
                                                                                         27 SPACES PROVIDED

HUBER HEIGHTS PARKING DIMENSIONS
10'x18' MINIMUM

IMPERVIOUS                                                               =   37,063 SF (88%)

SITE  SUMMARY LOT 4

PERVIOUS                                                                   =     4,992 SF (12%)
TOTAL                                                                          =    42,055 SF (0.97 AC.)

IMPERVIOUS                                                               =   40,335 SF (75%)

SITE  SUMMARY LOT 5

PERVIOUS                                                                   =   13,713 SF (25%)
TOTAL                                                                          =    54,048 SF (1.24 AC.)

SCALE: 1"=20'

N
O

R
TH

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40

NOTE:
1. ALL LOT LINES AND EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR THIS

PROJECT ARE BASED UPON THE HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON
BROAD REACH RETAIL - ONSITE ROADS AND UTILITY PLANS
DATED NOVEMBER 4TH, 2001PREPARED BY BURKHARDT
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING.

2. NO FIELD VERIFICATION OF PROPERTY LINES FOR THE
HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON PROJECT WERE SET AT THE
TIME SITE PLANS WERE DEVELOPED.

3. PROPERTY LINES MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

4. BOTH PARCELS ARE ZONED AS PUD-PM.

5. ENTRY/EXIT AND BUILDING SIGNAGE WILL BE SUBMITTED
AS PART OF THE SIGNAGE PACKAGE FOR THE PROJECT.

LEGEND

ROADWAY INSTALLED BY BROAD
REACH RETAIL DEVELOPER

CURB BY BROAD REACH RETAIL
DEVELOPER

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENGINEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21



BROAD REACH
PAD 3 RETAIL

BUILDING

PROP
POPEYE'S ±3,061 SF QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU
F.F. ELEV=969.0

12'
' ST

12'
' ST

PROP DUNKIN
 ±2,030 SF QSR
W/ DRIVE-THRU

F.F. ELEV=969.00

OLD TROY PIKE

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

8'' ST

8'' ST

SA

2'' W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

12'' ST

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

968.90

96
8.4

0

96
8.6

0

96
8.6

0

96
8.9

0

96
8.7

5

96
8.5

0

96
9.4

0

96
9.2

5

96
8.1

0

96
8.1

0

96
8.2

5

96
7.2

5

96
7.6

6

96
7.9

0

96
7.7

0

96
7.4

0

96
7.7

5

967.60

96
7.6

0 96
7.6

0

96
7.6

0

96
8.0

0

96
9.2

0

96
9.2

5

96
7.9

5

96
8.5

0

968.50

96
8.9

0

96
8.5

0

96
8.2

2

96
8.1

2

96
8.4

5

967.80

967.90

96
8.4

0

96
8.3

7

96
8.9

1

96
9.6

296
8.9

2 968.82

96
8.4

2

96
8.5

0

96
7.9

0

96
7.9

5

96
7.6

0

96
7.8

0

96
7.0

0

96
7.2

5

96
7.7

5

96
7.5

5

96
8.9

2

968.92

969.00

96
9.0

0

96
8.5

6

96
9.0

0

96
8.5

0

968.42

968.42

96
8.

36

96
8.0

0

96
7.5

0

96
8.

36

96
7.4

5

96
8.0

0

96
8.0

096
8.0

3

96
7.6

0

96
8.1

0

96
8.6

0

96
7.2

3

96
9.9

2 96
6.7

5

966.75

96
6.7

5

96
7.

65

967.70

96
7.7

5

96
8.2

5

96
7.7

5

96
7.7

5

96
7.6

0

96
7.3

3

96
7.4

7

96
7.6

2

96
8.5

0

96
7.8

5

96
7.6

0

96
7.6

0

96
7.5

0
96

7.5
0

96
8.0

3

96
8.5

7

96
8.7

0

96
8.

46

96
8.2

2
967.92

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
WASHOUT

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
WASHOUT

IF

IF

IF

IF

96
8.7

5

96
8.7

5

96
9.0

0

96
9.0

0

96
9.0

0

96
9.0

0

96
9.0

0
968.75

96
9.0

0

96
8.

36

967.25

968.00

968.30

96
7.

45

96
6.6

0

96
8.6

8

96
9.0

0
96

8.5
0

96
7.5

5

96
7.5

0

96
9.0

0

MOVE INLET

CB2.1

ST
CO #1

EX 45 LF 12" ST @ 3.00%

55 LF 8" ST @ 1.72%

96
8.2

5

96
8.2

5

2" WATER
SERVICE

2" WATER
SERVICE

CB1.2

CB1.1

70 LF 12" ST @ 0.35%

23 LF 12" ST
@ 0.42%

CB4.2

CB4.1

76 LF 12" ST
@ 0.33%

73 LF 12" ST
@ 2.23%

6" SANITARY
SEWER

96
7.7

5

ST
CO #2

ST
CO #3

16 LF 8" ST
@ 0.35%

28 LF 8" ST
@

96
8.3

5

CB3.1

CB5.1

IF

IF

96
8.5

0

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

GRADING PLAN

C2.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: 1"=20'

N
O

R
TH

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40

NOTE:
1. VERIFY UTILITY LOCATIONS AND TIE IN

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

STORM  SEWER  DATA
CB1.1
CB TY2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.75
INV. 12" W = 964.50
INV. 12" N = 964.25

CB2.1
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.25
INV. 12" SW = 963.80
INV. 8" W = 964.05

CB2.2
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.75
INV. 12" = 964.75

CB3.1
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 968.10
INV. 8" = 965.26
INV. 15" = 963.72

CB4.1
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.25
INV. 12" N = 963.75
INV. 12" SE = 963.65

CB4.2
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.10
INV. 12" SE = 964.00

CB5.1
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 968.10
INV. 8" W = 965.29
INV. 15" = 963.00

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG INEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

http://www.f-w.com


BROAD REACH
PAD 3 RETAIL

BUILDING

PROP
POPEYE'S ±3,061 SF QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU
F.F. ELEV=969.0

12'
' ST

12'
' ST

PROP DUNKIN
 ±2,030 SF QSR
W/ DRIVE-THRU

F.F. ELEV=969.00

OLD TROY PIKE

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

8'' ST

8'' ST

SA

2'' W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

12'' ST

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

MOVE INLET

CB2.1

ST
CO #1

55 LF 8" ST @ 1.72%

2" WATER
SERVICE

2" WATER
SERVICE

CB1.2

CB1.1

70 LF 12" ST @ 0.35%

23 LF 12" ST
@ 0.42%

CB4.2

CB4.1

76 LF 12" ST
@ 0.33%

73 LF 12" ST
@ 2.23%

6" SANITARY
SEWER

ST
CO #2

ST
CO #3

16 LF 8" ST
@ 0.35%

28 LF 8" ST
@

CB3.1

CB5.1

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

UTILITY PLAN

C3.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: 1"=20'

N
O

R
TH

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40

NOTE:
1. VERIFY UTILITY LOCATIONS AND TIE IN

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. PROPOSED WATER SERVICE CONNECTING TO
EXISTING PUBLIC WATER LINE ALONG OLD TROY
PIKE. VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION WITH
PLUMBING.

3. PROPOSED SANITARY SERVICE CONNECTING TO
EXISTING SANITARY LINE ALONG OLD TROY PIKE.
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION WITH PLUMBING
PLANS.

4. STORM SEWER TO BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART
OF OVERALL SITE DEVELOPMENT.

5. FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM WILL NOT BE
REQUIRED FOR EITHER BUILDING.

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENGINEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21



BROAD REACH
PAD 3 RETAIL

BUILDING

PROP
POPEYE'S ±3,061 SF QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU
F.F. ELEV=969.0

12'
' ST

12'
' ST

PROP DUNKIN
 ±2,030 SF QSR
W/ DRIVE-THRU

F.F. ELEV=969.00

OLD TROY PIKE

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

8'' ST

8'' ST

SA

2'' W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

12'' ST

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
WASHOUT

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
WASHOUT

IF

IF

IF

IF

MOVE INLET

CB2.1

ST
CO #1

EX 45 LF 12" ST @ 3.00%

55 LF 8" ST @ 1.72%

2" WATER
SERVICE

2" WATER
SERVICE

CB1.2

CB1.1

70 LF 12" ST @ 0.35%

23 LF 12" ST
@ 0.42%

CB4.2

CB4.1

76 LF 12" ST
@ 0.33%

73 LF 12" ST
@ 2.23%

6" SANITARY
SEWER

ST
CO #2

ST
CO #3

16 LF 8" ST
@ 0.35%

28 LF 8" ST
@

CB3.1

CB5.1

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

PAD #4 & 5 DDP
SWPPP

C4.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: 1"=20'

N
O

R
TH

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG I NEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21



REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

SWPP DETAILS

C4.2

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SOIL EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION

1. STONE TRACKING PAD ATOP GEOTEXTILE LINER.

2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AND PROTECTION FENCING.

3. INITIAL CLEARING, GRUBBING, AND DEMOLITION.

4. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL.

5. ROUGH GRADE AND BALANCE SITE

6. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (I.E., SANITARY, STORM & WATER).

7. PLACE INLET FILTERS ON ALL STORM INLETS.

8. INSTALL FRANCHISE UTILITIES (I.E., GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE & CABLE TV).

9. FINAL GRADE SITE.

10. INSTALL PAVEMENT, CURB, AND OTHER HARDSCAPE STRUCTURES/SURFACES.

11. STABILIZE LAWN AREAS AND SLOPES.

12. ESTABLISH PERMANENT VEGETATION FOR ALL DISTURBED AREAS.

13. REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES.

14. CLEAN OUT STORM SEWER SYSTEM AND SITE UPON COMPLETION.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL MAINTENANCE

· INLET PROTECTION DEVICES AND BARRIERS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED IF THEY SHOW SIGNS OF UNDERMINING OR DETERIORATION.

· ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE CHECKED REGULARLY TO SEE THAT A GOOD STAND IS MAINTAINED. AREAS SHOULD BE FERTILIZED, WATERED, AND
RESEEDED AS NECESSARY.

· SILT FENCES SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITIONS IF DAMAGED. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SILT FENCES WHEN IT
REACHES ONE-HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE SILT FENCE.

· THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOW OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

ALL STORMWATER INLETS SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH GEOTEXTILE INLET PROTECTION OR INLET FILTERS (DANDY PRODUCTS, FLEXSTORM, OR EQUIVALENT).

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED - ADDITIONAL STONE TO BE ADDED TO TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AS REQUIRED TO KEEP
DEBRIS FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

GENERAL STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES

1. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES MUST CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH BY THE LOCAL, STATE AND
FEDERAL AUTHORITIES.

2. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE SCHEDULED SUCH THAT A MINIMUM AREA OF THE SITE IS DISTURBED AT A TIME. CONSTRUCTION OPERATION SHALL
BE SCHEDULED AND PERFORMED SO THAT PREVENTATIVE SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN PLACE PRIOR TO EXCAVATION IN CRITICAL AREAS
AND TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MEASURES ARE IN PLACE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING BACKFILLING OPERATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL REDUCE EFFORTS
OF STORM WATER BY USING AND/OR MAINTAINING GRASSED SWALES, INFILTRATION STRUCTURES, OR WATER DIVERSIONS.

3. SPECIAL PRECAUTIONS WILL BE TAKEN IN THE USE OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT TO PREVENT SITUATIONS THAT PROMOTE EROSION.

4. CLEANUP WILL BE DONE IN A MANNER TO ENSURE THAT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE NOT DISTURBED.

5. THE SOIL EROSION CONTROLS ARE TO BE INSPECTED ONCE A WEEK AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF A 0.50 INCH OR GREATER RAIN EVENT. A WRITTEN LOG OF
THESE INSPECTIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS TO CONTROLS SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE. THE LOGS SHALL INCLUDE THE DATE OF INSPECTION, NAME OF THE
INSPECTOR, WEATHER CONDITIONS, ACTIONS TAKEN TO CORRECT ANY PROBLEMS AND THE DATE CORRECTIVE ACTIONS WERE TAKEN.

6. TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL OCCUR WITH 7 DAYS AFTER ROUGH GRADING IF THE AREA WILL REMAIN IDLE LONGER THAN 14 DAYS. ANY
DISTURBED AREA THAT IS NOT GOING TO BE WORKED FOR 365 DAYS OR MORE MUST BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED (SEEDED AND MULCHED) WITHIN 7
DAYS OF MOST RECENT DISTURBANCE.

7. TRENCHES FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES AND PIPES SHALL BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS IF THEY ARE TO REMAIN INACTIVE FOR 14
DAYS. TRENCH DEWATERING DEVICES SHALL DISCHARGE IN A MANNER THAT FILTERS SOIL-LADEN WATER BEFORE DISCHARGING IT TO A RECEIVING
DRAINAGE DITCH OR POND. IF SEEDING, MULCHING OR OTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WERE PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED; THESE
PROTECTIVE MEASURES SHALL BE REINSTALLED. PIPELINES WITH JOINTS THAT ALLOW A MANUFACTURED LENGTH OF PIPE TO BE PLACED IN THE TRENCH
WITH THE PIPE JOINT ASSEMBLED/MADE IN THE TRENCH REQUIRE AN OPEN PIPELINE TRENCH THAT IS ONLY SLIGHTLY LONGER THAN THE LENGTH OF PIPE
BEING INSTALLED. THE TOTAL LENGTH OF EXCAVATED TRENCH OPEN AT ANY TIME SHOULD NOT BE GREATER THAN THE TOTAL LENGTH OF
PIPELINE/UTILITY THAT CAN BE PLACED IN THE TRENCH AND BACKFILLED IN ONE WORKING DAY. NO MORE THAN 50 LINEAR FEET OF OPEN TRENCH
SHOULD EXIST WHEN PIPELINE/UTILITY LINE INSTALLATION CEASES AT THE END OF THE WORKDAY.

8. SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE STABILIZED OR PROTECTED TO PREVENT SOIL LOSS.

9. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF FINAL GRADING. FURTHER, SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE
MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS COMPLETE, AT WHICH TIME TEMPORARY MEASURES WILL BE REMOVED. PERMANENT VEGETATION IS A
GROUND COVER DENSE ENOUGH TO COVER 80% OF THE SOIL SURFACE AND MATURE ENOUGH TO SURVIVE WINTER WEATHER CONDITIONS.

10. SILT FENCE TO BE 2' MINIMUM FROM PROPERTY LINES IN AREAS WHERE WORK IS NEAR ADJACENT PROPERTIES.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH A PERMANENT ON-SITE BENCHMARK PRIOR TO CLEARING, GRUBBING AND/OR DEMOLITION.

12. HAUL ROUTES - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CLEANUP OF ANY MUD, DIRT, OR DEBRIS DEPOSITED ON HAUL ROADS AS A RESULT
OF HIS OPERATIONS. SOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ROADS AND PAVED SURFACES AT THE END OF EACH DAY IN SUCH A MANNER THAT DOES NOT
CREATE OFF-SITE SEDIMENTATION IN ORDER TO ENSURE SAFETY AND ABATE OFF-SITE SOIL LOSS. COLLECTED SEDIMENTS SHALL BE PLACED IN A STABLE
LOCATION ON SITE OR TAKEN OFF-SITE TO A STABLE LOCATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE STATE ROUTES (AND SHORTEST DISTANCE NON-STATE
ROUTES) FOR PROJECT HAUL ROUTE.

13. NO SOLID OR LIQUID WASTE SHALL BE DISCHARGED INTO STORM WATER RUNOFF.

14. DISPOSAL OF SOLID, SANITARY, AND TOXIC WASTE - SOLID, SANITARY, AND TOXIC WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF IN A PROPER MANNER IN ACCORDANCE
WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS. IT IS PROHIBITED TO BURN, BURY, OR POUR OUT ONTO GROUND OR INTO STORM SEWER ANY
SOLVENTS, PAINT, STAINS, GASOLINE, DIESEL FUEL, USED MOTOR OIL, HYDRAULIC FLUID, ANTIFREEZE, CEMENT CURING COMPOUNDS AND OTHER SUCH
TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS WASTE.

15. WASH OUT OF CEMENT TRUCKS SHOULD OCCUR IN THE DESIGNATED AREA AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLANS WHERE THE WASHING CAN COLLECT AND BE
DISPOSED OF PROPERLY WHEN IT HARDENS. THE CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA LOCATION CAN BE ADJUSTED DUE TO SITE OPERATIONS.

16. NO FUEL STORAGE IS PERMITTED ON-SITE.

17. ALL STORM SEWERS SHALL BE CLEARED OF CONSTRUCTION SEDIMENT UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

18. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) AND NOTICE OF TERMINATION (NOT) AS REQUIRED BY
THE OHIO EPA.

19. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES COMPLY WITH THE OHIO
EPA'S GENERAL PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION NO. OHC000005 AND FOLLOW THE BEST PRACTICES SET FORTH IN THE ODNR RAINWATER AND LAND
DEVELOPMENT MANUAL.

20. DUMPSTERS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, TRASH, HAZARDOUS AND PETROLEUM WASTE. ALL CONTAINERS MUST BE COVERED
AND LEAK PROOF.

21. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION DEBRIS WASTE WILL BE DISPOSED OF IN AN OEPA APPROVED C&DD LANDFILL AS REQUIRED BY OHIO REVISED
CODE 3714.

22. ANY AREAS THAT WILL BE USED FOR MIXING OR STORING FERTILIZERS, LIME, ASPHALT OR CONCRETE OR USED FOR VEHICLE FUELING SHALL BE
DESIGNATED AND THESE AREAS SHOULD BE KEPT AWAY FROM ANY WATERCOURSES OR STORM SEWERS.

23. A SPILL PREVENTION CONTROL AND COUNTERMEASURES (SPCC) PLAN SHALL BE DEVELOPED IF THE SITE HAS ONE ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANK OF
660 GALLONS OR MORE, TOTAL ABOVE GROUND TANK STORAGE OF 1330 GALLONS, OR BELOW GROUND STORAGE OF 42,000 GALLONS OF FUEL.

24. ALL CONTAMINATED SOILS MUST BE TREATED AND/OR DISPOSED IN OEPA APPROVED SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITIES OR HAZARDOUS WASTE
TREATMENT, STORAGE, OR DISPOSAL FACILITIES (TSDFS).

25. IN THE EVENT OF A LARGE RELEASE OF PETROLEUM WASTE (25 GALLONS OR MORE) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT OEPA AT 1-800-282-9378, THE LOCAL
FIRE DEPARTMENT AND THE LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC) WITHIN 30 MINUTES OF SPILL.

26. PROTECTED STORAGE AREAS FOR INDUSTRIAL OR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHALL BE USED TO MINIMIZE EXPOSURE OF SUCH MATERIALS TO STORM
WATER.

27. IF THE CONTRACTOR USES PUMPS TO ASSIST IN CONSTRUCTION DEWATERING EFFORTS, THE WATER MUST BE FILTERED PRIOR TO DISCHARGING IT
INTO THE MUNICIPAL STORM SEWER SYSTEM, ENSURING THAT NO SOIL, SILT, OR SEDIMENT ENTERS THE SYSTEM.

28. CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND DETERMINE IF THE LOCATION OF THE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHOWN ON THE PLANS WILL NEED TO BE
ADJUSTED IF SO, THE RELOCATED LOCATION SHALL BE NOTED IN THE PROJECT FILE AND INSPECTION LOG FOR THE PROJECT. THE OTHER EROSION
CONTROL DEVICES (CONCRETE WASHOUT, DUMPSTERS, ETC.) CAN BE ADJUSTED AS NEED TO CONSTRUCT THE SITE; THE MODIFICATIONS SHALL BE
NOTED IN THE EROSION CONTROL LOG FOR THE PROJECT.

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG INEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21



(1.75% DESIGN)

(1.75% DESIGN)

MAX

6'-0" MIN.

0.
5'

 M
AX

6" P.C.C.

4"
6"

4" ODOT 304
CRUSHED LIMESTONE

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

SITE DETAILS

C5.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON
PREPARED BY ALT & WITZIG DATED AUGUST 31, 2021 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON
PREPARED BY ALT & WITZIG DATED AUGUST 31, 2021 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON
PREPARED BY ALT & WITZIG DATED AUGUST 31, 2021 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG INEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21



REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

WATER & SEWER
DETAILS

C6.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG INEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21



PR
O

P
PO

PE
YE

'S
 ±

3,
06

1 
SF

 Q
SR

 W
/

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
F.

F.
 E

LE
V=

96
9.

0

12'
' ST

12'
' ST

PR
O

P 
D

U
N

K
IN

 ±
2,

03
0 

SF
 Q

SR
W

/ D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
F.

F.
 E

LE
V=

96
9.

00

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
K

E

12'' ST
12'' ST

8'' ST

8'' ST

SA

2''
 W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

12
'' S

T

12'' ST
12'' ST

(9) RIB ALP
(3) GLE SHA

(22) ARO ARB

(9) RIB ALP
(1) GLE SHA

(13) SPO HET
(3) SPI PRC

(5) GIN AUT
(16) ARO ARB

(4) SPI PRC
(14) SPO HET

(5) SPI PRC
(5) SPI PRC

(10) CAL KAR

(10) CAL KAR

(5) PER LIT
(16) HEM HAP

(3) JUN BUF
(25) PER LIT

(24) HEM HAP
(15) HEM HAP

(4) TAX WAR
(1) GLE SHA
(6) THU HOL

(4) TAX WAR
(1) GLE SHA

(4) THU HOL
(18) HEM HAP
(1) GLE SHA
(5) TAX WAR

(5) GIN AUT
(16) ARO ARB

(20) SPO HET
(6) SPI PRC

(13) SPO HET
(4) GIN AUT

(17) ARO ARB
(19) HEM HAP

(3) THU HOL
(1) GIN AUT

(4) RIB ALP
(16) CAL KAR

(6) RIB ALP

(6) RIB ALP
(18) CAL KAR

(7) HEM HAP
(7) PER LIT

(21) HEM HAP
(2) JUN BUF

(3) JUN BUF
(14) PER LIT

(13) HEM HAP

(19) HEM HAP
(8) SPI PRC
(4) TAX WAR
(1) GLE SHA

(7) THU HOL
(2) TAX WAR
(1) GLE SHA

(4) SPI PRC
(17) SPO HET

(4) SPI PRC
(10) SPO HET
(11) ARO ARB

(3) GIN AUT

(9) RIB ALP
(3) GLE SHA

(22) ARO ARB

(5) SPI PRC

(21) SPO HET
(9) RIB ALP

(1) GLE SHA

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

DUNKIN'

POPEYES

TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
GIN AUT 8 Ginkgo biloba 'Autumn Gold' TM Autumn Gold Maidenhair Tree 2" Cal
GLE SHA 6 Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Shademaster' Shademaster Honey Locust 1.5" Cal

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
ARO ARB 50 Aronia arbutifolia `Brilliantissima` Red Chokeberry 36" Tall
JUN BUF 5 Juniperus sabina `Buffalo` Buffalo Juniper 18" Wide
RIB ALP 28 Ribes alpinum Alpine Currant 24" Tall
SPI PRC 21 Spiraea japonica 'SMNSJMFP' TM Double Play Pink Spirea 18" Tall
TAX WAR 6 Taxus x media `Wardii` Ward Yew 18" Wide
THU HOL 10 Thuja occidentalis `Holmstrup` Holmstrup Arborvitae 5` Tall

GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
CAL KAR 34 Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` Feather Reed Grass 24" Tall
SPO HET 61 Sporobolus heterolepis Prairie Dropseed 1 gal

ANNUALS/PERENNIALS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
HEM HAP 79 Hemerocallis x `Happy Returns` Happy Returns Daylily 1 GAL
PER LIT 21 Perovskia atriplicifolia `Little Spire` TM Little Spire Russian Sage 1 GAL

GROUND COVERS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

4,102 sf Mulch Shredded Hardwood mulch

2,799 sf Turf Seed RTF Rhizomatous Tall Fescue Seed Seed

PLANT SCHEDULE POPEYES

TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
GIN AUT 10 Ginkgo biloba 'Autumn Gold' TM Autumn Gold Maidenhair Tree 2" Cal
GLE SHA 7 Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Shademaster' Shademaster Honey Locust 1.5" Cal

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
ARO ARB 54 Aronia arbutifolia `Brilliantissima` Red Chokeberry 36" Tall
JUN BUF 3 Juniperus sabina `Buffalo` Buffalo Juniper 18" Wide
RIB ALP 24 Ribes alpinum Alpine Currant 24" Tall
SPI PRC 23 Spiraea japonica 'SMNSJMFP' TM Double Play Pink Spirea 18" Tall
TAX WAR 13 Taxus x media `Wardii` Ward Yew 18" Wide
THU HOL 10 Thuja occidentalis `Holmstrup` Holmstrup Arborvitae 5` Tall

GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
CAL KAR 20 Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` Feather Reed Grass 24" Tall
SPO HET 47 Sporobolus heterolepis Prairie Dropseed 1 gal

ANNUALS/PERENNIALS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
HEM HAP 73 Hemerocallis x `Happy Returns` Happy Returns Daylily 1 GAL
PER LIT 30 Perovskia atriplicifolia `Little Spire` TM Little Spire Russian Sage 1 GAL

GROUND COVERS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

5,132 sf Mulch Shredded Hardwood mulch

5,997 sf Turf Seed RTF Rhizomatous Tall Fescue Seed Seed

PLANT SCHEDULE DUNKIN'

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

PLANTING PLAN

L1.1

MBH

JLH

-

----

MBH

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40
1 SCALE:

PLANTING PLAN
1"=20' NORTH

GENERAL NOTES
1. SEE SHEET L2.1 FOR NOTES AND DETAILS

http://www.f-w.com


NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE
ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

24" MIN.

EARTH RIM OR EDGING

FORM PEDESTAL W/
PREPARED SUBSOIL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

UNDISTURBED
GROUND

EXISTING GRADE

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM TOP
1
3 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE
ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

24" MIN.

EARTH RIM OR EDGING

FORM PEDESTAL W/
PREPARED SUBSOIL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

UNDISTURBED
GROUND

EXISTING GRADE

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM TOP
1
3 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE
ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

24" MIN.

EARTH RIM OR EDGING

FORM PEDESTAL W/
PREPARED SUBSOIL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

UNDISTURBED
GROUND

EXISTING GRADE

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM TOP
1
3 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.
2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

NEVER CUT LEADER

24" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL
PER SPECS.
GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

REMOVE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT'S
NURSERY TAGS ONLY
AS DIRECTED. REMOVE
ALL PLANT LABELS
AND COLOR RIBBONS.

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.
2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

NEVER CUT LEADER

24" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL
PER SPECS.
GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

REMOVE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT'S
NURSERY TAGS ONLY
AS DIRECTED. REMOVE
ALL PLANT LABELS
AND COLOR RIBBONS.

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.
2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

NEVER CUT LEADER

24" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL
PER SPECS.
GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

REMOVE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT'S
NURSERY TAGS ONLY
AS DIRECTED. REMOVE
ALL PLANT LABELS
AND COLOR RIBBONS.

NOTES:

1. SHRUB SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE
IS 1" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

12" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM SHRUB FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY
COMPACT WITH
HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

NOTES:

1. SHRUB SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE
IS 1" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

12" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM SHRUB FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY
COMPACT WITH
HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

NOTES:

1. SHRUB SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE
IS 1" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

12" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM SHRUB FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY
COMPACT WITH
HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

8"
 M

IN

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM BASE OF PLANT

GROUNDCOVER OR
PERENNIAL-SEE
PLANTING SCHEDULE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR
EDGING WITH GRASS OR
ROCK. SEE PLAN

GENTLY COMPACT PLANTING
SOIL WITH HAND TOOLS

CUT ANY TANGLED ROOTS
ENCIRCLING BALL

8"
 M

IN

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM BASE OF PLANT

GROUNDCOVER OR
PERENNIAL-SEE
PLANTING SCHEDULE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR
EDGING WITH GRASS OR
ROCK. SEE PLAN

GENTLY COMPACT PLANTING
SOIL WITH HAND TOOLS

CUT ANY TANGLED ROOTS
ENCIRCLING BALL

8"
 M

IN

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM BASE OF PLANT

GROUNDCOVER OR
PERENNIAL-SEE
PLANTING SCHEDULE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR
EDGING WITH GRASS OR
ROCK. SEE PLAN

GENTLY COMPACT PLANTING
SOIL WITH HAND TOOLS

CUT ANY TANGLED ROOTS
ENCIRCLING BALL

CUT EDGE WITH SHARP SPADE AT APPROX.
45 DEG. ANGLE.  DO NOT ALLOW MULCH TO
SPILL INTO LAWN

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH IN BED

LAWN

CUT EDGE WITH SHARP SPADE AT APPROX.
45 DEG. ANGLE.  DO NOT ALLOW MULCH TO
SPILL INTO LAWN

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH IN BED

LAWN

CUT EDGE WITH SHARP SPADE AT APPROX.
45 DEG. ANGLE.  DO NOT ALLOW MULCH TO
SPILL INTO LAWN

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH IN BED

LAWN

1. PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE UNLESS APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE SCOPE OF WORK, SOIL, LOCATION OF UTILITIES, AND WATER CONDITIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH
THE WORK.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD CHECK AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

4. ALL DETAILS AND SECTIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO BE TYPICAL AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO APPLY TO SIMILAR CONDITIONS ELSEWHERE.

5. PLANT SPACING WILL BE SCALED ON PLAN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

6. PROVIDE PRE-EMERGENCE HERBICIDE AND CLEAN DOUBLE SHREDDED BARK MULCH, COLOR BLACK, TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF THREE INCHES IN ALL PLANTING BEDS,
OVER A 4.1 OZ WOVEN POLYPROPYLENE, NEEDLE-PUNCHED FABRIC WEED BARRIER.

7. PLANTING MIX FOR ALL TREE PITS SHALL BE FORMED BY THOROUGHLY MIXING PIT EXCAVATIONS AND COMPOST (pH OF 5.5 TO 7.0) AT A 4:1 RATIO AND PLACING INTO
EXCAVATED PIT AS SHOWN IN LANDSCAPE DETAILS.  FORM PLANTING MIX IN PLANTING BEDS BY SPREADING TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 4", COMPOST TO A DEPTH OF 1",
AND ROTOTILLING THOROUGHLY TO A DEPTH OF 8".

8. FINISH GRADES IN PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE SMOOTH AND PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE PRIOR TO PLANT, MULCH, AND LAWN INSTALLATION.

9. CONTRACTOR IS TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO CURBS AND PAVEMENTS ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION.

10. PROVIDE A ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON ALL PLANTS.  WARRANTY INCLUDES REPLACING ANY PLANT WHICH IS 25% OR MORE DEAD, DISEASED, OR DISFIGURED ONCE
DURING THE WARRANTY PERIOD.

11. REMOVE ANY EXISTING LAWN AND OTHER MATERIAL HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH PRIOR TO FORMING PLANTING BEDS.

12. PROVIDE A 5' DIAMETER SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH RING AROUND TREES NOT LOCATED IN PLANTING BEDS.

13. PROVIDE QUALITY, GENUS, SIZE, SPECIES, AND VARIETY OF PLANTS COMPLYING WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF ANSI Z60.1, "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR
NURSERY STOCK."

14. MAINTAIN PLANTINGS AND BEDS BY SPRAYING, WATERING, WEEDING, RESTORING PLANT STAKES, AND GUY SUPPORTS AS REQUIRED TO ESTABLISH HEALTHY PLANTS
FOR 30 DAYS FROM SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.

15. ALL PLANT BEDS ABUTTING LAWN AREAS ARE TO BE SEPARATED BY SPADE CUT EDGING.

16. IF THERE ARE DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANT QUANTITIES ON THE PLANS AND THE PLANT SCHEDULE USE THE QUANTITIES FROM THE PLAN.

17. THE SIZES INDICATED IN THE PLANT SCHEDULE ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF PLANTING.

18. IN AREAS LABELED FOR SEEDED LAWN AND DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION:  SPREAD TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 4", FINE FINISH GRADE, FERTILIZE (10-10-10 AT 5 LBS/1,000
SF), AND SPREAD "RTF" SEED AND MULCH METHOD 1 PER ARTICLES 250 AND 251 OF THE I.D.O.T. "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION,
LATEST EDITION." PROTECT SEEDED AREAS WITH SLOPES EXCEEDING 1:4 WITH EROSION-CONTROL BLANKETS AND INSTALLED AND STAPLED ACCORDING TO
MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS, IN LIEU OF MULCH METHOD 1.

19. LAWN PLANTING TIMES: APRIL 1 TO JUNE 1 OR AUGUST 15 TO OCTOBER 1.

20. MAINTAIN LAWNS BY WEEDING, WATERING (SEE NOTE 21), REMULCHING, RESEEDING, AND ROLLING AS REQUIRED TO GROW A HEALTHY LAWN FOR 30 DAYS AFTER
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.  AT END OF  MAINTENANCE PERIOD, LAWN WILL BE REVIEWED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS TO CORRECT LAWN TO
SATISFACTION OF OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

21. SCHEDULE WATERING TO PREVENT WILTING, PUDDLING, EROSION, AND DISPLACEMENT OF SEED OR MULCH.  LAY OUT TEMPORARY WATERING SYSTEM TO AVOID
WALKING OVER MUDDY OR NEWLY PLANTED AREAS.  SATURATE LAWNS WITH FINE WATER SPRAY WITHIN 4 HOURS OF PLANTING.  WATER WITH FINE SPRAY AT A
MINIMUM RATE OF 1 INCH PER WEEK UNLESS RAINFALL PRECIPITATION IS ADEQUATE SO TURF IS UNIFORMLY MOIST TO A DEPTH OF FOUR INCHES.  IF IRRIGATION
SYSTEM IS FULLY OPERATIONAL AT TIME OF PLANTING, IRRIGATION SYSTEM MAY USED TO FULFILL  MAINTENANCE WATERING REQUIREMENTS.

22. SATISFACTORY TURF:  AT END OF MAINTENANCE PERIOD, A HEALTHY, UNIFORM, CLOSE STAND OF GRASS HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED, FREE OF WEEDS AND SURFACE
IRREGULARITIES, WITH COVERAGE EXCEEDING 90 PERCENT OVER ANY 10 SQ. FT. AND BARE SPOTS NOT EXCEEDING 5 BY 5 INCHES.

23.  ALL DEAD, DAMAGED OR MISSING LANDSCAPE MATERIALS SHALL BE REPLACED PER THE CITY CODE.

24. ANY CHANGES MADE TO THE APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY.

25. NO TREES SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN 10 FEET OF FIRE HYDRANTS.

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

PLANTING DETAILS
AND NOTES

L2.1

MBH

JLH

-

----

MBH

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

1 SCALE:
MULTI-STEM TREE PLANTING

NOT TO SCALE

2 SCALE:
DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

NOT TO SCALE

3 SCALE:
SHRUB PLANTING

NOT TO SCALE

4 SCALE:
PERENNIAL PLANTING

NOT TO SCALE

5 SCALE:
SPADE CUT EDGING

NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES



Huber Heights Common Broad Reach Retail

DATE: 11/08/2021

LOCATION MAP UTILITY CONTACTS

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

GROUP

G
RO

U
P

Po
pe

ye
s 

- D
un

ki
n'

**
**

**
**

**
*

H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
 C

om
m

on
 B

ro
ad

 R
ea

ch
 R

et
ai

l

Section - Quarter Section Information

PROJECT NO.: 0211434.00

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Review Set

Popeyes - Dunkin'

8910 Purdue Road, Suite 680 - Indianapolis, Indiana  46286 - Phone: (317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SHEET
NO. SHEET NAME ISSUE

DATE
REVISION

DATE

XXXXXX X

GENERAL NOTES & LEGENDS

C4.2

UTILITY PLANC3.1

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLANC2.1

LAYOUT PLANC1.1

C0.1

COVER SHEET

X

X

X

X

X

X

City of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

ENGINEER / DEVELOPER
ENGINEER
FARNSWORTH GROUP
8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA 46286
317.664.8100

C6.1

SITE DETAILS

WATER & SEWER DETAILS

X

X

C5.1

SWPP DETAILS

DEVELOPMENT/DESIGN TEAM
GILLIGAN OIL COMPANY
3805 EDWARDS AVE SUITE 680
CINCINNATI OHIO, 45209

PROJECT LOCATION

PAD #4 & #5 DDP SWPPPC4.1

11/18/2021

PLANNING/ZONING:
6131 TAYLORSVILLE ROAD
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
937-237-5821
SFALKOWSKI@HHOH.ORG

HUBER HEIGHTS WATER/SEWER
SUEZ WATER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
PAM WHITED
P.O. BOX 24099
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
937-233-3292

HUBER HEIGHTS STREET/STORM
MIKE GRAY
PUBLIC WORKS MANAGER
7020 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
937-237-6065
MGRAY@HHOH.ORG

GAS:
VECTREN
NEW BUSINESS DEPARTMENT
800-990-1930

ELECTRIC:
DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT
ELECTRIC RELOCATION REQUIRED
CASEY LITTLE
937-475-8542
CONSTRUCTIONCENTER@AES.COM

RUSSELL BERGMAN
HUBER HEIGHTS CITY ENGINEER
6131 TAYLORSVILLE ROAD
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
937-237-5816
RBERGMAN@HHOH.ORG

L1.1 PLANTING PLAN

L2.1 PLLANTING DETAILS AND NOTES

DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG I NEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21



UTILITY SIZE/TYPE
DESIGNATOR, SEE
ABBREVIATIONS

T

756 CONTOUR LINE MINOR

BUILDING LINE

755 CONTOUR LINE MAJOR

FENCE LINE

PERMANENT/ CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

ADJUST UTILITY TO FINISH GRADE

STORM MANHOLE 

VALVE

FLARED END SECTION

UTILITY POLE

WATER METER

UTILITY POLE DROP

UTILITY POLE + TRANSFORMERT

SANITARY MANHOLE

FLOW LINE

BUILDING DOWNSPOUT

STORM/SANITARY CLEANOUT

SILT FILTER FENCE

TAPPING SLEEVE, VALVE & BOX

REDUCER

STORM INLET (CURB TYPE)

PIPE BOLLARD

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

FIRE HYDRANT

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER
TYPE PER PLAN, REGULAR PAN

IP INLET PROTECTION

FLOOD ROUTE

7 NO. REGULAR PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

INDICATES "BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE"
EROSION CONTROL MEASURE AS DEFINED
IN THE ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL.

PERMANENT
VEGETATION

STORM INLET (MANHOLE TYPE)

A

DITCH CHECK

LIGHT POLE

WALL-MOUNTED LIGHT

SYMBOL LEGEND

TREE/BUSH REMOVAL

UTILITY LINE8"SA

STORM INLET (GRATE TYPE)

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER
TYPE PER PLAN, INVERTED PAN

SITE ELEMENT REMOVAL

ABANDONED UTILITY

UTILITY REMOVAL

ST

SAW CUT LINE

LOD APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF DEVELOPMENT

REMOVAL HATCH NEW DEVELOPMENT HATCH

SIDEWALK TYPE SPECIAL

STANDARD P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT
6" P.C.C. OVER 4" COMPACTED CA-7

HEAVY DUTY P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT
8" P.C.C.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES
NOTE: NOT ALL SYMBOLS ARE USED IN CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

NEW DEVELOPMENTEXISTING CONDITIONS

CONCRETE REMOVAL

SIDEWALK REMOVAL

GRAVEL REMOVAL

ROCK REMOVAL

ASPHALT REMOVAL REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

GENERAL
INFORMATION

C0.1

-

-

-

-

----

EXISTING PAVEMENT
BY OTHERS

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

1. WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE INTENT IS TO HAVE A CLEAN, CLEAR SITE, FREE
OF ALL EXISTING ITEMS NOTED TO BE REMOVED IN ORDER TO ALLOW FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW PROJECT.

2. ALL ITEMS NOTED TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE DONE AS PART OF THE CONTRACT FOR
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION.

3. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ANY MATERIALS REQUIRING REMOVAL FROM THE WORK
AREA IN AN APPROVED OFF-SITE LANDFILL.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POST ALL BONDS AND PAY ALL PERMIT FEES AS REQUIRED.
5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CUT AND PLUG OR ARRANGE FOR THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY

COMPANY TO CUT AND PLUG SERVICE PIPING AT THE PROPERTY LINE OR AT THE MAIN
(AS REQUIRED). ALL SERVICES MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

6. FOR ALL ITEMS NOTED TO BE REMOVED, REMOVE NOT ONLY ABOVE GROUND
ELEMENTS, BUT ALL UNDERGROUND ELEMENTS AS WELL, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
NECESSARILY LIMITED TO FOUNDATIONS, SLABS, GRAVEL FILLS, TREE ROOTS, PIPES,
WIRES, UNSUITABLE MATERIALS, ETC.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT TO PROVIDE A CLEAN EDGE
BETWEEN EXISTING PAVEMENT TO REMAIN AND EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED.

8. LIMITS OF REMOVAL SHOWN ON DEMOLITION PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. ACTUAL
QUANTITIES MAY VARY DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DEMOLITION, REMOVAL AND RESTORATION WORK NECESSARY
TO ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW PROJECT.

GENERAL SITE NOTES
1. BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE CIVIL ENGINEERING PLANS ARE FOR REFERENCE

PURPOSES ONLY. VERIFY THE BUILDING FOOTPRINT WITH CURRENT ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS.

2. ALL SITE AND RADII DIMENSIONS ARE REFERENCE TO THE FACE OF CURBS OR EDGE OF
PAVING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS TO THE BUILDING ARE REFERENCED TO THE OUTSIDE FACE OF THE
STRUCTURE'S FAÇADE.

4. ALL SIDEWALKS, CURB AND GUTTER, STREET PAVING, CURB CUTS, DRIVEWAY
APPROACHES, HANDICAP RAMPS, ETC. CONSTRUCTED OUTSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE IN
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO ALL LOCAL AND/OR STATE SPECIFICATIONS
AND REQUIREMENTS.

5. ALL PROPOSED HANDICAP RAMPS, PARKING AREAS, AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL
STRICTLY COMPLY WITH CURRENT LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS,
INCLUDING BUT NOT NECESSARILY LIMITED TO THE ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES
(ADAAG).

6. ALL ADA ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE WARNINGS INSTALLED AS
REQUIRED BY THE ADAAG. DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONSIST OF RAISED
TRUNCATED DOMES WHICH CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH THE ADJOINING SURFACES,
EITHER LIGHT-ON-DARK, OR DARK-ON-LIGHT.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE TO PROVIDE A
CLEAN, STRAIGHT JOINT WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT AND
ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

8. ALL CONCRETE PAVEMENTS SHALL HAVE JOINTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 330R-08,
SECTION 3.7 AND APPENDIX C. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE ¼ OF THE SLAB
THICKNESS. ISOLATION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN PAVEMENT AND
FOUNDATIONS, INLETS, AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL
BE TOOL FINISHED AND SPACED AS FOLLOWS:

CURBING: 10'-0” (MAX) SPACING.

SIDEWALKS: 5'-0” (MAX) SPACING.

VEHICULAR TRAFFIC AREAS: 24 X CONCRETE PAVEMENT THICKNESS (FEET), 15'-0”
(MAX) SPACING.

GENERAL GRADING, EARTHWORK & DRAINAGE NOTES
1. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS INDICATED IN PAVEMENT AREAS ARE AT BOTTOM FACE OF CURB

AND/OR FINISHED PAVEMENT GRADE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL SPOT
ELEVATIONS INDICATED IN GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS ARE FINISHED GRADE UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL
VEGETATION AND ORGANIC MATERIALS FROM THE SITE THAT RESULTS FROM CLEARING
AND GRUBBING ACTIVITIES.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR STRIPPING AND REMOVAL OF ALL
EXCESS TOPSOIL FROM THE SITE. ALL TOPSOIL THAT CANNOT BE USED ON SITE SHALL
BE REMOVED FORM THE SITE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR MAY
DISPOSE OF EXCESS TOPSOIL BY BURYING TOPSOIL IN LANDSCAPE AREAS ONLY AT THE
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

4. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS AND FOR
THE PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES DURING
EARTHWORK PROCEDURES.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IMPORT OF STRUCTURAL FILL
MATERIALS IF SUITABLE MATERIAL IS NOT AVAILABLE ON SITE. THE LOCATION AND
TESTING OF SUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE EXPORT AND DISPOSAL OF ALL EXCESS
OR UNSUITABLE MATERIALS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION DEWATERING AS NECESSARY TO
COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION AS OUTLINED IN PLANS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE EXTREME CARE IN ESTABLISHING ALL GRADES AND
SLOPES IN PAVEMENT AREAS, RAMPS, AND SIDEWALKS IN THE VICINITY OF HANDICAP
PARKING AND ACCESS AREAS AND SHALL COMPLY WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL
CODES.

8. IN AREAS WHERE SHEET DRAINAGE FLOWS FROM GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS ONTO
PAVED AREAS, THE FINISHED GRADE IN GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE ½ INCH
ABOVE THE TOP OF CURB OR ABOVE THE PAVEMENT IN AREAS WITHOUT CURB. IN
AREAS WHERE SHEET DRAINAGE FLOWS FROM PAVEMENT TO GRASS OR LANDSCAPED
AREAS, THE FINISHED GRADE IN GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE ½ INCH
BELOW THE PAVEMENT.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE IN ALL AREAS AND AWAY FROM
ALL BUILDINGS.

10. ALL PAVEMENTS SHALL BE LAID ON A STRAIGHT, EVEN, AND UNIFORM GRADE WITH A
MINIMUM OF 1:100 (1.0%) SLOPE TOWARD THE COLLECTION POINTS UNLESS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED ON PLANS. CUT OR FILL SLOPES IN UNPAVED AREAS SHALL NOT EXCEED 3:1
(33.3%) MAXIMUM GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS.

11. ADA ACCESSIBLE AREAS SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FOLLOWING SLOPES (DESIGN
GRADES ARE LESS THAN ALLOWABLE SLOPES LISTED BELOW).

RAMPS - 1:12 (8.3%) MAX.

ROUTES - 1:20 (5.0%) MAX.

PARKING - 1:50 (2.0%) MAX.

CROSS SLOPES - 1:50 (2.0%) MAX.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST TOPS/LIDS/GRATES OF ALL CLEANOUTS, MANHOLES,
INLETS, VALVES, ETC. TO MATCH FINAL GRADE.

13. FOLLOWING GRADING OF SUBSOIL TO SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE 4” OF TOPSOIL (MINIMUM) IN ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT TO
BE PAVED. FINAL GRADES SHOULD BE SMOOTHLY FINISHED TO SURROUNDING AREAS
AND ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. STOCKPILED TOPSOIL SHALL BE SCREENED PRIOR
TO RESPREADING AND SHOULD BE FREE OF SUBSOIL, DEBRIS, AND STONES.

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING EXACT QUANTITIES OF
CUT AND/OR FILL FOR ESTIMATING AND CONSTRUCTION AND SHOULD ALERT THE
ENGINEER OF ANY EXCESSIVE CUT AND/OR FILL, ESPECIALLY IF ADDITIONAL CUT
AND/OR FILL WILL BE REQUIRED DUE TO TO POOR EXISTING SOIL CONDITIONS
DISCOVERED DURING EARTHWORK OPERATIONS.

15. PROOF ROLL OF PAVEMENT AREAS IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF
PAVEMENT AREAS.

16. REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR INFORMATION
REGARDING ANY PERIMETER FOUNDATION DRAINS.

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A COPY OF THE GEOTECHNICAL / SOILS REPORT AND
BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH SITE AND SUBGRADE INFORMATION AND FULLY
IMPLEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS GIVEN THEREIN.

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES
1. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY AND HAVE BEEN

COMPILED FROM THE LATEST AVAILABLE MAPPING. THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE
START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL
LOCATIONS AND CONNECTIONS. A PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE VARIOUS
UTILITY COMPANIES MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY. ANY UTILITY DISCONNECTS REQUIRED SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE
UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND VERIFY THE LOCATION, ELEVATION, AND
CONDITION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BY VARIOUS MEANS PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY
EXCAVATION. TEST PITS SHALL BE DUG AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING AND
PROPOSED UTILITY LINES CROSS, AND THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF
THE UTILITIES SHALL BE DETERMINED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE
ENGINEER IN THE EVENT OF ANY UNFORESEEN CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING AND
PROPOSED UTILITIES SO THAT AN APPROPRIATE MODIFICATION MAY BE MADE.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL UTILITY COMPANIES AND LOCAL
STANDARDS FOR MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS ARE MET. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM PROPER COORDINATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
COMPANY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY THE
VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND SHALL PAY ALL FEES FOR CONNECTIONS,
DISCONNECTION, RELOCATIONS, INSPECTIONS, AND DEMOLITION.

5. THIS PLAN DETAILS PIPES UP TO 5' FROM THE BUILDING FACE. REFER TO THE BUILDING
DRAWINGS FOR BUILDING CONNECTIONS. SUPPLY AND INSTALL PIPE ADAPTERS AS
NECESSARY.

6. ALL VALVE BOXES AND CURB BOXES SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO THE FINAL GRADES AND
LOCATED IN GRASSED AREAS UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TRAFFIC BEARING CONCRETE COLLARS AND LIDS
FOR ALL CLEANOUTS, MANHOLES, INLETS, VALVES, ETC. WHICH ARE LOCATED IN PAVED
AREAS.

8. ALL EXISTING PAVEMENT WITHIN THE RIGHTS-OF-WAY WHERE UTILITY PIPING IS TO BE
INSTALLED SHALL BE SAW CUT AND REPLACED OR DIRECTIONALLY BORED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND/OR STATE REQUIREMENTS. EXISTING PAVEMENT SHALL
BE REPAIRED AS NECESSARY.

9. ALL UTILITY LINES AND TRENCHES SHALL BE INSTALLED, BEDDED, AND BACKFILLED
ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF
LOCAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES.

10. SANITARY SEWER LATERALS SHALL MAINTAIN (10' MIN. HORIZONTAL, 1.5' MIN.
VERTICAL) SEPARATION DISTANCE FROM WATER LINES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN,
OR ADDITIONAL PROTECTION MEASURES WILL BE REQUIRED. WHERE WATER LINE
CROSSES ABOVE SANITARY LATERAL BY LESS THAN 2' VERTICAL, A CONCRETE
ENCASEMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED, CONTRACTOR SHALL CENTER ONE JOINT OF PIPE
AT CROSSING.

11. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS, AND OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO
THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM ARE PROHIBITED.

STORM SEWER NOTES
ALL STORM SEWER SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP, ASTM C76 - CLASS III,
MINIMUM) OR HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (ADS N-12 OR EQUIVALENT), UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS. ALL PIPES SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO LOCAL,
STATE, AND MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DOWNSPOUT COLLECTION SYSTEM TO CONNECT BUILDING
DOWNSPOUTS / ROOF DRAINS TO STORM SEWER SYSTEM. SEE ARCHITECTURAL/PLUMBING
PLANS FOR DOWNSPOUT LOCATIONS AND CONNECTION DETAILS.

DOWNSPOUT COLLECTION PIPE (DCP) MAY BE HDPE (ADS N-12 OR EQUIVALENT) OR
SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE. ALL DOWNSPOUT COLLECTOR PIPES TO BE AT 2.00% MINIMUM
SLOPE. ALL PIPES SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO LOCAL, STATE, AND
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. PROVIDE CLEANOUTS AT ALL BENDS, ANGLES, AND
JUNCTIONS. ALL CLEANOUTS IN PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH TRAFFIC
BEARING LIDS AND CONCRETE COLLARS, PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0.

STORM SEWER CONNECTION, PERMIT AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE COORDINATED WITH CITY
OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

GAS NOTES
COORDINATE GAS SERVICE LINES, METER, AND CONNECTIONS WITH MECHANICAL PLANS
AND LOCAL UTILITY PROVIDER. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY BOTH LOCATION AND
AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

ELECTRIC NOTES
COORDINATE ELECTRIC SERVICE LINES, TRANSFORMER, METER AND CONNECTIONS WITH
ELECTRICAL PLANS AND LOCAL UTILITY PROVIDER. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY BOTH
LOCATION AND AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

COORDINATE SITE LIGHTING, SIGNAGE WIRING, CONDUIT LOCATIONS, CONNECTIONS, ETC.
WITH ELECTRICAL PLANS. NOTIFY ENGINEERS OF ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS.

TELECOM NOTES
COORDINATE TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE LINES AND CONNECTIONS WITH ELECTRICAL
PLANS AND LOCAL UTILITY PROVIDER. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY BOTH LOCATION AND
AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SANITARY SEWER NOTES
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 6” SANITARY SEWER LINE FROM BUILDING TO PUBLIC SEWER
MAIN. INSTALL TAP, CLEANOUTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES AS REQUIRED BY CITY OF
HUBER HEIGHTS. COORDINATE BUILDING CONNECTION WITH PLUMBING PLANS.

ALL 6” SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE P.V.C. SDR-26 WITH JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM
3212. ALL SANITARY LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED PROCEDURES. 6” LINES SHALL MAINTAIN A MINIMUM
SLOPE OF 1.04%.

SANITARY SEWER CLEAN-OUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL SEWER PIPE BENDS, ANGLES,
AND JUNCTIONS, UNLESS A MANHOLE IS INDICATED. ALL CLEANOUTS IN PAVEMENT AREAS
SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH TRAFFIC BEARING LIDS AND CONCRETE COLLARS. CLEANOUT
SPACING SHOULD NOT EXCEED 100'. CLEANOUT PER DETAIL IN PLAN SET.

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION, PERMIT AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE
COORDINATED WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

WATER NOTES
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A DOMESTIC WATER TO BUILDING. INSTALL CONNECTION, CURB
STOP, VALVES, BACKFLOW PREVENTER, METERS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES AS
REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS. COORDINATE BUILDING CONNECTION WITH
PLUMBING PLANS.

WATER SERVICES SHALL BE PER MONTGOMERY COUNTY REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL BE
INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED PROCEDURES. WATERLINES LARGER
THAN 2” SHALL BE CLASS 52 DUCTILE IRON. WATERLINES (SERVICES) SMALLER THAN 2” TO
BE K COPPER WITH FORD METER VALVES AND A CURB STOP VALVE IN A BOX IN FRONT OF
METER PIT. TAPPING SLEEVE TO BE STAINLESS STEEL OR DUCTILE IRON. MAIN LINE VALVES
TO BE MUELLER. LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM COVER OF 48” OR BELOW
FROST LINE, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION, METER, PERMIT AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE COORDINATED
WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESS TO FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT SHALL NOT BE DETERRED OR HINDERED FROM GAINING IMMEDIATE ACCESS
TO FIRE PROTECTION EQUIPMENT OR FIRE HYDRANTS. OHIO FIRE CODE 507.5.4.

A 3-FOOT (914 MM) CLEAR SPACE SHALL BE MAINTAINED AROUND THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF
FIRE HYDRANTS EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE REQUIRED OR APPROVED. (NO TREES, BUSHES,
PLANTINGS, ETC.) OHIO FIRE CODE 507.5.5.

PROPOSED TREES SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS AND ACCESS ROADS.
THE MINIMUM CLEAR VERTICAL HEIGHT FOR FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS SHALL BE 13
FEET 6 INCHES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH OHIO FIRE CODE 503.2.1.

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS, IF REQUIRED PER ARCHITECTURAL PLANS, SHALL BE
LOCATED ON THE STREET SIDE OF BUILDINGS, FULLY VISIBLE AND RECOGNIZABLE FROM
THE STREET OR NEAREST POINT OF FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE ACCESS OR OTHERWISE
APPROVED BY THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL. OHIO FIRE CODE 912.2.1.

IMMEDIATE ACCESS TO FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL
TIMES AND WITHOUT OBSTRUCTION BY FENCES, BUSHES, TREES, WALLS OR ANY OTHER
FIXED OR MOVEABLE OBJECT. ACCESS TO FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS SHALL BE
APPROVED BY THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL. OHIO FIRE CODE 912.4.

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG I NEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT OHIO UTILITY PROVIDER (OUPS)
1-800-362-2764 OR 811 AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO

STARTING CONSTRUCTION

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


BROAD REACH
PAD 3 RETAIL

BUILDING

EXISTING POND PAD #7

PROP
POPEYE'S ±3,061 SF QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU
F.F. ELEV=969.0

PROP DUNKIN
 ±2,030 SF QSR
W/ DRIVE-THRU

F.F. ELEV=969.00

OLD TROY PIKE

SA

2'' W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

18'20'10'

10'
R=2'

R=25'

R=5'

R=2'

R=2'

R
=10'

R=10'

R=15'
R=18'

R=10'

R=3
'

R=5'

18' 20' 10'

9.5'

30
'

5'

6'

R=20'

R
=2

0'

R=20'

R=
5'

10'

18'

4.4'

11.7'

9.8'

5.5'
30'

R=5'

R=10'

12
'

18.1' 17.4' 11' 11'

10'

4.5'

17.6'17.6'11'

R=10'

R=9'

R=15'

R=5
'

R
=25'

27
.3

'

17' 17.1'

8.8'

10

9

H1

74

H2

14

BARRIER CURB

ADA SIGN

HEIGHT RESTRICTER
BAR

HEIGHT
RESTRICTER
BAR

MENU BOARD

PRE ORDER BOARD

MENU BOARD

PRE ORDER
BOARD

ADA SIGN

5.5'

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

CONC
PAVEMENT

CONC
PAVEMENT

BARRIER CURB

N05°20'20"E
175.93'

N
84

°3
9'

27
"W

26
2.

22
'

S05°16'05"W
176.22'

S8
4°

43
'2

9"
E

26
2.

00
'

S05°20'20"W
104.79'

N
84

°4
4'

10
"W

38
.7

3'

S31°46'59"W

46.24'

N
84

°4
9'

31
"W

19
8.

82
'

S8
4°

44
'1

0"
E

5.
06

'

N05°14'19"E
174.27'

ENTRY SIGN

LOT 4 LOT LINE

EXIT SIGN

LOT 4 LOT LINE LOT 5 LOT LINE

5'

EXIT SIGN

ENTRY SIGN

RIGHT OF WAY

RIGHT OF WAY

LOT 5 LOT LINE

ENTRY SIGN

EXIT SIGN

ENTRY SIGN

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

LAYOUT PLAN

C1.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

BUILDING SIZE
POPEYE'S RESTAURANT                                          =   3,217 SF

REQUIRED PARKING
(DUNKIN')
ONE SPACE PER EACH:
   2 SEATING ACCOMMODATIONS (21 SEATS)       =   11 SPACES
   2 EMPLOYEES ON LARGEST SHIFT                      =   3   SPACES
                                                                                     =   14 SPACES REQUIRED

(POPEYES)
ONE SPACE PER EACH:
   2 SEATING ACCOMMODATIONS (46 SEATS)       =   23 SPACES
   2 EMPLOYEES ON LARGEST SHIFT                      =   3   SPACES
                                                                                     =   26 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING  SUMMARY

DUNKIN' RESTAURANT                                              =   2,276 SF

                                                                                          19 REGULAR SPACES + 1
                                                                                          ADA SPACES
                                                                                          20 SPACES PROVIDED

                                                                                          25 REGULAR SPACES
                                                                                         + 2 ADA SPACES
                                                                                         27 SPACES PROVIDED

HUBER HEIGHTS PARKING DIMENSIONS
10'x18' MINIMUM

IMPERVIOUS                                                               =   37,063 SF (88%)

SITE  SUMMARY LOT 4

PERVIOUS                                                                   =     4,992 SF (12%)
TOTAL                                                                          =    42,055 SF (0.97 AC.)

IMPERVIOUS                                                               =   40,335 SF (75%)

SITE  SUMMARY LOT 5

PERVIOUS                                                                   =   13,713 SF (25%)
TOTAL                                                                          =    54,048 SF (1.24 AC.)

SCALE: 1"=20'

N
O

R
TH

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40

NOTE:
1. ALL LOT LINES AND EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR THIS

PROJECT ARE BASED UPON THE HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON
BROAD REACH RETAIL - ONSITE ROADS AND UTILITY PLANS
DATED NOVEMBER 4TH, 2001PREPARED BY BURKHARDT
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING.

2. NO FIELD VERIFICATION OF PROPERTY LINES FOR THE
HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON PROJECT WERE SET AT THE
TIME SITE PLANS WERE DEVELOPED.

3. PROPERTY LINES MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

4. BOTH PARCELS ARE ZONED AS PUD-PM.

5. ENTRY/EXIT AND BUILDING SIGNAGE WILL BE SUBMITTED
AS PART OF THE SIGNAGE PACKAGE FOR THE PROJECT.

LEGEND

ROADWAY INSTALLED BY BROAD
REACH RETAIL DEVELOPER

CURB BY BROAD REACH RETAIL
DEVELOPER

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENGINEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


BROAD REACH
PAD 3 RETAIL

BUILDING

PROP
POPEYE'S ±3,061 SF QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU
F.F. ELEV=969.0

12'
' ST

12'
' ST

PROP DUNKIN
 ±2,030 SF QSR
W/ DRIVE-THRU

F.F. ELEV=969.00

OLD TROY PIKE

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

8'' ST

8'' ST

SA

2'' W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

12'' ST

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

968.90

96
8.4

0

96
8.6

0

96
8.6

0

96
8.9

0

96
8.7

5

96
8.5

0

96
9.4

0

96
9.2

5

96
8.1

0

96
8.1

0

96
8.2

5

96
7.2

5

96
7.6

6

96
7.9

0

96
7.7

0

96
7.4

0

96
7.7

5

967.60

96
7.6

0 96
7.6

0

96
7.6

0

96
8.0

0

96
9.2

0

96
9.2

5

96
7.9

5

96
8.5

0

968.50

96
8.9

0

96
8.5

0

96
8.2

2

96
8.1

2

96
8.4

5

967.80

967.90

96
8.4

0

96
8.3

7

96
8.9

1

96
9.6

296
8.9

2 968.82

96
8.4

2

96
8.5

0

96
7.9

0

96
7.9

5

96
7.6

0

96
7.8

0

96
7.0

0

96
7.2

5

96
7.7

5

96
7.5

5

96
8.9

2

968.92

969.00

96
9.0

0

96
8.5

6

96
9.0

0

96
8.5

0

968.42

968.42

96
8.

36

96
8.0

0

96
7.5

0

96
8.

36

96
7.4

5

96
8.0

0

96
8.0

096
8.0

3

96
7.6

0

96
8.1

0

96
8.6

0

96
7.2

3

96
9.9

2 96
6.7

5

966.75

96
6.7

5

96
7.

65

967.70

96
7.7

5

96
8.2

5

96
7.7

5

96
7.7

5

96
7.6

0

96
7.3

3

96
7.4

7

96
7.6

2

96
8.5

0

96
7.8

5

96
7.6

0

96
7.6

0

96
7.5

0
96

7.5
0

96
8.0

3

96
8.5

7

96
8.7

0

96
8.

46

96
8.2

2
967.92

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
WASHOUT

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
WASHOUT

IF

IF

IF

IF

96
8.7

5

96
8.7

5

96
9.0

0

96
9.0

0

96
9.0

0

96
9.0

0

96
9.0

0
968.75

96
9.0

0

96
8.

36

967.25

968.00

968.30

96
7.

45

96
6.6

0

96
8.6

8

96
9.0

0
96

8.5
0

96
7.5

5

96
7.5

0

96
9.0

0

MOVE INLET

CB2.1

ST
CO #1

EX 45 LF 12" ST @ 3.00%

55 LF 8" ST @ 1.72%

96
8.2

5

96
8.2

5

2" WATER
SERVICE

2" WATER
SERVICE

CB1.2

CB1.1

70 LF 12" ST @ 0.35%

23 LF 12" ST
@ 0.42%

CB4.2

CB4.1

76 LF 12" ST
@ 0.33%

73 LF 12" ST
@ 2.23%

6" SANITARY
SEWER

96
7.7

5

ST
CO #2

ST
CO #3

16 LF 8" ST
@ 0.35%

28 LF 8" ST
@

96
8.3

5

CB3.1

CB5.1

IF

IF

96
8.5

0

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

GRADING PLAN

C2.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: 1"=20'

N
O

R
TH

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40

NOTE:
1. VERIFY UTILITY LOCATIONS AND TIE IN

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

STORM  SEWER  DATA
CB1.1
CB TY2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.75
INV. 12" W = 964.50
INV. 12" N = 964.25

CB2.1
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.25
INV. 12" SW = 963.80
INV. 8" W = 964.05

CB2.2
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.75
INV. 12" = 964.75

CB3.1
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 968.10
INV. 8" = 965.26
INV. 15" = 963.72

CB4.1
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.25
INV. 12" N = 963.75
INV. 12" SE = 963.65

CB4.2
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 967.10
INV. 12" SE = 964.00

CB5.1
CB TY 2-2
RIM ELEV. = 968.10
INV. 8" W = 965.29
INV. 15" = 963.00

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG INEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


BROAD REACH
PAD 3 RETAIL

BUILDING

PROP
POPEYE'S ±3,061 SF QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU
F.F. ELEV=969.0

12'
' ST

12'
' ST

PROP DUNKIN
 ±2,030 SF QSR
W/ DRIVE-THRU

F.F. ELEV=969.00

OLD TROY PIKE

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

8'' ST

8'' ST

SA

2'' W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

12'' ST

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

MOVE INLET

CB2.1

ST
CO #1

55 LF 8" ST @ 1.72%

2" WATER
SERVICE

2" WATER
SERVICE

CB1.2

CB1.1

70 LF 12" ST @ 0.35%

23 LF 12" ST
@ 0.42%

CB4.2

CB4.1

76 LF 12" ST
@ 0.33%

73 LF 12" ST
@ 2.23%

6" SANITARY
SEWER

ST
CO #2

ST
CO #3

16 LF 8" ST
@ 0.35%

28 LF 8" ST
@

CB3.1

CB5.1

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

UTILITY PLAN

C3.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: 1"=20'

N
O

R
TH

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40

NOTE:
1. VERIFY UTILITY LOCATIONS AND TIE IN

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. PROPOSED WATER SERVICE CONNECTING TO
EXISTING PUBLIC WATER LINE ALONG OLD TROY
PIKE. VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION WITH
PLUMBING.

3. PROPOSED SANITARY SERVICE CONNECTING TO
EXISTING SANITARY LINE ALONG OLD TROY PIKE.
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION WITH PLUMBING
PLANS.

4. STORM SEWER TO BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART
OF OVERALL SITE DEVELOPMENT.

5. FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM WILL NOT BE
REQUIRED FOR EITHER BUILDING.

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENGINEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


BROAD REACH
PAD 3 RETAIL

BUILDING

PROP
POPEYE'S ±3,061 SF QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU
F.F. ELEV=969.0

12'
' ST

12'
' ST

PROP DUNKIN
 ±2,030 SF QSR
W/ DRIVE-THRU

F.F. ELEV=969.00

OLD TROY PIKE

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

8'' ST

8'' ST

SA

2'' W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

12'' ST

12
'' S

T
12

'' S
T

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
WASHOUT

TEMP CONSTRUCTION
WASHOUT

IF

IF

IF

IF

MOVE INLET

CB2.1

ST
CO #1

EX 45 LF 12" ST @ 3.00%

55 LF 8" ST @ 1.72%

2" WATER
SERVICE

2" WATER
SERVICE

CB1.2

CB1.1

70 LF 12" ST @ 0.35%

23 LF 12" ST
@ 0.42%

CB4.2

CB4.1

76 LF 12" ST
@ 0.33%

73 LF 12" ST
@ 2.23%

6" SANITARY
SEWER

ST
CO #2

ST
CO #3

16 LF 8" ST
@ 0.35%

28 LF 8" ST
@

CB3.1

CB5.1

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

IF

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

PAD #4 & 5 DDP
SWPPP

C4.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: 1"=20'

N
O

R
TH

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG I NEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

SWPP DETAILS

C4.2

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SOIL EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION

1. STONE TRACKING PAD ATOP GEOTEXTILE LINER.

2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AND PROTECTION FENCING.

3. INITIAL CLEARING, GRUBBING, AND DEMOLITION.

4. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL.

5. ROUGH GRADE AND BALANCE SITE

6. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (I.E., SANITARY, STORM & WATER).

7. PLACE INLET FILTERS ON ALL STORM INLETS.

8. INSTALL FRANCHISE UTILITIES (I.E., GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE & CABLE TV).

9. FINAL GRADE SITE.

10. INSTALL PAVEMENT, CURB, AND OTHER HARDSCAPE STRUCTURES/SURFACES.

11. STABILIZE LAWN AREAS AND SLOPES.

12. ESTABLISH PERMANENT VEGETATION FOR ALL DISTURBED AREAS.

13. REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES.

14. CLEAN OUT STORM SEWER SYSTEM AND SITE UPON COMPLETION.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL MAINTENANCE

· INLET PROTECTION DEVICES AND BARRIERS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED IF THEY SHOW SIGNS OF UNDERMINING OR DETERIORATION.

· ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE CHECKED REGULARLY TO SEE THAT A GOOD STAND IS MAINTAINED. AREAS SHOULD BE FERTILIZED, WATERED, AND
RESEEDED AS NECESSARY.

· SILT FENCES SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITIONS IF DAMAGED. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SILT FENCES WHEN IT
REACHES ONE-HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE SILT FENCE.

· THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOW OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

ALL STORMWATER INLETS SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH GEOTEXTILE INLET PROTECTION OR INLET FILTERS (DANDY PRODUCTS, FLEXSTORM, OR EQUIVALENT).

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED - ADDITIONAL STONE TO BE ADDED TO TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AS REQUIRED TO KEEP
DEBRIS FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

GENERAL STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES

1. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES MUST CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH BY THE LOCAL, STATE AND
FEDERAL AUTHORITIES.

2. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE SCHEDULED SUCH THAT A MINIMUM AREA OF THE SITE IS DISTURBED AT A TIME. CONSTRUCTION OPERATION SHALL
BE SCHEDULED AND PERFORMED SO THAT PREVENTATIVE SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN PLACE PRIOR TO EXCAVATION IN CRITICAL AREAS
AND TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MEASURES ARE IN PLACE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING BACKFILLING OPERATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL REDUCE EFFORTS
OF STORM WATER BY USING AND/OR MAINTAINING GRASSED SWALES, INFILTRATION STRUCTURES, OR WATER DIVERSIONS.

3. SPECIAL PRECAUTIONS WILL BE TAKEN IN THE USE OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT TO PREVENT SITUATIONS THAT PROMOTE EROSION.

4. CLEANUP WILL BE DONE IN A MANNER TO ENSURE THAT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE NOT DISTURBED.

5. THE SOIL EROSION CONTROLS ARE TO BE INSPECTED ONCE A WEEK AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF A 0.50 INCH OR GREATER RAIN EVENT. A WRITTEN LOG OF
THESE INSPECTIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS TO CONTROLS SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE. THE LOGS SHALL INCLUDE THE DATE OF INSPECTION, NAME OF THE
INSPECTOR, WEATHER CONDITIONS, ACTIONS TAKEN TO CORRECT ANY PROBLEMS AND THE DATE CORRECTIVE ACTIONS WERE TAKEN.

6. TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL OCCUR WITH 7 DAYS AFTER ROUGH GRADING IF THE AREA WILL REMAIN IDLE LONGER THAN 14 DAYS. ANY
DISTURBED AREA THAT IS NOT GOING TO BE WORKED FOR 365 DAYS OR MORE MUST BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED (SEEDED AND MULCHED) WITHIN 7
DAYS OF MOST RECENT DISTURBANCE.

7. TRENCHES FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES AND PIPES SHALL BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS IF THEY ARE TO REMAIN INACTIVE FOR 14
DAYS. TRENCH DEWATERING DEVICES SHALL DISCHARGE IN A MANNER THAT FILTERS SOIL-LADEN WATER BEFORE DISCHARGING IT TO A RECEIVING
DRAINAGE DITCH OR POND. IF SEEDING, MULCHING OR OTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WERE PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED; THESE
PROTECTIVE MEASURES SHALL BE REINSTALLED. PIPELINES WITH JOINTS THAT ALLOW A MANUFACTURED LENGTH OF PIPE TO BE PLACED IN THE TRENCH
WITH THE PIPE JOINT ASSEMBLED/MADE IN THE TRENCH REQUIRE AN OPEN PIPELINE TRENCH THAT IS ONLY SLIGHTLY LONGER THAN THE LENGTH OF PIPE
BEING INSTALLED. THE TOTAL LENGTH OF EXCAVATED TRENCH OPEN AT ANY TIME SHOULD NOT BE GREATER THAN THE TOTAL LENGTH OF
PIPELINE/UTILITY THAT CAN BE PLACED IN THE TRENCH AND BACKFILLED IN ONE WORKING DAY. NO MORE THAN 50 LINEAR FEET OF OPEN TRENCH
SHOULD EXIST WHEN PIPELINE/UTILITY LINE INSTALLATION CEASES AT THE END OF THE WORKDAY.

8. SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE STABILIZED OR PROTECTED TO PREVENT SOIL LOSS.

9. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF FINAL GRADING. FURTHER, SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE
MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS COMPLETE, AT WHICH TIME TEMPORARY MEASURES WILL BE REMOVED. PERMANENT VEGETATION IS A
GROUND COVER DENSE ENOUGH TO COVER 80% OF THE SOIL SURFACE AND MATURE ENOUGH TO SURVIVE WINTER WEATHER CONDITIONS.

10. SILT FENCE TO BE 2' MINIMUM FROM PROPERTY LINES IN AREAS WHERE WORK IS NEAR ADJACENT PROPERTIES.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH A PERMANENT ON-SITE BENCHMARK PRIOR TO CLEARING, GRUBBING AND/OR DEMOLITION.

12. HAUL ROUTES - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CLEANUP OF ANY MUD, DIRT, OR DEBRIS DEPOSITED ON HAUL ROADS AS A RESULT
OF HIS OPERATIONS. SOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ROADS AND PAVED SURFACES AT THE END OF EACH DAY IN SUCH A MANNER THAT DOES NOT
CREATE OFF-SITE SEDIMENTATION IN ORDER TO ENSURE SAFETY AND ABATE OFF-SITE SOIL LOSS. COLLECTED SEDIMENTS SHALL BE PLACED IN A STABLE
LOCATION ON SITE OR TAKEN OFF-SITE TO A STABLE LOCATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE STATE ROUTES (AND SHORTEST DISTANCE NON-STATE
ROUTES) FOR PROJECT HAUL ROUTE.

13. NO SOLID OR LIQUID WASTE SHALL BE DISCHARGED INTO STORM WATER RUNOFF.

14. DISPOSAL OF SOLID, SANITARY, AND TOXIC WASTE - SOLID, SANITARY, AND TOXIC WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF IN A PROPER MANNER IN ACCORDANCE
WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS. IT IS PROHIBITED TO BURN, BURY, OR POUR OUT ONTO GROUND OR INTO STORM SEWER ANY
SOLVENTS, PAINT, STAINS, GASOLINE, DIESEL FUEL, USED MOTOR OIL, HYDRAULIC FLUID, ANTIFREEZE, CEMENT CURING COMPOUNDS AND OTHER SUCH
TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS WASTE.

15. WASH OUT OF CEMENT TRUCKS SHOULD OCCUR IN THE DESIGNATED AREA AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLANS WHERE THE WASHING CAN COLLECT AND BE
DISPOSED OF PROPERLY WHEN IT HARDENS. THE CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA LOCATION CAN BE ADJUSTED DUE TO SITE OPERATIONS.

16. NO FUEL STORAGE IS PERMITTED ON-SITE.

17. ALL STORM SEWERS SHALL BE CLEARED OF CONSTRUCTION SEDIMENT UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

18. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) AND NOTICE OF TERMINATION (NOT) AS REQUIRED BY
THE OHIO EPA.

19. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES COMPLY WITH THE OHIO
EPA'S GENERAL PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION NO. OHC000005 AND FOLLOW THE BEST PRACTICES SET FORTH IN THE ODNR RAINWATER AND LAND
DEVELOPMENT MANUAL.

20. DUMPSTERS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, TRASH, HAZARDOUS AND PETROLEUM WASTE. ALL CONTAINERS MUST BE COVERED
AND LEAK PROOF.

21. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION DEBRIS WASTE WILL BE DISPOSED OF IN AN OEPA APPROVED C&DD LANDFILL AS REQUIRED BY OHIO REVISED
CODE 3714.

22. ANY AREAS THAT WILL BE USED FOR MIXING OR STORING FERTILIZERS, LIME, ASPHALT OR CONCRETE OR USED FOR VEHICLE FUELING SHALL BE
DESIGNATED AND THESE AREAS SHOULD BE KEPT AWAY FROM ANY WATERCOURSES OR STORM SEWERS.

23. A SPILL PREVENTION CONTROL AND COUNTERMEASURES (SPCC) PLAN SHALL BE DEVELOPED IF THE SITE HAS ONE ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANK OF
660 GALLONS OR MORE, TOTAL ABOVE GROUND TANK STORAGE OF 1330 GALLONS, OR BELOW GROUND STORAGE OF 42,000 GALLONS OF FUEL.

24. ALL CONTAMINATED SOILS MUST BE TREATED AND/OR DISPOSED IN OEPA APPROVED SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITIES OR HAZARDOUS WASTE
TREATMENT, STORAGE, OR DISPOSAL FACILITIES (TSDFS).

25. IN THE EVENT OF A LARGE RELEASE OF PETROLEUM WASTE (25 GALLONS OR MORE) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT OEPA AT 1-800-282-9378, THE LOCAL
FIRE DEPARTMENT AND THE LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC) WITHIN 30 MINUTES OF SPILL.

26. PROTECTED STORAGE AREAS FOR INDUSTRIAL OR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHALL BE USED TO MINIMIZE EXPOSURE OF SUCH MATERIALS TO STORM
WATER.

27. IF THE CONTRACTOR USES PUMPS TO ASSIST IN CONSTRUCTION DEWATERING EFFORTS, THE WATER MUST BE FILTERED PRIOR TO DISCHARGING IT
INTO THE MUNICIPAL STORM SEWER SYSTEM, ENSURING THAT NO SOIL, SILT, OR SEDIMENT ENTERS THE SYSTEM.

28. CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND DETERMINE IF THE LOCATION OF THE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHOWN ON THE PLANS WILL NEED TO BE
ADJUSTED IF SO, THE RELOCATED LOCATION SHALL BE NOTED IN THE PROJECT FILE AND INSPECTION LOG FOR THE PROJECT. THE OTHER EROSION
CONTROL DEVICES (CONCRETE WASHOUT, DUMPSTERS, ETC.) CAN BE ADJUSTED AS NEED TO CONSTRUCT THE SITE; THE MODIFICATIONS SHALL BE
NOTED IN THE EROSION CONTROL LOG FOR THE PROJECT.

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG INEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


(1.75% DESIGN)

(1.75% DESIGN)

MAX

6'-0" MIN.

0.
5'

 M
AX

6" P.C.C.

4"
6"

4" ODOT 304
CRUSHED LIMESTONE

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

SITE DETAILS

C5.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON
PREPARED BY ALT & WITZIG DATED AUGUST 31, 2021 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON
PREPARED BY ALT & WITZIG DATED AUGUST 31, 2021 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON
PREPARED BY ALT & WITZIG DATED AUGUST 31, 2021 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE  OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG INEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

WATER & SEWER
DETAILS

C6.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENG I NEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


PR
O

P
PO

PE
YE

'S
 ±

3,
06

1 
SF

 Q
SR

 W
/

D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
F.

F.
 E

LE
V=

96
9.

0

12'
' ST

12'
' ST

PR
O

P 
D

U
N

K
IN

 ±
2,

03
0 

SF
 Q

SR
W

/ D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
F.

F.
 E

LE
V=

96
9.

00

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
K

E

12'' ST
12'' ST

8'' ST

8'' ST

SA

2''
 W

6'' SA
6'' SA

6'' SA

2'' W
2'' W

12
'' S

T

12'' ST
12'' ST

(9) RIB ALP
(3) GLE SHA

(22) ARO ARB

(9) RIB ALP
(1) GLE SHA

(13) SPO HET
(3) SPI PRC

(5) GIN AUT
(16) ARO ARB

(4) SPI PRC
(14) SPO HET

(5) SPI PRC
(5) SPI PRC

(10) CAL KAR

(10) CAL KAR

(5) PER LIT
(16) HEM HAP

(3) JUN BUF
(25) PER LIT

(24) HEM HAP
(15) HEM HAP

(4) TAX WAR
(1) GLE SHA
(6) THU HOL

(4) TAX WAR
(1) GLE SHA

(4) THU HOL
(18) HEM HAP
(1) GLE SHA
(5) TAX WAR

(5) GIN AUT
(16) ARO ARB

(20) SPO HET
(6) SPI PRC

(13) SPO HET
(4) GIN AUT

(17) ARO ARB
(19) HEM HAP

(3) THU HOL
(1) GIN AUT

(4) RIB ALP
(16) CAL KAR

(6) RIB ALP

(6) RIB ALP
(18) CAL KAR

(7) HEM HAP
(7) PER LIT

(21) HEM HAP
(2) JUN BUF

(3) JUN BUF
(14) PER LIT

(13) HEM HAP

(19) HEM HAP
(8) SPI PRC
(4) TAX WAR
(1) GLE SHA

(7) THU HOL
(2) TAX WAR
(1) GLE SHA

(4) SPI PRC
(17) SPO HET

(4) SPI PRC
(10) SPO HET
(11) ARO ARB

(3) GIN AUT

(9) RIB ALP
(3) GLE SHA

(22) ARO ARB

(5) SPI PRC

(21) SPO HET
(9) RIB ALP

(1) GLE SHA

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

SPADE CUT EDGE, TYP

DUNKIN'

POPEYES

TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
GIN AUT 8 Ginkgo biloba 'Autumn Gold' TM Autumn Gold Maidenhair Tree 2" Cal
GLE SHA 6 Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Shademaster' Shademaster Honey Locust 1.5" Cal

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
ARO ARB 50 Aronia arbutifolia `Brilliantissima` Red Chokeberry 36" Tall
JUN BUF 5 Juniperus sabina `Buffalo` Buffalo Juniper 18" Wide
RIB ALP 28 Ribes alpinum Alpine Currant 24" Tall
SPI PRC 21 Spiraea japonica 'SMNSJMFP' TM Double Play Pink Spirea 18" Tall
TAX WAR 6 Taxus x media `Wardii` Ward Yew 18" Wide
THU HOL 10 Thuja occidentalis `Holmstrup` Holmstrup Arborvitae 5` Tall

GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
CAL KAR 34 Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` Feather Reed Grass 24" Tall
SPO HET 61 Sporobolus heterolepis Prairie Dropseed 1 gal

ANNUALS/PERENNIALS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
HEM HAP 79 Hemerocallis x `Happy Returns` Happy Returns Daylily 1 GAL
PER LIT 21 Perovskia atriplicifolia `Little Spire` TM Little Spire Russian Sage 1 GAL

GROUND COVERS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

4,102 sf Mulch Shredded Hardwood mulch

2,799 sf Turf Seed RTF Rhizomatous Tall Fescue Seed Seed

PLANT SCHEDULE POPEYES

TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
GIN AUT 10 Ginkgo biloba 'Autumn Gold' TM Autumn Gold Maidenhair Tree 2" Cal
GLE SHA 7 Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Shademaster' Shademaster Honey Locust 1.5" Cal

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
ARO ARB 54 Aronia arbutifolia `Brilliantissima` Red Chokeberry 36" Tall
JUN BUF 3 Juniperus sabina `Buffalo` Buffalo Juniper 18" Wide
RIB ALP 24 Ribes alpinum Alpine Currant 24" Tall
SPI PRC 23 Spiraea japonica 'SMNSJMFP' TM Double Play Pink Spirea 18" Tall
TAX WAR 13 Taxus x media `Wardii` Ward Yew 18" Wide
THU HOL 10 Thuja occidentalis `Holmstrup` Holmstrup Arborvitae 5` Tall

GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
CAL KAR 20 Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` Feather Reed Grass 24" Tall
SPO HET 47 Sporobolus heterolepis Prairie Dropseed 1 gal

ANNUALS/PERENNIALS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE
HEM HAP 73 Hemerocallis x `Happy Returns` Happy Returns Daylily 1 GAL
PER LIT 30 Perovskia atriplicifolia `Little Spire` TM Little Spire Russian Sage 1 GAL

GROUND COVERS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

5,132 sf Mulch Shredded Hardwood mulch

5,997 sf Turf Seed RTF Rhizomatous Tall Fescue Seed Seed

PLANT SCHEDULE DUNKIN'

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

PLANTING PLAN

L1.1

MBH

JLH

-

----

MBH

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40
1 SCALE:

PLANTING PLAN
1"=20' NORTH

GENERAL NOTES
1. SEE SHEET L2.1 FOR NOTES AND DETAILS

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE
ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

24" MIN.

EARTH RIM OR EDGING

FORM PEDESTAL W/
PREPARED SUBSOIL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

UNDISTURBED
GROUND

EXISTING GRADE

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM TOP
1
3 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE
ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

24" MIN.

EARTH RIM OR EDGING

FORM PEDESTAL W/
PREPARED SUBSOIL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

UNDISTURBED
GROUND

EXISTING GRADE

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM TOP
1
3 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE
ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

24" MIN.

EARTH RIM OR EDGING

FORM PEDESTAL W/
PREPARED SUBSOIL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

UNDISTURBED
GROUND

EXISTING GRADE

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM TOP
1
3 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.
2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

NEVER CUT LEADER

24" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL
PER SPECS.
GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

REMOVE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT'S
NURSERY TAGS ONLY
AS DIRECTED. REMOVE
ALL PLANT LABELS
AND COLOR RIBBONS.

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.
2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

NEVER CUT LEADER

24" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL
PER SPECS.
GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

REMOVE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT'S
NURSERY TAGS ONLY
AS DIRECTED. REMOVE
ALL PLANT LABELS
AND COLOR RIBBONS.

NOTES:

1. TREE SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE IS 2" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.
2. STAKE TREES UNDER 8' TALL. GUY TREES 8' TALL AND OVER.

NEVER CUT LEADER

24" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM ROOT FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL
PER SPECS.
GENTLY COMPACT
WITH HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

REMOVE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT'S
NURSERY TAGS ONLY
AS DIRECTED. REMOVE
ALL PLANT LABELS
AND COLOR RIBBONS.

NOTES:

1. SHRUB SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE
IS 1" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

12" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM SHRUB FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY
COMPACT WITH
HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

NOTES:

1. SHRUB SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE
IS 1" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

12" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM SHRUB FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY
COMPACT WITH
HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

NOTES:

1. SHRUB SHALL BE PLANTED SO ROOT FLARE
IS 1" ABOVE ADJACENT FINISH GRADE.

12" MIN.

EXISTING GRADEEARTH RIM OR
EDGING

REMOVE ALL TWINE AND
ROPE FROM BASKET.
REMOVE BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKET FROM
TOP 13 OF ROOTBALL

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM SHRUB FLARE.
EXTEND MULCH RING TO
AND OVER EARTH RIM.

PLANTING SOIL PER
SPECS. GENTLY
COMPACT WITH
HAND TOOLS

FORM SOLID PEDESTAL
W/ PREPARED SUBSOIL
TO PREVENT SETTLING

8"
 M

IN

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM BASE OF PLANT

GROUNDCOVER OR
PERENNIAL-SEE
PLANTING SCHEDULE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR
EDGING WITH GRASS OR
ROCK. SEE PLAN

GENTLY COMPACT PLANTING
SOIL WITH HAND TOOLS

CUT ANY TANGLED ROOTS
ENCIRCLING BALL

8"
 M

IN

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM BASE OF PLANT

GROUNDCOVER OR
PERENNIAL-SEE
PLANTING SCHEDULE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR
EDGING WITH GRASS OR
ROCK. SEE PLAN

GENTLY COMPACT PLANTING
SOIL WITH HAND TOOLS

CUT ANY TANGLED ROOTS
ENCIRCLING BALL

8"
 M

IN

3" MULCH-KEEP AWAY
FROM BASE OF PLANT

GROUNDCOVER OR
PERENNIAL-SEE
PLANTING SCHEDULE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR
EDGING WITH GRASS OR
ROCK. SEE PLAN

GENTLY COMPACT PLANTING
SOIL WITH HAND TOOLS

CUT ANY TANGLED ROOTS
ENCIRCLING BALL

CUT EDGE WITH SHARP SPADE AT APPROX.
45 DEG. ANGLE.  DO NOT ALLOW MULCH TO
SPILL INTO LAWN

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH IN BED

LAWN

CUT EDGE WITH SHARP SPADE AT APPROX.
45 DEG. ANGLE.  DO NOT ALLOW MULCH TO
SPILL INTO LAWN

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH IN BED

LAWN

CUT EDGE WITH SHARP SPADE AT APPROX.
45 DEG. ANGLE.  DO NOT ALLOW MULCH TO
SPILL INTO LAWN

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH IN BED

LAWN

1. PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE UNLESS APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE SCOPE OF WORK, SOIL, LOCATION OF UTILITIES, AND WATER CONDITIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH
THE WORK.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD CHECK AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

4. ALL DETAILS AND SECTIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO BE TYPICAL AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO APPLY TO SIMILAR CONDITIONS ELSEWHERE.

5. PLANT SPACING WILL BE SCALED ON PLAN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

6. PROVIDE PRE-EMERGENCE HERBICIDE AND CLEAN DOUBLE SHREDDED BARK MULCH, COLOR BLACK, TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF THREE INCHES IN ALL PLANTING BEDS,
OVER A 4.1 OZ WOVEN POLYPROPYLENE, NEEDLE-PUNCHED FABRIC WEED BARRIER.

7. PLANTING MIX FOR ALL TREE PITS SHALL BE FORMED BY THOROUGHLY MIXING PIT EXCAVATIONS AND COMPOST (pH OF 5.5 TO 7.0) AT A 4:1 RATIO AND PLACING INTO
EXCAVATED PIT AS SHOWN IN LANDSCAPE DETAILS.  FORM PLANTING MIX IN PLANTING BEDS BY SPREADING TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 4", COMPOST TO A DEPTH OF 1",
AND ROTOTILLING THOROUGHLY TO A DEPTH OF 8".

8. FINISH GRADES IN PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE SMOOTH AND PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE PRIOR TO PLANT, MULCH, AND LAWN INSTALLATION.

9. CONTRACTOR IS TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO CURBS AND PAVEMENTS ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION.

10. PROVIDE A ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON ALL PLANTS.  WARRANTY INCLUDES REPLACING ANY PLANT WHICH IS 25% OR MORE DEAD, DISEASED, OR DISFIGURED ONCE
DURING THE WARRANTY PERIOD.

11. REMOVE ANY EXISTING LAWN AND OTHER MATERIAL HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH PRIOR TO FORMING PLANTING BEDS.

12. PROVIDE A 5' DIAMETER SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH RING AROUND TREES NOT LOCATED IN PLANTING BEDS.

13. PROVIDE QUALITY, GENUS, SIZE, SPECIES, AND VARIETY OF PLANTS COMPLYING WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF ANSI Z60.1, "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR
NURSERY STOCK."

14. MAINTAIN PLANTINGS AND BEDS BY SPRAYING, WATERING, WEEDING, RESTORING PLANT STAKES, AND GUY SUPPORTS AS REQUIRED TO ESTABLISH HEALTHY PLANTS
FOR 30 DAYS FROM SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.

15. ALL PLANT BEDS ABUTTING LAWN AREAS ARE TO BE SEPARATED BY SPADE CUT EDGING.

16. IF THERE ARE DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANT QUANTITIES ON THE PLANS AND THE PLANT SCHEDULE USE THE QUANTITIES FROM THE PLAN.

17. THE SIZES INDICATED IN THE PLANT SCHEDULE ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF PLANTING.

18. IN AREAS LABELED FOR SEEDED LAWN AND DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION:  SPREAD TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 4", FINE FINISH GRADE, FERTILIZE (10-10-10 AT 5 LBS/1,000
SF), AND SPREAD "RTF" SEED AND MULCH METHOD 1 PER ARTICLES 250 AND 251 OF THE I.D.O.T. "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION,
LATEST EDITION." PROTECT SEEDED AREAS WITH SLOPES EXCEEDING 1:4 WITH EROSION-CONTROL BLANKETS AND INSTALLED AND STAPLED ACCORDING TO
MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS, IN LIEU OF MULCH METHOD 1.

19. LAWN PLANTING TIMES: APRIL 1 TO JUNE 1 OR AUGUST 15 TO OCTOBER 1.

20. MAINTAIN LAWNS BY WEEDING, WATERING (SEE NOTE 21), REMULCHING, RESEEDING, AND ROLLING AS REQUIRED TO GROW A HEALTHY LAWN FOR 30 DAYS AFTER
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.  AT END OF  MAINTENANCE PERIOD, LAWN WILL BE REVIEWED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS TO CORRECT LAWN TO
SATISFACTION OF OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

21. SCHEDULE WATERING TO PREVENT WILTING, PUDDLING, EROSION, AND DISPLACEMENT OF SEED OR MULCH.  LAY OUT TEMPORARY WATERING SYSTEM TO AVOID
WALKING OVER MUDDY OR NEWLY PLANTED AREAS.  SATURATE LAWNS WITH FINE WATER SPRAY WITHIN 4 HOURS OF PLANTING.  WATER WITH FINE SPRAY AT A
MINIMUM RATE OF 1 INCH PER WEEK UNLESS RAINFALL PRECIPITATION IS ADEQUATE SO TURF IS UNIFORMLY MOIST TO A DEPTH OF FOUR INCHES.  IF IRRIGATION
SYSTEM IS FULLY OPERATIONAL AT TIME OF PLANTING, IRRIGATION SYSTEM MAY USED TO FULFILL  MAINTENANCE WATERING REQUIREMENTS.

22. SATISFACTORY TURF:  AT END OF MAINTENANCE PERIOD, A HEALTHY, UNIFORM, CLOSE STAND OF GRASS HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED, FREE OF WEEDS AND SURFACE
IRREGULARITIES, WITH COVERAGE EXCEEDING 90 PERCENT OVER ANY 10 SQ. FT. AND BARE SPOTS NOT EXCEEDING 5 BY 5 INCHES.

23.  ALL DEAD, DAMAGED OR MISSING LANDSCAPE MATERIALS SHALL BE REPLACED PER THE CITY CODE.

24. ANY CHANGES MADE TO THE APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY.

25. NO TREES SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN 10 FEET OF FIRE HYDRANTS.

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

PLANTING DETAILS
AND NOTES

L2.1

MBH

JLH

-

----

MBH

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

1 SCALE:
MULTI-STEM TREE PLANTING

NOT TO SCALE

2 SCALE:
DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

NOT TO SCALE

3 SCALE:
SHRUB PLANTING

NOT TO SCALE

4 SCALE:
PERENNIAL PLANTING

NOT TO SCALE

5 SCALE:
SPADE CUT EDGING

NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


BROAD REACH
PAD 3 RETAIL

BUILDING

EXISTING POND PAD #7

PROP
POPEYE'S ±3,061 SF QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU
F.F. ELEV=969.0

PROP DUNKIN
 ±2,030 SF QSR
W/ DRIVE-THRU

F.F. ELEV=969.00

OLD TROY PIKE

2'' W
2'' W

18'

10'

R=2'

R=25'

R=5'

R=2'

R=2'

R
=10'

R=10'

R=15'
R=18'

R=10'

R=5'

9.5'

30
'

5'

6'

R=20'

R
=2

0'

R=20'

R=
5'

10'

18'

4.4'

11.7'

29.9'

R=5'

R=10'

12
'

18.1' 17.4' 11' 11'

10'

4.5'

17.6'17.6'11'

R=10'

R=9'

R=15'

R=5
'

R
=25'

27
.3

'

17' 17.1'

8.8'

10

9

H1

7

4

H1

14

BARRIER CURB

ADA SIGN

HEIGHT RESTRICTER
BAR

HEIGHT
RESTRICTER
BAR

MENU BOARD

PRE ORDER BOARD

MENU BOARD

PRE ORDER
BOARD

ADA SIGN

5.5'

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

CONC
PAVEMENT

CONC
PAVEMENT

BARRIER CURB

N05°20'20"E
175.93'

N
84

°3
9'

27
"W

26
2.

22
'

S05°16'05"W
176.22'

S8
4°

43
'2

9"
E

26
2.

00
'

S05°20'20"W
104.79'

N
84

°4
4'

10
"W

38
.7

3'

S31°46'59"W

46.24'

N
84

°4
9'

31
"W

19
8.

82
'

S8
4°

44
'1

0"
E

5.
06

'

N05°14'19"E
174.27'

ENTRY SIGN

LOT 4 LOT LINE

EXIT SIGN

LOT 4 LOT LINE LOT 5 LOT LINE

5'

EXIT SIGN

ENTRY SIGN

RIGHT OF WAY

RIGHT OF WAY

LOT 5 LOT LINE

ENTRY SIGN

EXIT SIGN

ENTRY SIGN

17.5'10'

18' 17.5' 10' 10'

R=2'

5'

REVIEWED:

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

LAYOUT PLAN

C1.1

-

-

-

----

-

PROJECT:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

Huber Heights Common Broad
Reach Retail

Popeyes - Dunkin'

City Of Huber Heights, Montgomery
County Ohio

11/08/2021

0211434.00

DESCRIPTION:DATE:#
ISSUE:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Project Status

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

INC.

www.f-w.com
Engineers | Architects | Surveyors | Scientists

8910 PURDUE ROAD, SUITE 680
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA  46268
(317) 664-8100 / info@f-w.com

BUILDING SIZE
POPEYE'S RESTAURANT                                          =   3,217 SF

REQUIRED PARKING
(DUNKIN')
ONE SPACE PER EACH:
   2 SEATING ACCOMMODATIONS (21 SEATS)       =   11 SPACES
   2 EMPLOYEES ON LARGEST SHIFT                      =   3   SPACES
                                                                                     =   14 SPACES REQUIRED

(POPEYES)
ONE SPACE PER EACH:
   2 SEATING ACCOMMODATIONS (36 SEATS)       =   18 SPACES
   2 EMPLOYEES ON LARGEST SHIFT                      =   3   SPACES
                                                                                     =   21 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING  SUMMARY

DUNKIN' RESTAURANT                                              =   2,276 SF

                                                                                          19 REGULAR SPACES + 1
                                                                                          ADA SPACES
                                                                                          20 SPACES PROVIDED

                                                                                          25 REGULAR SPACES
                                                                                         + 1 ADA SPACES
                                                                                         26 SPACES PROVIDED

HUBER HEIGHTS PARKING DIMENSIONS
10'x18' MINIMUM

IMPERVIOUS                                                               =   37,063 SF (88%)

SITE  SUMMARY LOT 4

PERVIOUS                                                                   =     4,992 SF (12%)
TOTAL                                                                          =    42,055 SF (0.97 AC.)

IMPERVIOUS                                                               =   40,335 SF (75%)

SITE  SUMMARY LOT 5

PERVIOUS                                                                   =   13,713 SF (25%)
TOTAL                                                                          =    54,048 SF (1.24 AC.)

SCALE: 1"=20'

N
O

R
TH

0

U.S. SURVEY FEET

10 20 40

NOTE:
1. ALL LOT LINES AND EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR THIS

PROJECT ARE BASED UPON THE HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON
BROAD REACH RETAIL - ONSITE ROADS AND UTILITY PLANS
DATED NOVEMBER 4TH, 2001PREPARED BY BURKHARDT
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING.

2. NO FIELD VERIFICATION OF PROPERTY LINES FOR THE
HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON PROJECT WERE SET AT THE
TIME SITE PLANS WERE DEVELOPED.

3. PROPERTY LINES MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

4. BOTH PARCELS ARE ZONED AS PUD-PM.

5. ENTRY/EXIT AND BUILDING SIGNAGE WILL BE SUBMITTED
AS PART OF THE SIGNAGE PACKAGE FOR THE PROJECT.

LEGEND

ROADWAY INSTALLED BY BROAD
REACH RETAIL DEVELOPER

CURB BY BROAD REACH RETAIL
DEVELOPER

11/18/2021
DATE:

PATRICK J.
MOONE
E-57630

STA
TE OF  OHIO

PROFESS IONAL  ENGINEE
R

REG I STERED            PATRICK J. MOONE
OHIO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. E-57630 

EXPIRES 12/31/21

http://www.f-w.com
http://www.f-w.com


COLOR 1 - LT GRAY

EIFS-01 / PTE-01

SW7064 PASSIVE WHITE

COLOR 2 - DARK GRAY

EIFS-02 / PTE-02 / PC-02

SW7069 IRON ORE

COLOR 4 - OFF WHITE

EIFS-04 / PTE-04 / PC-04

SW7063 NEBULOUS WHITE

COLOR 5 - MED GRAY

EIFS-05 / PTE-05

SW7019 GAUNTLET GRAY

COLOR 12 - PINK

PC-12 / PTE-12

DD PINK

COLOR 13 - ORANGE

PC-13 / PTE-13

DD ORANGE

PS-03 - BROWN WOOD

WOOD-LOOK FIBER

CEMENT LAP SIDING

EXTERIOR COLOR KEY

SEE GN SHEETS FOR MATERIAL

& FINISH SPECIFICATIONS

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
U

L
T

R
A

-
H

I
G

H
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

M
E

S
H

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
L
Y

 
A

T
 
A

L
L
 
E

I
F

S
 
U

P

T
O

 
B

O
T

T
O

M
 
O

F
 
O

R
A

N
G

E
 
B

A
N

D
,
 
T

Y
P

.

PC-02

5

A-5.2

PS-03

PC-02

PC-13

PC-04

0'-0" A.F.F.

TOP OF SLAB

20'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF PARAPET

10'-8" A.F.F.

BOTTOM OF ACCENT BEAM/

DT  WINDOW CANOPY

24'-10" A.F.F.

TOP OF MONOLITH

10'-2" A.F.F.

TOP OF STOREFRONT

12'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF TRIM

2

A-7.0

1
/
2
"

1/2"

3/4"

MIN

TYP EIFS REVEAL

3

A-7.2

DARK GRAY METAL BAND

2"X 2" EXTRUDED METAL

CHANNEL TO BE PAINTED TO

MATCH DD 'OFF WHITE' (PC-04)

& DD 'PINK' (PC-12).  SEE DETAILS.

RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE UNDER

ENTRANCE CANOPY- SEE RCP

3'-6" PROJECTION @ ORANGE METAL

BEAM OVER MAIN ENTRANCE (BEYOND)

DD-BS-01 WALL SIGN (24.9 SF) BY SIGN

VENDOR, NOT INCLUDED WITH BUILDING

PERMIT.  "DUNKIN" COLOR TO BE ORANGE,

APOSTROPHE COLOR TO BE PINK

EIFS-04

EIFS-05

EIFS-05

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING

STOREFRONT FRAMING SYSTEM

W/ 1" INSULATED & TEMPERED

GLASS PER CODE @ ENTRANCE

DOOR, SIDELITE & LOWER GLAZING

AS SHOWN- FRAME TO HAVE

ANOD. ALUMINUM FINISH. (TYP.)

METAL COPING

ORANGE METAL BAND

RECESSED LIGHT

FIXTURE UNDER DD

ORANGE ACCENT BEAM

& D/T CANOPY (TYP.)

SEE RCP

 DARK GRAY METAL BAND

EIFS-05

1

2

" X 

1

2

" REVEAL JOINT

PER EIFS MFRS

INSTRUCTIONS, TYP.

EIFS-04

32'-9

1

2

"

SIGNAGE CALCULATIONS

150SF TOTAL ALLOWED SIGN AREA

MAX 75 SF PER SIGN

DUNKIN SIGN @ FRONT = 24.9 SF

DUNKIN SIGN @ SIDE = 22.6 SF

DD SIGN @ SIDE = 18.2 SF

TOTAL SIGN AREA = 65.7 SF

0'-0" A.F.F.

TOP OF SLAB

20'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF PARAPET

24'-10" A.F.F.

TOP OF MONOLITH

10'-8" A.F.F.

BOTTOM OF ACCENT BEAM/

DT  WINDOW CANOPY

12'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF TRIM

9'-0" A.F.F.

TOP OF D/T WINDOW

3'-0" A.F.F.

WINDOW SILL AT DRIVE-THRU

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
U

L
T

R
A

-
H

I
G

H
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

M
E

S
H

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
L
Y

 
A

T
 
A

L
L
 
E

I
F

S
 
U

P

T
O

 
B

O
T

T
O

M
 
O

F
 
O

R
A

N
G

E
 
B

A
N

D
,
 
T

Y
P

.

PC-13

TR-04

PC-02

TR-06

PS-03

PC-04

PC-04

PC-02

12'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF ACCENT PANEL

TR-04

TR-06

TR-05

TR-05

19'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF PARAPET

PS-03

2

A-7.3

1

A-7.2

1

A-7.1

2

A-7.1

ORANGE METAL CANOPY/BAND

TRIM @ OUTSIDE CORNER (TYP.)

DRIVE THRU WINDOW X2 W/

INTEGRATED TRANSOM. (TYP.).

W/ APPROPRIATE TINT &

OPTIONAL LOW-E SHROUD

SLIDING DRIVE-THRU WINDOW; FRAME

FINISH TO MATCH ANOD. ALUMINUM

STOREFRONT FINISH (TYP.)

PRICE CONFIRMATION DISPLAY - SEE NATIONAL

ACCOUNTS FOR ADDITIONAL INSTALLATION INFO.

1

2

" VERTICAL MTL. REVEAL

TRIM @ INSIDE CORNER (TYP.)

DARK GRAY METAL BAND

BRAKE METAL PANEL TO

MATCH D/T WINDOW

EIFS-04

SCUPPER AND OVERFLOW

CONNECT SCUPPER TO

DOWNSPOUT W/ COLLECTOR.

PAINT TO MATCH WALL

2"X 2" EXTRUDED METAL CHANNEL

TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH DD 'OFF

WHITE' (PC-04)& DD 'PINK' (PC-12).

SEE DETAILS.

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING

METAL COPING

EIFS-05

METAL COPING

METAL COPING

EXTERIOR FROST

PROOF HOSE BIBB

EIFS-05

MONOLITH (BEYOND)

SIGN BEYOND

SCUPPER AND OVERFLOW

CONNECT SCUPPER TO

DOWNSPOUT W/ COLLECTOR.

PAINT TO MATCH WALL

TRIM @ OUTSIDE CORNER (TYP.)

       TRIM @ BASE OF ACCENT PANEL

TRIM @ BASE OF ACCENT PANEL

EIFS-05

7 

1

4

"  FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING

(6" REVEAL) WITH WOOD TEXTURE

RECESSED LIGHT

EIFS-05

TRIM @ INSIDE CORNER OF

ACCENT PANEL (TYP.)

ORANGE METAL CANOPY

40'-0"

1'-5"

SIGNAGE CALCULATIONS

150SF TOTAL ALLOWED SIGN AREA

MAX 75 SF PER SIGN

DUNKIN SIGN @ FRONT = 24.9 SF

DUNKIN SIGN @ SIDE = 22.6 SF

DD SIGN @ SIDE = 18.2 SF

TOTAL SIGN AREA = 65.7 SF

36" "DD" CLOUD SIGN, SIGNS

NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS PERMIT (18.2 SF)

1 FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

2 DRIVE THRU ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

P
C

 
#

P
:
\
2

0
2

1
 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
2

1
0

1
2

 
-
 
D

u
n

k
i
n

-
P

o
p

e
y
e

s
 
H

u
b

e
r
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s
\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

A
D

 
L

I
V

E
\
D

D
_

A
5

-
0

_
E

L
E

V
_

h
u

b
e

r
h

e
i
g

h
t
s
.
d

w
g

D
u

n
k
i
n

 
N

e
x
 
G

e
n

_
S

t
a

n
d

a
r
d

 
L

i
n

e
 
w

t
s
.
c
t
b

NOTE: DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO SCALE IF SHEET IS PLOTTED ON 11" x 17"

S
E

T
 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

S
C

A
L
E

N
O

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N

C
K

D

A
P

P
D

S
H

E
E

T
 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

KURT J PLATTE 7594

EXP DATE 06.30.22

0
7
1
4
2
0

0
8
1
8
2
0

0
9
1
1
2
0

1
0
2
1
2
0

1
O

M
N

I
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
W

/
 
D

B
L
E

 
D

/
T

2
O

M
N

I
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
W

/
 
D

B
L
 
D

/
T

3
O

M
N

I
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
W

/
 
D

B
L
E

 
D

/
T

.

4
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
R

e
v
i
e
w

 
C

o
m

m
e
n
t
s

1
P

E
R

M
I
T

 
S

U
B

M
I
T

2
-

3
-

.

-
-

- - - -

D
U

N
K

I
N

'
 
D

O
N

U
T

S
 
F

O
R

G
I
L
L
I
G

A
N

 
C

O
,

7
7
2
0
 
O

L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

K

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

T
S

,
 
O

H
 
4
5
4
2
4

1
1
.
1
9
.
2
1

A-5.0

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S



10'-8" A.F.F.

BOTTOM OF ACCENT BEAM

10-2" A.F.F.

TOP OF STOREFRONT

0'-0" A.F.F.

TOP OF SLAB

24'-10" A.F.F.

TOP OF MONOLITH

20'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF PARAPET

12'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF TRIM

PC-02

PC-13

PC-04

19'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF PARAPET

12'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF ACCENT PANEL

2

A-7.2

1

A-7.3

PC-02

1

A-7.0

METAL COPING

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
U

L
T

R
A

-
H

I
G

H
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

M
E

S
H

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
L
Y

 
A

T
 
A

L
L
 
E

I
F

S
 
U

P

T
O

 
B

O
T

T
O

M
 
O

F
 
O

R
A

N
G

E
 
B

A
N

D
,
 
T

Y
P

.

PC-05

"D" SHAPED DOOR HANDLES,

SEE NATIONAL ACCOUNTS

STOREFRONT FRAMING SYSTEM

W/ 1" INSULATED & TEMPERED

GLASS PER CODE @ SIDELITE &

LOWER GLAZING AS SHOWN-

FRAME TO HAVE ANOD. ALUMINUM

FINISH. (TYP.)

DD-BS-01 WALL SIGN

(24"H(x)136"L=22.6SF) BY SIGN

VENDOR, NOT INCLUDED WITH

BUILDING PERMIT.  "DUNKIN"

COLOR TO BE ORANGE,

APOSTROPHE COLOR TO BE PINK

EXTERIOR FROST PROOF HOSE BIBB

EIFS-05

PC-02

METAL COPING

METAL COPING

DARK GRAY METAL BAND

EIFS-05

ORANGE METAL BAND

EIFS-04

3'-6" PROJECTION @ ORANGE METAL

BEAM OVER MAIN ENTRANCE (BEYOND)

RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE UNDER

ENTRANCE CANOPY- SEE RCP

40'-0"

SIGNAGE CALCULATIONS

150SF TOTAL ALLOWED SIGN AREA

MAX 75 SF PER SIGN

DUNKIN SIGN @ FRONT = 24.9 SF

DUNKIN SIGN @ SIDE = 22.6 SF

DD SIGN @ SIDE = 18.2 SF

TOTAL SIGN AREA = 65.7 SF

PC-04

PC-13

PC-05

12'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF TRIM

0'-0" A.F.F.

TOP OF SLAB

24'-10" A.F.F.

TOP OF MONOLITH

10'-8" A.F.F.

BOTTOM OF ACCENT BEAM/

DT  WINDOW CANOPY

19'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF PARAPET @ REAR OF BLDG.

20'-9" A.F.F.

TOP OF PARAPET @ FRONT OF BLDG.

1

A-7.2

PS-03

METAL COPING

ORANGE DRIVE THRU CANOPY

PAINT DOOR AND FRAME

"PEEP" HOLE 190 DEG. VIEW

LED WALL PACK LIGHT

FIXTURE CENTERED

OVER DOOR - SEE RCP

STL. LADDER W/ CAGE

EIFS-05

DD MONOLITH BEYOND

APPROX. LOCATION OF IG UTILITY ACCESS WITH

BLANK COVER PLATE AND EMPTY CONDUIT TO

ABOVE CEILING FOR CABLE PROVIDER

ELECTRIC METER AND CT CABINET

6" MTL. COPING W/ DRIP EDGE.

ADD ALT FOR GUTTER AND

DOWNSPOUT. TO BE PAINTED TO

MATCH COLOR OF FINISH BELOW

ROOF TOP UNITS  (BEYOND)

LED WALL PACK LIGHT FIXTURE

CENTERED ON WALL - SEE RCP

7 

1

4

"  FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING

(6" REVEAL) WITH WOOD TEXTURE

PC-05

APPROX. GAS METER LOCATION

COLOR 1 - LT GRAY

EIFS-01 / PTE-01

SW7064 PASSIVE WHITE

COLOR 2 - DARK GRAY

EIFS-02 / PTE-02 / PC-02

SW7069 IRON ORE

COLOR 4 - OFF WHITE

EIFS-04 / PTE-04 / PC-04

SW7063 NEBULOUS WHITE

COLOR 5 - MED GRAY

EIFS-05 / PTE-05

SW7019 GAUNTLET GRAY

COLOR 12 - PINK

PC-12 / PTE-12

DD PINK

COLOR 13 - ORANGE

PC-13 / PTE-13

DD ORANGE

PS-03 - BROWN WOOD

WOOD-LOOK FIBER

CEMENT LAP SIDING

EXTERIOR COLOR KEY

SEE GN SHEETS FOR MATERIAL

& FINISH SPECIFICATIONS

1 SIDE ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

2 REAR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

P
C

 
#

P
:
\
2

0
2

1
 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
2

1
0

1
2

 
-
 
D

u
n

k
i
n

-
P

o
p

e
y
e

s
 
H

u
b

e
r
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
s
\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
C

A
D

 
L

I
V

E
\
D

D
_

A
5

-
0

_
E

L
E

V
_

h
u

b
e

r
h

e
i
g

h
t
s
.
d

w
g

D
u

n
k
i
n

 
N

e
x
 
G

e
n

_
S

t
a

n
d

a
r
d

 
L

i
n

e
 
w

t
s
.
c
t
b

NOTE: DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO SCALE IF SHEET IS PLOTTED ON 11" x 17"

S
E

T
 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

S
C

A
L
E

N
O

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N

C
K

D

A
P

P
D

S
H

E
E

T
 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

KURT J PLATTE 7594

EXP DATE 06.30.22

0
7
1
4
2
0

0
8
1
8
2
0

0
9
1
1
2
0

1
0
2
1
2
0

1
O

M
N

I
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
W

/
 
D

B
L
E

 
D

/
T

2
O

M
N

I
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
W

/
 
D

B
L
 
D

/
T

3
O

M
N

I
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
W

/
 
D

B
L
E

 
D

/
T

.

4
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
R

e
v
i
e
w

 
C

o
m

m
e
n
t
s

1
P

E
R

M
I
T

 
S

U
B

M
I
T

2
-

3
-

.

-
-

- - - -

D
U

N
K

I
N

'
 
D

O
N

U
T

S
 
F

O
R

G
I
L
L
I
G

A
N

 
C

O
,

7
7
2
0
 
O

L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

K

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

T
S

,
 
O

H
 
4
5
4
2
4

1
1
.
1
9
.
2
1

A-5.1

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S



1.0 SUBMITTALS

SPECIFICATIONS:

DIVISION 7:  THERMAL AND MOISTURE

PROTECTION

SECTION 7C:  SHEET METAL WORK

GENERAL

PROVISION

1.   SCOPE:  FURNISH AND INSTALL GRAVEL STOPS, FLASHING, PARAPET CAP,

DOWNSPOUTS, AND GUTTERS.

A.   ROOFING MEMBRANE FLASHING IS INCLUDED IN SECTION

7B:  MEMBRANE ROOFING.

MATERIALS

1.   MATERIALS SHEET METAL:  .032 ALUMINUM.

2.   NAIL FASTENERS:  1 3/4" X 11 GAUGE GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL, OR

ALUMINUM ROOFING NAILS MAY BE USED FOR FASTENERS INTO WOOD WHEN

CONCEALED ONLY.

3.   WASHERS:   NEOPRENE

4.   SCREW FASTENERS:  CORROSION-RESISTANT, SELF-TAPPING, HEX HEAD

SCREW, 1/4" MINIMUM DIAMETER WITH SUFFICIENT LENGTH TO PENETRATE 1"

MINIMUM INTO WOOD OR 1/2" MINIMUM INTO STEEL. PROVIDE NEOPRENE

SEALING WASHER FOR EXPOSED FASTENING.

PERFORMANCE

1.   INSTALLATION:  EXPOSED FLASHINGS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH

ADJACENT MATERIALS.  VERIFY WITH POPEYES' CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

SECTION 7D:  STANDING SEAM

CANOPY

PART 1 - GENERAL

A.   SUBMIT FOR APPROVAL SAMPLES, SHOP DRAWINGS,

PRODUCT DATA.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

A.   COMPLY WITH GOVERNING CODES AND REGULATIONS.

PROVIDE PRODUCTS OF ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS

WHICH HAVE BEEN IN SATISFACTORY USE IN SIMILAR SERVICE

FOR THREE YEARS.  USE EXPERIENCED INSTALLERS.

DELIVER, HANDLE, STORE MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

WARRANTY

METAL ROOF SYSTEM MANUFACTURER, UPON FINAL

ACCEPTANCE FOR PROJECT, FURNISH A WARRANTY

COVERING BARE METAL AGAINST RUPTURE, STRUCTURAL

FAILURE AND PERFORATION DUE TO NORMAL ATMOSPHERIC

CORROSION EXPOSURE FOR A PERIOD OF 20 YEARS.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS (UC-4 SERIES, AS MANUFACTURED AND SPECIFIED BY

UNA-CLAD., METAL ROOF SYSTEMS.)

2.0 MATERIALS

A.   METAL ROOF SYSTEM PROFILE:

     1.   UC-4 "NO CLIP", 1 1/2" HIGH BATTENS x 12" RIB TO RIB.

(SMALL BATTEN-SB)

     2.   CONCEALED FASTENER

B.   GAUGE:

     1.   .026 GAUGE - STEEL

C.   TEXTURE:

     1.   SMOOTH.

D.   FINISH:

     1.   PREMIUM FLUOROCARBON COATING PRODUCED WITH

KYNAR 500 OR HYLAR 5000 RESIN (20 YEAR WARRANTY.)

E.   MANUFACTURER:

     1.   UNA-CLAD OR EQUAL.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.0 INSTALLATION

A.   COMPLY WITH SMACNA SHEET METAL MANUAL

RECOMMENDATIONS.  COMPLY WITH ACCESSORY

MANUFACTURERS' INSTRUCTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.

COORDINATE INSTALLATION WITH ROOFING SYSTEM TO

ENSURE WEATHERTIGHT PERFORMANCE.

B.   ANCHOR SECURELY TO STRUCTURE TO WITHSTAND

INWARD AND OUTWARD LOADS.

C.   ISOLATE DISSIMILAR METALS TO PREVENT GALVANIC

CORROSION.

DIVISION 9: FINISHES

SECTION 9G: EIFS

PART 1 GENERAL

1.01 DESCRIPTION

A.   DESIGN REQUIREMENTS: THE STRUCTURAL WALL SYSTEM

TO WHICH THE EIFS IS ATTACHED SHALL MEET L/240 MAXIMUM

ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION CRITERIA AND APPLICABLE BUILDING

CODE REQUIREMENTS.

1.02 SUBMITTALS

A.   SUBMIT SAMPLES FOR APPROVAL AS DIRECTED BY

OWNER.

1.03 DELIVERY, STORAGE AND

HANDLING

A.   ALL EIFS MATERIALS SHALL BE DELIVERED IN THEIR

ORIGINAL SEALED CONTAINERS BEARING MANUFACTURER'S

NAME AND IDENTIFICATION OF PRODUCT WITH WRITTEN

APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS AND APPROPRIATE HEALTH,

HAZARD, AND SAFETY DATA.

B.   ALL EIFS READY-MIXED MATERIALS SHALL BE PROTECTED

FROM EXTREME HEAT, SUN AND FROST. FACTORY

PROPORTIONED BAGGED MATERIALS SHALL BE STORED OFF

THE GROUND AND PROTECTED FROM MOISTURE.

1.04 JOB CONDITIONS

A.   ALL EIFS MATERIALS SHALL NEVER BE APPLIED IF AMBIENT

AND SURFACE TEMPERATURES CANNOT BE KEPT ABOVE 40° F

DURING APPLICATION AND DRYING PERIOD. FOR

INSTALLATION IN TEMPERATURES LESS THAN 40° F

SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT SHALL BE PROVIDED. THE INSTALLED

EIFS MATERIALS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EXPOSURE TO

RAIN AND FREEZING UNTIL DRY.

C.   AFTER SATISFACTORY INSPECTION OF SURFACES AND

CORRECTION OF ANY DEVIATIONS FROM SPECIFICATION

REQUIREMENTS, THE EIFS INSTALLATION MAY BEGIN PER

MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

D.   THE STARTER STRIP OF MESH SHALL BE WIDE ENOUGH TO

ADHERE 4" OF MESH ONTO THE WALL, BE ABLE TO WRAP AROUND THE

BOARD EDGE AND COVER APPROXIMATELY 4" ON THE OUTSIDE

SURFACE OF THE BOARD. THIS "BACKWRAP" PROCEDURE SHALL BE

FOLLOWED AT ALL EXPOSED BOARD EDGES IN ACCORDANCE WITH

DETAILS (EXAMPLE-WINDOW AND DOOR HEADS AND JAMBS).

ALL AREAS WHERE THE EIFS MEETS DISSIMILAR MATERIAL OR

TERMINATES (FOR EXAMPLE, WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES) SHALL

HAVE THE INSULATION BOARD CUT BACK FROM THE ADJOINING

MATERIAL A MINIMUM OF 1/4" TO FORM AN ISOLATION JOINT.

E.   APPLY THE ADHESIVE TO THE BACK OF THE INSULATION BOARD.

STAGGER VERTICAL JOINTS AND INTERLOCK BOARDS AT ALL INSIDE

AND OUTSIDE CORNERS. APPLY FIRM PRESSURE OVER ENTIRE

SURFACE OF THE BOARDS TO INSURE UNIFORM CONTACT. BOARDS

SHALL BRIDGE SHEATHING JOINTS BY A MINIMUM OF 8". ALL BOARD

JOINTS SHALL BE BUTTED TIGHTLY TOGETHER TO ELIMINATE ANY

THERMAL BREAKS IN THE EIFS.  CARE MUST BE TAKEN TO PREVENT

ANY ADHESIVE FROM GETTING BETWEEN THE JOINTS OF THE

BOARDS. ALL OPEN JOINTS IN THE INSULATION BOARD LAYER SHALL

BE FILLED WITH SLIVERS OF INSULATION OR AN APPROVED SPRAY

FOAM.

F.   NAILS, SCREWS, OR ANY OTHER TYPE OF NONTHERMAL

MECHANICAL FASTENER SHALL NOT BE USED.

G.   EXPANSION JOINTS ARE REQUIRED IN THE EIFS WHERE THEY

EXIST IN THE SUBSTRATE, WHERE THE EIFS ADJOINS DISSIMILAR

CONSTRUCTION, AND AT FLOOR LINES IN MULTILEVEL WOOD FRAME

CONSTRUCTION. THE EIFS SHALL TERMINATE AT THE EXPANSION

JOINT TO PROVIDE APPROPRIATE JOINT SIZE (SEE DETAILS) AND ALL

BOARD EDGES SHALL BE COATED WITH APPROPRIATE GROUND COAT

AND MESH IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD "BACKWRAPPING"

PROCEDURE. APPROPRIATE SEALANT/PRIMER AND BACKER SHALL BE

INSTALLED AFTER GROUND COAT IS FULLY DRY TO PREVENT ANY

WATER FORM GETTING INTO OR BEHIND THE SYSTEM.

H.   USE OF PLASTIC OR METAL CORNER BEADS, STOPBEADS, ETC., IS

FORBIDDEN.

I.   APPLY APPROPRIATE GROUND COAT OVER THE INSULATION BOARD

WITH PROPER SPRAY EQUIPMENT OR A STAINLESS STEEL TROWEL TO

A UNIFORM THICKNESS OF APPROXIMATELY 1/16". WORK

HORIZONTALLY OR VERTICALLY IN STRIPS OF 40", AND IMMEDIATELY

EMBED STANDARD REINFORCING MESH INTO THE WET GROUND COAT.

THE MESH SHALL BE DOUBLE WRAPPED AT ALL CORNERS AND

OVERLAPPED NOT LESS THAN 2-1/2" AT MESH JOINTS.AVOID

WRINKLES IN THE MESH. THE FINISH THICKNESS OF THE GROUND

COAT SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE MESH IS FULLY EMBEDDED. ALLOW

GROUND COAT TO THOROUGHLY DRY BEFORE APPLYING PRIMER OR

FINISH.

J.   DUPLICATE INSTALLATION PROCESS NOTED IN 3.01 M USING

STANDARD MESH CREATING SECOND MESH LAYER AND ADDITIONAL

IMPACT RESISTANCE. ALLOW TO DRY BEFORE APPLICATION OF

EITHER STO PRIMER (OPTIONAL) OR STO FINISH.

K.   IF A PRIMER IS USED, APPLY WITH BRUSH, ROLLER OR PROPER

SPRAY EQUIPMENT OVER CLEAN, DRY GROUND COAT AND ALLOW TO

DRY THOROUGHLY BEFORE APPLYING FINISH. P. APPLY FINISH

DIRECTLY OVER THE GROUND COAT (OR PRIMED GROUND COAT)

ONLY AFTER THE GROUND COAT/PRIMER HAS THOROUGHLY DRIED.

THE FINISH SHALL BE APPLIED BY SPRAYING, ROLLING OR TROWELING

WITH A STAINLESS STEEL TROWEL, DEPENDING ON FINISH SPECIFIED.

GENERAL RULES FOR APPLICATION OF FINISHES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1.   USE A CLEAN, RUST-FREE, HIGH-SPEED MIXER TO

THOROUGHLY STIR THE FINISH TO A UNIFORM CONSISTENCY

(SMALL AMOUNTS OF CLEAN WATER MAY BE ADDED TO AID

WORKABILITY).

2.   AVOID APPLICATION IN DIRECT SUNLIGHT.

3.   APPLY FINISH IN A CONTINUOUS APPLICATION, ALWAYS

WORKING TO A WET EDGE.

4.   WEATHER CONDITIONS AFFECT APPLICATION AND DRYING

TIME. HOT OR DRY CONDITIONS LIMIT WORKING TIME AND

ACCELERATE DRYING AND MAY REQUIRE ADJUSTMENTS IN

THE SCHEDULING OF WORK TO ACHIEVE DESIRED RESULTS;

COOL OR DAMP CONDITIONS EXTEND WORKING TIME AND

RETARD DRYING AND MAY REQUIRE ADDED MEASURES OF

PROTECTION AGAINST WIND, DUST, DIRT, RAIN AND FREEZING.

5.   AESTHETIC "U"-GROOVES MAY BE DESIGNED INTO THE

SYSTEM.  (A MINIMUM OF 3/4" INSULATION BOARD MUST BE

LEFT AFTER ANY GROOVES ARE CUT).

6.   "R" (RILLED TEXTURE) FINISHES MUST BE FLOATED WITH A

PLASTIC TROWEL TO ACHIEVE THEIR RILLED TEXTURE.

7.   AVOID INSTALLING SEPARATE BATCHES OF FINISH

SIDE-BY-SIDE.

8 .  APPLY FINISH COLOR TO EIFS MIX AND APPLY TO WALL.

COLOR TO MATCH EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE COLORS.

L.    EXTERIOR INSULATION AND FINISH TEXTURE SYSTEM: APPLY HIGH

IMPACT SYSTEM ADJACENT TO DOORS FOR ADDITIONAL IMPACT

RESISTANCE, USING  INTERMEDIATE MESH. USE THE STANDARD

SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS AT ALL OTHER LOCATIONS.

A.   PROVIDE MANUFACTURERE'S STANDARD LABOR AND

MATERIAL WARRANTY.

1.11 WARRANTY

PART 2 PRODUCTS

2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A.   DRYVIT SYSTEMS, INC.

2.02 ADHESIVES

A.   DISPERSION ADHESIVE - NONCEMENTITIOUS, ACRYLIC

BASED ADHESIVE.

A.   NOMINAL 1.0 lb/cubic feet (16 kg/cubic meter) EXPANDED

POLYSTYRENE (EPS) INSULATION BOARD IN COMPLIANCE WITH

ASTM C 578 TYPE I REQUIREMENTS, AND EIMA GUIDELINE

SPECIFICATION FOR EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE (EPS)

INSULATION BOARD.

2.03 INSULATION BOARD

2.04 BASECOAT

A.   ONE-COMPONENT POLYMER MODIFIED CEMENTITIOUS

BASE COAT WITH FIBER REINFORCEMENT AND LESS THAN 33%

PORTLAND CEMENT CONTENT BY WEIGHT.

2.05 REINFORCING MESHES

A.   STANDARD MESH

     1.   MESH - NOMINAL 4.5 oz/sq.yd. (163 g/sq.meter),

SYMMETRICAL, INTERLACED OPEN-WEAVE GLASS FIBER

FABRIC MADE WITH MINIMUM 25 PERCENT BY WEIGHT

ALKALINE RESISTANT COATING FOR COMPATIBILITY WITH

DRYVIT  MATERIALS.

B.   HIGH IMPACT MESH

     1.   INTERMEDIATE MESH (MESH C) - NOMINAL 11.0 oz/sq.yd.

HIGH IMPACT, INTERWOVEN, OPEN WEAVE GLASS FIBER

FABRIC WITH ALKALINE RESISTANT COATING FOR

COMPATIBILITY WITH DRYVIT MATERIALS.

2.06 PRIMER

A.    PRIMER

     ACRYLIC BASED PRIMER (FOR ACRYLIC BASED FINISHES)

B.   WATER:  CLEAN AND POTABLE.

2.08 JOB MIXED INGREDIENTS

A.   PORTLAND CEMENT:  ASTM C 150, TYPE I.

A.   ACRYLIC BASED TEXTURED WALL COATING.  SEE E.I.F.S.

FORMULAS FOR FINISH COLOR.

2.07 FINISH COAT

2.   CONCRETE, MASONRY OR PLASTER SURFACES SHALL BE

PROPERLY CURED AND FREE OF DIRT, DUST, OIL, GREASE,

MILDEW, FUNGUS, LATENCY, PAINT, EFFLORESCENCE AND

ANY OTHER CONTAMINANT. ANY SURFACES NOT IN

COMPLIANCE SHALL BE CORRECTED PER MANUFACT.

RECOMMENDATIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF THE EIFS.

1.   PLYWOOD SHEATHING SHALL MEET A.P.A. (AMERICAN

PLYWOOD ASSOCIATION) REQUIREMENTS FOR EXTERIOR OR

EXPOSURE 1 CLASSIFICATION. APA DESIGN AND

CONSTRUCTION GUIDELINES SHALL BE FOLLOWED FOR

STORAGE, HANDLING AND INSTALLATION.  MANUFACTURER'S

PUBLISHED RECOMMENDATIONS SHALL BE FOLLOWED FOR

SHALL BE FOLLOWED FOR STORAGE, HANDLING, STORAGE,

HANDLING, INSTALLATION AND PROTECTION.  ANY SHEATHING

NOT IN COMPLIANCE SHALL BE REPLACED TO CONFORM WITH

SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF

THE EIFS.

B.   THE SURFACE TO RECEIVE THE EIFS SHALL BE STRUCTURALLY

SOUND, CLEAN, DRY AND FREE OF WARPAGE, RESIDUAL MOISTURE

OR DAMAGE FROM MOISTURE.  SURFACES SHALL BE UNIFORM, WITH

NO IRREGULARITIES GREATER THAN 1/8" in 4'-0".  SURFACES SHALL BE

INSPECTED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS

PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF THE EIFS:

A.   UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL ANY OF THE PRODUCTS BE

ALTERED BY ADDING ANY ADDITIVES, EXCEPT FOR SMALL AMOUNTS

OF CLEAN WATER AS DIRECTED ON LABEL. ANTIFREEZE,

ACCELERATORS, RAPID BINDERS, ETC., ARE FORBIDDEN.

PART 3 EXECUTION

TEMP

TEMP TEMP

T.O. PARAPET

18'-0" AFF

B.O. CANOPY

9'-0" AFF

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-2)

S-1 BUILDING SIGN

("POPEYES" ONLY = 32.19 SF)

("POPEYES" + LK = 52.22 SF)

CANOPY WITH

PRE-WIRED LIGHTING BY

SIGN SUPPLIER (EP-6)

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-1)

PAINTED BRICK-LOOK

FIBER CEMENT WALL

PANELS (EP-1)

LOUISIANA KITCHEN

ALUMINUM

STOREFRONT

SYSTEM

VERTICAL SIMULATED

OOD SLATS BY VENDOR

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-1)

PAINTED EIFS (EP-1)

ILLUMINATED CHICKEN

ARTWORK (33.00 SF)

CANOPY WITH

PRE-WIRED RECESSED

LIGHTING BY SIGN

SUPPLIER (EP-5)

WOOD-LOOK FIBER

CEMENT WALL

PANELS (EF-1)

BOLLARD (EP-8)

EXTERIOR DOOR (DP-1)

A7

1

A7

1

A9

3

A11

8

SIGNAGE CALCULATIONS

150SF TOTAL ALLOWED SIGN AREA

MAX 75 SF PER SIGN

POPEYES SIGN @ FRONT = 52.22 SF

POPEYES SIGN @ DT SIDE = 14.28 SF

LOUSIANA SIGN @ DT SIDE = 48.33 SF

MEDALLION SIGN @ SIDE =  10.00 SF

TOTAL SIGN AREA = 124.83 SF

TEMPTEMP

T.O. PARAPET

15'-0" AFF

T.O. PARAPET

18'-0" AFF

B.O. CANOPY

9'-0" AFF

VERTICAL SIMULATED

WOOD SLATS BY VENDOR

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-1)

PAINTED EIFS (EP-1)

SCUPPER &

DOWNSPOUT

SCONCES BY SIGN

SUPPLIER (SEE RCP)

CANOPY WITH

PRE-WIRED RECESSED

LIGHTING BY SIGN

SUPPLIER (EP-5)

WOOD-LOOK FIBER

CEMENT WALL

PANELS (EF-1)

BOLLARD (EP-8)

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-1)

PAINTED EIFS (EP-1)

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-2)

CANOPY WITH

PRE-WIRED LIGHTING BY

SIGN SUPPLIER (EP-6)

 PAINTED BRICK-LOOK

FIBER CEMENT WALL

PANELS (EP-1)

ROOF LINE BEHIND

PARAPET

COORD W/ CIVIL

DRAWINGS FOR

CONTINUATION. PAINT

TO MATCH WALL.

EXTERIOR DOOR (EP-1)
SERVICE ENTRY/

METER SOCKET

PAINTED EIFS (EP-1)

PROVIDE ULTRA HIGH

IMPACT MESH ASSEMBLY

AT ALL EIFS UP TO

HORIZONTAL REVEAL

(BOTTOM 9'-0" OF WALL)

EIFS REVEALS

LED WALL

PACK LIGHT

ROOF LADDER

A7

1

A7

1

A8

2

A10.1

10

A10.1

11

A9

4

EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE
CODE MATERIAL LOCATION SOURCE PRODUCT COLOR DIMENSIONS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

EB-1 FACE BRICK ACCENT TOWER BRICK NICHIHA FIBER CEMENT VINTAGE BRICK ALEXANDRIA BUFF 7 38" X 2 12" X 34" CONTACT MATT STEPHENSON 770.789.8228 POPEYES@NICHIHA.COM

EF-1 EXTERIOR WOOD SIDING FRONT FACADE EXTERIOR WALLS NICHIHA FIBER CEMENT VINTAGE WOOD AWP  3030 CEDAR 17-7/8" H  X  119- 5
16" L CONTACT MATT STEPHENSON 770.789.8228 POPEYES@NICHIHA.COM

EP-1 EXTERIOR PAINT
MAIN WALL SURFACE, ABOVE WAINSCOT, ACCENT TRIM, BACK

DOOR
BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL WHITE OC-125 MOONLIGHT WHITE CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-2 EXTERIOR PAINT BRICK TOWER METAL COPING BENJAMIN MOORE ROOT BEER CANDY 2105-20 CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-3 EXTERIOR PAINT EXTERIOR WAINSCOT, SLL PAINT, AND DUMPSTER WALLS BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL "GRAY" HC-170 STONINGTON GREY CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-4 EXTERIOR PAINT BOLLARDS, PYLON, POLE, AND DIRECTIONAL SIGN POLES BENJAMIN MOORE SAFETY YELLOW CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-5 METAL / PAINT DRIVE THRU WINDOW CANOPY PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER ORANGE. PANTONE #3564 C.  ; PROVIDED BY MANU. PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

EP-6 METAL / PAINT BUILDING CANOPIES PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER TEAL. PANTONE #326 C.  ; PROVIDED BY MANU. PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

EP-7 EXTERIOR PAINT DUMPSTER GATES BENJAMIN MOORE FACTORY FINISH BLACK CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-8 EXTERIOR PAINT ALL EXTERIOR WALLS BENJAMIN MOORE ALIPHATIC ACRYCLIC URETHANE- GLOSS ANTI-GRAFFITTI COAT V500-00 CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

DP-1 DOOR EXTERIOR DOORS, MAIN ENTRANCE, AND SIDE ENTRANCE PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER TO BE PURCHASED FROM MANU. IN ORANGE FINISH ORANGE. PANTONE #3564 C.  ; PROVIDED BY MANU.

ES-1 SHUTTERS EXTERIOR WALLS PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER TO BE PURCHASED FROM MANU. IN TEAL FINISH TEAL. PANTONE #326 C.  ; PROVIDED BY MANU. PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

FROM THE OWNER.

POPEYES LOUISIANA KITCHEN, INC

REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE

THESE DRAWINGS ARE THE

MIAMI, FLORIDA  33126

AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR

5707 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE

PROPERTY OF 

P
O

P
E

Y
E

'
S

 
L

O
U

I
S

A
N

A
 
K

I
T

C
H

E
N

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S

7
7

2
0

 
O

L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E
,
 
D

A
Y

T
O

N
 
O

H
 
4

5
4

2
4

L
O

U
I
S

I
A

N
A

 
K

I
T

C
H

E
N

 
P

L
K

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
-
 
M

A
R

C
H

 
2

0
2

1
 
R

E
L

E
A

S
E

3
6

 
S

E
A

T
S

 
/
 
D

U
A

L
-
L

I
N

E
 
H

I
G

H
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

I
O

N

KURT PLATTE 10833
EXP DATE 12.31.2021

PROJECT NUMBER: 21012

11.19.2021 ZONING DDP

1

PROGRESS DATES:

DWG ISSUE DATE:  11.19.21

2

3

A5

1

FRONT ELEVATION

1/4"=1'-0"

A5

2

REAR ELEVATION

1/4"=1'-0"

A5

FRONT & REAR EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS



SECTION 8A: ALUMINUM ENTRANCE, STOREFRONT 

MATERIALS

SECTION 8D:  GLAZING 

MATERIALS

PERFORMANCE

GENERAL PROVISIONS

SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL PROVISIONS

SCOPE:    FURNISH AND INSTALL THE ALUMINUM ENTRANCE AND

STOREFRONT SYSTEMS PER NATIONAL ACCOUNTS AND APPLICABLE

DRAWINGS.

1.   ALUMINUM STOREFRONT AND ENTRANCE FRAMES: REFER TO

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

2.   ALUMINUM ENTRANCE DOORS: REFER TO CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS AND

SPECIFICATIONS.

3.   PANIC HARDWARE:WHEN PANIC HARDWARE IS REQUIRED ON EXTERIOR

DOORS.

THE PANIC DEVICE IS ON EXTERIOR ENTRY DOORS WHEN SPECIFIED IN

HARDWARE SCHEDULE.

4.   DRIVE-THRU SERVICE WINDOW:  THE DRIVE-THRU SERVICE WINDOW WILL BE

SUPPLIED & INSTALLED BY G.C.  VERIFY EXACT TYPE OF WINDOW WITH PLANS.

DARK BRONZE FINISH.

WINDOW TO BE:

     A.   BASE BID - 'QUICK SERV' M.C.E. WINDOW FLUSH MOUNT.

5.   MISCELLANEOUS FLASHING/TRIM: ALUMINUM HEAD, SILL, COLUMN AND

WALL TRIM.  SEE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR FINISH.

PERFORMANCE

1.   INSTALLATION: INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S

 INSTRUCTION.  PLACE IN CORRECT LOCATION AS SHOWN IN THE DETAILS.

LEVEL, SQUARE, AND PLUMB AT PROPER ELEVATIONS AND IN ALIGNMENT

WITH OTHER WORK.  MAINTAIN SPACE IN HEAD POCKET FOR 1/4" HEAD

DEFLECTION.  INSURE FRAMING PROFILES MEET INSTALLATION

REQUIREMENTS OF GLAZING UNITS TO MAINTAIN WARRANTY.  SEE SECTION

8-D: GLAZING.

1.   SCOPE:  FURNISH AND INSTALL GLASS IN STOREFRONT AND

DRIVE-THRU SERVICE WINDOW.

1.   STOREFRONT GLAZING - REFER TO CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

AND NOTES.

2.   ALLOW FOR 1/4" MINIMUM HEAD DEFLECTION DUE TO LIVE LOAD.

3.   GUARANTEES AND WARRANTIES:  AT THE COMPLETION OF THE

GLAZING, PROVE THE INSTALLATION WATERTIGHT BY SPRAYING ALL

JOINTS WITH A GARDEN HOSE WITH NOZZLE SET FOR MAXIMUM

PRESSURE.  PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CAULKING OR SEALANT, OR RESET

GLASS AS NECESSARY TO EFFECT A WATERTIGHT JOB.

NOTE: GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW FINAL APPROVED SIGN

DRAWINGS PRIOR TO ELECTRICAL ROUGH-IN.

T.O. PARAPET

15'-0" AFF

T.O. PARAPET

18'-0" AFF

B.O. STOREFRONT

9'-0" AFF

SLIDESLIDE SLIDESLIDE

6
'
-
0

1

2

"

8'-0"

VERTICAL SIMULATED

WOOD SLATS BY VENDOR

PAINTED EIFS (EP-1)

PROVIDE ULTRA HIGH

IMPACT MESH ASSEMBLY

AT ALL EIFS UP TO

HORIZONTAL REVEAL

(BOTTOM 9'-0" OF WALL)

CANOPY WITH

PRE-WIRED LIGHTING BY

SIGN SUPPLIER (EP-6)

WOOD-LOOK FIBER

CEMENT WALL

PANELS (EF-1)

1
'
-
6
"

9'-6

1

4

"

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-1)

PAINTED EIFS (EP-1)

BUILDING SIGN

(14.28 SQ. FT.)

DRIVE-THRU WINDOW

SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE

S-3 LTK

BUILDING SIGN

48.33 SF

CANOPY WITH

PRE-WIRED RECESSED

LIGHTING BY SIGN

SUPPLIER (EP-5)

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-1)

SCONCES BY SIGN

SUPPLIER (SEE RCP)

DIGITAL DISPLAYS BY

VENDOR, TYP OF 2

PAINTED BRICK-LOOK

FIBER CEMENT WALL

PANELS (EP-1)

PAINTED EIFS (EP-1)

EIFS REVEALS

DRIVE-THRU WINDOW

SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE

BOLLARD

(EP-8)

PAINTED EIFS (EP-1)

PROVIDE ULTRA HIGH IMPACT MESH

ASSEMBLY AT ALL EIFS UP TO HORIZONTAL

REVEAL (BOTTOM 9'-0" OF WALL)

A8

3

A10

1

A10.1

10

A10.1

12

A7

2

A7

2

SIGNAGE CALCULATIONS

150SF TOTAL ALLOWED SIGN AREA

MAX 75 SF PER SIGN

POPEYES SIGN @ FRONT = 52.22 SF

POPEYES SIGN @ DT SIDE = 14.28 SF

LOUSIANA SIGN @ DT SIDE = 48.33 SF

MEDALLION SIGN @ SIDE =  10.00 SF

TOTAL SIGN AREA = 124.83 SF

T.O. PARAPET

18'-0" AFF

TEMPTEMP

TEMP

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-1)

SCONCES BY SIGN

SUPPLIER (SEE RCP)

PAINTED EIFS (EP-1)

PROVIDE ULTRA HIGH

IMPACT MESH ASSEMBLY

AT ALL EIFS UP TO

HORIZONTAL REVEAL

(BOTTOM 9'-0" OF WALL)

DECORATIVE

PANELS BY VENDOR

(24 SF EACH)

FROST PROOF

WALL HYDRANT,

SEE PLUMBING

DRAWINGS

EIFS REVEAL, TYP

EIFS REVEAL, TYP

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-2)

UNPAINTED BRICK-LOOK

FIBER CEMENT WALL

PANELS (EB-1)

EXTERIOR DOORS (DP-1)

E
Q

E
Q

1'-5"

VERTICAL SIMULATED

WOOD SLATS BY VENDOR

MEDALLION BUILDING

SIGN (10.00 SF)

CANOPY WITH

PRE-WIRED LIGHTING BY

SIGN SUPPLIER (EP-6)

PAINTED METAL

COPING (EP-1)

PAINTED BRICK-LOOK

FIBER CEMENT WALL

PANELS (EP-1)

ALUMINUM

STOREFRONT

SYSTEM

SIGNAGE CALCULATIONS

150SF TOTAL ALLOWED SIGN AREA

MAX 75 SF PER SIGN

POPEYES SIGN @ FRONT = 52.22 SF

POPEYES SIGN @ DT SIDE = 14.28 SF

LOUSIANA SIGN @ DT SIDE = 48.33 SF

MEDALLION SIGN @ SIDE =  10.00 SF

TOTAL SIGN AREA = 124.83 SF

A8

1

A9

2

A9

1

A10.1

9

A10.1

8

A7

2

A7

2

TEMPTEMPTEMP

EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE
CODE MATERIAL LOCATION SOURCE PRODUCT COLOR DIMENSIONS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

EB-1 FACE BRICK ACCENT TOWER BRICK NICHIHA FIBER CEMENT VINTAGE BRICK ALEXANDRIA BUFF 7 38" X 2 12" X 34" CONTACT MATT STEPHENSON 770.789.8228 POPEYES@NICHIHA.COM

EF-1 EXTERIOR WOOD SIDING FRONT FACADE EXTERIOR WALLS NICHIHA FIBER CEMENT VINTAGE WOOD AWP  3030 CEDAR 17-7/8" H  X  119- 5
16" L CONTACT MATT STEPHENSON 770.789.8228 POPEYES@NICHIHA.COM

EP-1 EXTERIOR PAINT
MAIN WALL SURFACE, ABOVE WAINSCOT, ACCENT TRIM, BACK

DOOR
BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL WHITE OC-125 MOONLIGHT WHITE CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-2 EXTERIOR PAINT BRICK TOWER METAL COPING BENJAMIN MOORE ROOT BEER CANDY 2105-20 CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-3 EXTERIOR PAINT EXTERIOR WAINSCOT, SLL PAINT, AND DUMPSTER WALLS BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC 500 EGGSHELL "GRAY" HC-170 STONINGTON GREY CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-4 EXTERIOR PAINT BOLLARDS, PYLON, POLE, AND DIRECTIONAL SIGN POLES BENJAMIN MOORE SAFETY YELLOW CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-5 METAL / PAINT DRIVE THRU WINDOW CANOPY PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER ORANGE. PANTONE #3564 C.  ; PROVIDED BY MANU. PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

EP-6 METAL / PAINT BUILDING CANOPIES PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER TEAL. PANTONE #326 C.  ; PROVIDED BY MANU. PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

EP-7 EXTERIOR PAINT DUMPSTER GATES BENJAMIN MOORE FACTORY FINISH BLACK CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

EP-8 EXTERIOR PAINT ALL EXTERIOR WALLS BENJAMIN MOORE ALIPHATIC ACRYCLIC URETHANE- GLOSS ANTI-GRAFFITTI COAT V500-00 CONTACT ROGER LIPPMAN  848.702.0239 RODGER.LIPPMAN@BENJAMINMOORE.COM

DP-1 DOOR EXTERIOR DOORS, MAIN ENTRANCE, AND SIDE ENTRANCE PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER TO BE PURCHASED FROM MANU. IN ORANGE FINISH ORANGE. PANTONE #3564 C.  ; PROVIDED BY MANU.

ES-1 SHUTTERS EXTERIOR WALLS PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER TO BE PURCHASED FROM MANU. IN TEAL FINISH TEAL. PANTONE #326 C.  ; PROVIDED BY MANU. PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION

FROM THE OWNER.

POPEYES LOUISIANA KITCHEN, INC

REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE

THESE DRAWINGS ARE THE

MIAMI, FLORIDA  33126

AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR

5707 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE

PROPERTY OF 

P
O

P
E

Y
E

'
S

 
L

O
U

I
S

A
N

A
 
K

I
T

C
H

E
N

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S

7
7

2
0

 
O

L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E
,
 
D

A
Y

T
O

N
 
O

H
 
4

5
4

2
4

L
O

U
I
S

I
A

N
A

 
K

I
T

C
H

E
N

 
P

L
K

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
-
 
M

A
R

C
H

 
2

0
2

1
 
R

E
L

E
A

S
E

3
6

 
S

E
A

T
S

 
/
 
D

U
A

L
-
L

I
N

E
 
H

I
G

H
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

I
O

N

KURT PLATTE 10833
EXP DATE 12.31.2021

PROJECT NUMBER: 21012

11.19.2021 ZONING DDP

1

PROGRESS DATES:

DWG ISSUE DATE:  11.19.21

2

3

A6

1

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

1/4"=1'-0"

A6

2

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

1/4"=1'-0"

A6

LEFT & RIGHT

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS



   
AI-8032     7. E.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 12/14/2021  
MINOR CHANGE

Information
Agenda Title
MINOR CHANGE - The applicant, KAP SIGNS, is requesting approval of a Minor Change for signage
for property at 6170 Brandt Pike (ZC 21-48).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 



1

Memorandum
Staff Report for Meeting of December 14, 2021

To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission

From:             Jason Foster, Economic Development Coordinator

Date:              12/1/2021

Subject:          ZC 21-48 (Minor Change Signage Marian Lanes)

Application dated November 19, 2021

Department of Planning and Zoning                        City of Huber Heights

APPLICANT/OWNER: KAP Signs – Applicant
Michael Poelking - Owner

DEVELOPMENT NAME: Marian Lanes

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 6170 Brandt Pike

ZONING/ACREAGE: PC-Planned Commercial

EXISTING LAND USE: Commercial

ZONING
ADJACENT LAND: PC-Planned Commercial, R-4

REQUEST:                                   The applicant requests approval of a Minor Change for 
Signage for Marian Lanes.

ORIGINAL APPROVAL:              

APPLICABLE HHCC:    

CORRESPONDENCE:                In Favor – None Received
                                                     In Opposition – None Received



2

STATEMENT OF FACT:   

The applicant requests approval of a Minor Change for signage for Marian Lanes.

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Overview

The applicant, KAP Signs, wishes to alter the existing ground sign at the south entrance 
drive. As described below, the standard code for ground signs states the sign must be 
located fifteen (15) feet behind the right-of-way line, be a maximum of seventy-five (75) 
square feet and be a maximum height of six (6) feet.

The applicable standard City Code for signage is as follows:

1189.05 Types of signs.

(b) Ground Signs.

(1) Setback. Unless otherwise stated in this chapter, any temporary or permanent ground 
sign or any part thereof shall be set back a minimum distance of 15 feet from any 
right-of-way. 

(2) Landscaping requirement. A permanent ground sign shall require a single continuous 
landscaped area to be maintained beneath the sign in accordance with the following 
standards: 

A. The minimum landscaped area shall be equal to the area of the sign face. 

B. The landscaped area shall include all points where sign structural supports are 
attached to the ground. 

C. Where the required landscaped area is adjacent to a paved surface accessible to 
vehicular traffic, a raised barrier curb suitable to prevent the encroachment of 
vehicles shall be required. The minimum distance between the face of any 
required curb and any part of the sign shall be 30 inches. 

D. The landscaped area shall include live plantings aesthetically located and 
maintained. The use of concrete, asphalt or any other paved surface inside the 
required landscaped area beneath the sign shall be prohibited. 

(c) Wall Signs.

(1) Single wall signs shall not exceed 75 square feet total area. 

(2) On structures with more than one visible side, a maximum of four wall signs could be 
allowed, providing that the total square footage of all the signs does not exceed 150 
square feet. 

(i) Planned Unit Development Sign Programs. Signs which have been approved as part of a 
planned unit development sign program may vary from the requirements stated within this 



3

chapter. Variations permitted through a PUD sign program may include but are not limited 
to the following: total number of signs permitted, sign size, sign setback, sign height and 
percentage of sign area devoted to changeable copy or electronic copy. Such deviations are 
recognized to be primarily for safety or unique parcel configuration circumstances and are 
not intended to circumvent the intent of the sign code. 

The existing ground sign is one hundred fifty (150) total square feet and twenty-one and a half 
(21.5) feet tall. The proposed alteration would bring the total square footage to ninety-nine (99) 
and the overall height to eleven (11) feet. Per code section 1187.07, shown below, structural 
changes can be made if the sign becomes less non-conforming. This request reduces the size of 
the sign by nearly half.

1187.07 - Nonconforming signs.

(a)   Where a nonconforming sign exists, such sign may be continued so long as it remains 
otherwise lawful, subject to the following provisions:

(1)    A nonconforming sign shall not be replaced by another nonconforming sign except that 
the substitution or interchange of poster panels, lettering, painted boards or demountable 
material on such nonconforming sign shall be permitted.

(2)   Minor repairs and maintenance of nonconforming signs such as repainting, electrical 
repairs and replacements, and neon tubing repair shall be permitted. However, no 
structural repairs or changes in the location, size or shape of the sign shall be permitted 
except to make the sign comply with the requirements of this chapter or to make it less 
nonconforming.

(3)    Should such nonconforming sign or nonconforming portion of the sign be destroyed, as 
defined in this chapter, there shall be no reconstruction or repair of the sign except in full 
conformity with the provisions of this Zoning Ordinance.

(4)    Any nonconforming sign which is altered, except as provided for herein, relocated or 
replaced shall comply with all provisions of this chapter as if it were a new sign except as 
provided above.

(Ord. 92-O-574, Passed 11-2-92)

No landscaping is shown on the plan. Staff recommends a landscaped area beneath the sign 
equaling the area of the sign face.

This request conforms to the Brandt Pike Revitalization Plan.



4



ZC-21-48 Resolution

1

Planning Commission Decision Record

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2021, the applicant, KAP Signs, requested approval of a 
Minor Change for Signage for Marian Lanes (Zoning Case 21-48), and;

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully discuss 
the details of the request.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby approved 
the request.

     moved to approve the application by the applicant, KAP Signs, for approval of a Minor 
Change for Signage for Marian Lanes (Zoning Case 21-48) in accordance with the 
recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated December 01, 2021, with the following 
conditions:                      

1. All previous PUD regulations shall remain in full force and effect unless 
specifically modified herein.

2. The approved plan shall be that stamped as received by the Planning 
Department on November 22, 2021, except as modified herein.

3. Landscaping shall be placed around the ground sign with a minimum area 
equal to the area of the sign face

Seconded by         . Roll call showed: YEAS: NAYS: Motion to approve carried ____. 

_____________________________ _______________
Terry Walton, Chair Date
Planning Commission







   
AI-7991     8. A.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 12/14/2021  
Approval of 2022 Meeting Schedule

Information
Agenda Title
Approval of 2022 Meeting Schedule

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Meeting Schedule 



PLANNING COMMISSION  
SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS & SUBMITTAL DEADLINES 

BUSINESS YEAR 2022 
(Meetings typically held on the 2nd & 4th Tuesdays) 

6:00 P.M. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 

 

 
Date for Submittal of 
Rezoning, Major 
Change, BDP, Special 
Use, DDP, Minor 
Change 

 
Date for Submittal of 
Prel. & Final Subdiv., 
Replats 

 
 
 
 

 
January 11, 2022 

 
December 17, 2021 

 
December 24, 2021 

 
 

 

January 25, 2022 

 

December 31, 2021 

 

January 7, 2022 

 

 

 
February 15, 2022 

 
January 28, 2022 

 
February 4, 2022 

 
 

 
March 15, 2022 

 
February 18, 2022 

 
February 25, 2022 

 

 

March 29, 2022 

 

March 4, 2022 

 

March 11, 2022 

 

 
April 12, 2022 

 
March 18, 2022 

 
March 25, 2022 

 
 

 
April 26, 2022 

 
April 1, 2022 

 
April 8, 2022 

 

 

May 10, 2022 

 

April 15, 2022 

 

April 29, 2022 

 

 
May 24, 2022 

 
April 29, 2022 

 
May 6, 2022 

 

 
June 14, 2022 

 
May 20, 2022 

 
May 27, 2022 

 

 

June 28, 2022 

 

June 3, 2022 

 

June 10, 2022 

 

 
July 12, 2022 

 
June 17, 2022 

 
June 24, 2022 

 

 
July 26, 2022 

 
July 1, 2022 

 
July 8, 2022 

 

 

August 09, 2022 

 

July 15, 2022 

 

July 22, 2022 

 

 
August 23, 2022 

 
July 29, 2022 

 
August 5, 2022 

 

 
September 13, 2022 

 
August 19, 2022 

 
August 26, 2022 

 

 

September 27, 2022 

 

September 2, 2022 

 

September 9, 2022 

 

 
October 11, 2022 

 
September 16, 2022 

 
September 23, 2022 

 

 
October 25, 2022 

 
September 30, 2022 

 
October 7, 2022 

 

 

November 8, 2022 

 

October 14, 2022 

 

October 21, 2022 

 

 
December 13, 2022 

 
November 18, 2022 

 
November 25, 2022 

 

  
 

  

    

 



   
AI-7994     9. A.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 12/14/2021  
MINUTES

Information
Agenda Title
Planning Commission September 28, 2021

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Minutes 



 Planning Commission 
September 28, 2021 Meeting 

City of Huber Heights 
 
 
 I. Vice Chair Jan Vargo called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. 
 
II. Present at the meeting:   Mr. Jeffries, Ms. Opp, Ms. Thomas, and Ms. Vargo. 
 
 Members absent:  Terry Walton. 
 
 Staff Present: Scott Falkowski, Interim City Manager. 
 
III. Opening Remarks by the Chairman and Commissioners 
   
 None. 
 
IV. Citizens Comments 
 
 None. 
 
V. Swearing of Witnesses 
 

Ms. Vargo explained the proceedings of tonight’s meeting and administered the 
sworn oath to all persons wishing to speak or give testimony regarding items on 
the agenda. All persons present responded in the affirmative.  
 

VI. Pending Business 

  
None. 

 

   

VII. New Business 
 

1. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, REDWOOD LIVING, is 
requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 5.41 acres on Red 
Buckeye Drive (ZC 21-28). 

 
Mr. Falkowski stated that the proposal before Planning Commission calls for the 
construction of an extension of an existing Multi-Family Housing complex.  The 
site is located in Section One of the Carriage Trails Development on the north 
side of Red Buckeye Drive.  The proposal consists of 36 residential units housed 
in 3-, 4-, 5-, and 6-unit buildings. There are a total of 8 buildings.     
 
The buildings are proposed to have a combination of stone and vinyl façades that 
match those of the previous phases.  The requirement per the approved Basic 
Development Plan is that 30% of the primary façade shall be finished with 
masonry products.  All proposed buildings meet or exceed that requirement.  The 
roofs have asphalt shingles and have multiple pitches providing a depth to the 
buildings.  Each unit has a covered entry, all from the outside of the building.  
Each unit has its own garage located at the front elevation. 

 



Planning Commission Meeting 
September 28, 2021                                                                                            

 2 

The applicant’s proposal consists of an internal drive connection from Phase III of 
the development.  There will be no new curb cuts off Red Buckeye Drive.  This 
street network follows a circular grid pattern and provides turn arounds for trash 
and emergency vehicles.  The drives are all proposed to be 26 feet in width, 
which is smaller than the City’s standard street section, therefore at a minimum, 
one side of the street shall be posted “No Parking”.  Sanitary and water have 
public main extensions throughout the complex.  The water system is proposed 
to connect to the west through the existing complex.  The sanitary sewer system 
in this area has adequate capacity to handle this number of residential units.  
Stormwater will flow into existing drainage systems and into existing retention 
ponds and will meet the City standards for outfall from the site.  A mailbox kiosk 
is located near the center of this phase.  Trash will be handled per unit.  Lighting 
is being provided at the front porch and patio door only.  The front porch lighting 
level meets the minimum requirement for infrequent entrances.  There are no 
proposed pole lights in the complex.  Parking is provided with garages at each 
unit, driveways for each unit that lead to each garage, plus an additional 14 
parking spaces located throughout the complex, which is a larger space per unit 
allocation than the previous approved sections.  Those spaces are proposed at 
10 feet by 19 feet which exceeds the City standards.   

 
Along Red Buckeye Drive, landscaping consisting of street trees is being 
proposed.  There is proposed landscaping along all property lines and along the 
drives and parking areas with a combination of evergreen, shade, and 
ornamental trees.  In Planned Mixed-Use Districts, a maximum of 75% 
impervious area is allowed. This proposal meets that requirement.  Landscaping 
is also being provided around each building through a combination of bushes, 
grasses, and flowers.  This plan has a different set of tree types than phase I and 
II.  Staff recommends that a minimum of 80 percent of the tree types match the 
previous phases. 

 
Staff’s analysis of the applicant’s proposal leads it to recommend approval of the 
Detailed Development Plan in accordance with the approval conditions detailed 
in the proposed legislation for Planning Commission’s consideration.    
 
Ms. Vargo asked about pole lights in the complex?  Mr. Falkowski said same 
lighting as previous sections.  Individual lights at units on the buildings.   
 
Greg Thurman, applicant.  Wrapping up a 5-acre piece that completes the street 
scape along Red Buckeye Dr.  Coach lighting on each garage.  
 
Ms. Opp asked about two car garage but pad looks wide enough for 3 cars.   
Mr. Thurman said garages have concrete pad in between them, not designed to 
be another space.  Mr. Jeffries explained a little wider driveway without grass 
between them. 
 
Action 
 
Ms. Opp moved to approve the request by the applicant REDWOOD LIVING, for 
the approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 5.41 acres on Red Buckeye 
Drive (ZC 21-28) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s 



Planning Commission Meeting 
September 28, 2021                                                                                            

 3 

Memorandum dated September 28, 2021, and the Planning Commission 
Decision Record attached thereto. 
  
Seconded by Mr Jeffries.  Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Thomas, Ms. Opp, Mr. 
Jeffries, and Ms. Vargo.    NAYS:  None.   Motion to approve carried 4-0. 
 

 
2. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, RA SMITH, is requesting 

approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 1.15 acres at 7578 Old Troy 
Pike (ZC 21-29). 

 
Mr. Falkowski stated that the applicant requests approval of a Detailed 
Development Plan for a new Discount Tire Facility.   

 
The above-described property was rezoned from R-6 - Residence and B-3 - 
Commercial to PM – Planned Mixed Use in 2021.  The site is located at the 
northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike.  The overall proposal 
calls for the construction of six commercial buildings to be located on individual 
lots and 192 market rate apartment units housed in 6 multi-family buildings.  
The proposal before Planning Commission calls for the construction of a new 
7,020 square foot Discount Tire Facility which is a permitted use in the Planned 
Mixed Use Zoning District as a commercial use.  Staff’s analysis of the proposal 
is broken into several segments as follows. 
 
The building is made up of split face CMU and aluminum bordered window walls.  
There are also metal awnings and an aluminum storefront.  There is a good mix 
of colors and depth to the building.  The total building height is 26 feet.  The 
dumpster enclosure is proposed to be made of CMU units to match the building 
and have gates at the front. 
 
The building is 90 feet from the Old Troy Pike Right-of-Way.  The building in this 
location is surrounded by other commercial uses.  The parking area at the Old 
Troy Pike frontage is proposed to be 16.2 feet from the right of way line.  The 
dumpster enclosure is located at the rear of the building.   

 
Parking is as follows: 

 
Required Parking Spaces: Automobile accessories sale or installation: two 
spaces for every service bay, plus one space for every 400 square feet of sales 
area. 

 
By Code, sixteen spaces would be required.  Thirty-nine parking spaces are 
provided, with two being handicap accessible.  The proposal calls for nine-foot 
width parking spaces.  Staff recommends that they meet the City Code of ten-
foot-wide spaces. 

         
The building will be serviced by connections to public water and sanitary sewer 
connections.  Gas, telephone, and electric are also available at the site limits.  
Drainage is being collected through catch basins and storm sewer routing the 
flow to the existing retention pond to the east. There is no need for additional 
storm water detention.  Lighting shall meet the standards of City Code 1181.21. 



Planning Commission Meeting 
September 28, 2021                                                                                            

 4 

  
Three wall signs are proposed on the building.  The signs are to be located on 
the west, north and south faces.  The total sign area of all three signs shall not 
exceed 150 square feet as per that standard City Code for buildings with multiple 
visible faces.  No ground sign will be approved at this location.  A master 
development sign will be available for all users. 

 
Landscaping is being provided around the perimeter of the building and site.  The 
landscaping consists of deciduous trees, evergreen trees, shrubs, grasses, and 
perennials.  As the first development plan to be submitted along the Old Troy 
Pike frontage, this landscape plan will set the standards for landscaped areas 
along the Old Troy Pike Right of Way. 

 
Staff’s analysis of the applicant’s proposal leads it to recommend approval of the 
Detailed Development Plans in accordance with the approval conditions detailed 
in the proposed legislation for Planning Commission’s cons ideration.   
 
Mr. Jeffries asked about the parking.  Will ask applicant. 
 
Ms. Vargo said no photos of building were received and asked if it is a metal 
building.  Mr. Falkowski said aluminum parts to it but a masonry building.  Ms. 
Vargo would like to see no metal buildings to continue the character of Huber 
Heights with brick.  Mr. Falkowski said majority is concrete with multiple colors, 
aluminum bordered window walls just at the frontage.  The rest of the building is 
masonry.  Ms. Vargo asked to request brick.  Mr. Jeffries was good with brick.  
Ms. Thomas asked how much brick will we request.  Mr. Jeffries asked aren’t we 
opening the door for the rest of the development.  Mr. Jeffries asked Ms. Vargo 
when you say masonry you are talking brick and stone, Scott you say hardy look. 
Mr. Falkowski concrete block is proposed.  Request could be a certain amount of 
brick up to a certain level.  Not 100% brick.   
 
From RASmith said building is all masonry.  Façade a more modern look.  
Decorative masonry.  Not proposing any clay brick materials.  Corporate owned 
building.   Ms. Vargo concerned about 20 years from now, material will 
deteriorate.   
RASmith said not like a metal sided building.  Will last a very long time.  Ms. 
Vargo asked about a schedule on building repairs.   
RASmith not a franchise.  Corporate owned.   Reputation speaks for itself, no 
cars kept outside the building. 8 – 6 at night Monday through Friday, 8 – 5 
Saturday and closed on Sunday.  All tires stored inside the building.  Trash 
enclosure is masonry built.  No oil changes or service work done.   
Ms. Vargo asked about material and location of dumpster.   
RASmith said it is matching material, masonry.  Ms. Vargo stated she doesn’t 
want it to be metal.  Mr. Falkowski said it is proposed to match the building.  The 
gates are made of metal. 
Ms. Opp asked why building this here.  We have 12 other tire places in town.  
You have one less than 5 miles from this site.   
RASmith said a whole division to handle markets, demand.  Others in the area 
do other service work.  Discount Tire does tires.   
Ms. Vargo asked if other locations were looked at.   
RASmith said he isn’t part of the real estate group. 



Planning Commission Meeting 
September 28, 2021                                                                                            

 5 

Ms. Vargo asked Mr. Falkowski if they looked at other properties and Mr. 
Falkowski said he doesn’t know but this is an acceptable use for this property as 
approved through the Basic Development Plan and this is the proposal. 
Ms. Vargo asked if not being in the character of Huber Heights a legitimate 
reason for declining.  Mr. Falkowski said plenty of commercial buildings that do 
not have brick that do have masonry.  You can add a condition for brick.  To deny 
because you don’t see brick, that might be problematic.  Our code doesn’t say 
every building has to have brick. 
Ms. Vargo asked about this zoning allowing flexibility.  Mr. Falkowski said as a 
PUD you have ability to have conditions put on.  But flat-out denial because it 
doesn’t have a certain material that’s not the only material approved, that is 
where the problem would come in. 
Mr. Falkowski said this is an acceptable commercial use.  There are standards 
about making the decision itself, whether it meets the City Council has already 
ruled that this is a commercially zoned area. This type is acceptable.  Detail plan 
does it reasonable match the expectations set by Council. 
Ms. Opp asked can we disapprove because the type of store.  Mr. Falkowski said 
City Council sets the standards.  Already set at the Basic Development Plan as 
commercial use.   
Mr. Jeffries said if we request more brick, aren’t we opening the door to be more 
restrictive of the rest of the development.  Mr. Falkowski said yes potentially.  
Like the trees along the frontage, we want the development to have connectivity 
with each other.  It’s a planned mixed use, that’s the point.  Some brick on multi-
family units so it would be reasonable to request some here. 
Mr. Jeffries asked about so much parking.  Need for 39 spaces. 
Mr. Falkowski stated let’s get through the masonry section first.  
Ms. Opp asked for some matching of the apartments brick.  All around the 
building maybe 30%.   
Mr. Jeffries doesn’t know how much to tell them.  Our standards said masonry.   
Ms. Vargo said this is in an Industrial area on our main throughfare.  Not to look 
like a tire store.   
Mr. Falkowski said his opinion was that it has multiple types of these materials 
and depth to it, I believe it is a good-looking building as is.   
Ms. Thomas stated Ms. Vargo has concern about maintenance over time.  Can 
we make sure they have standard maintenance, stellar look. 
Mr. Falkowski said we do have property maintenance standards.  
Ms. Thomas fine with the look it is.  It is a retail development not an industrial 
development.   
Mr. Jeffries said not comfortable putting a number on how much brick.  Follow 
the code. 
Ms. Vargo wants to recommend 30% brick on all sides.  Without a second this 
motion will die.   
Ms. Vargo concurs with 10 ft wide parking spaces.   
Mr. Falkowski said our code comes out to 16 required spaces and you are 
proposing 39.  Reason for that many.   
RASmith said appointments, people leave cars for the day, employees, then the 
ones without appointments.  Typically, 40 spaces, this one a little less.  Probably 
35 spaces.   
 
 
 



Planning Commission Meeting 
September 28, 2021                                                                                            

 6 

 
Action 
 
Mr. Jeffries moved to approve the request by the applicant RA SMITH, for the 
approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 1.15 acres at 7578 Old Troy Pike 
(ZC 21-29) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum 
dated August 19, 2021, and the Planning Commission Decision Record as 
amended. 
  
Seconded by Ms. Thomas.  Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Opp, Mr. Jeffries, and 
Ms. Thomas.   NAYS:  Ms. Vargo.   Motion to approve carried 3-1. 
 
 

3. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, RJK ASSOCIATES, is 
requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 8.755 acres at 5060 
US Route 40 (ZC 21-30). 
 
Mr. Falkowski stated that the applicant requests approval of a Detailed 
Development Plan in a PM (Planned Mixed Use) District for a Storage Facility.   

 
The proposal before Planning Commission calls for development of the property 
at 5060 US Route 40, currently vacant for an Indoor Storage Facility.   
 
The site in question is the one that currently is the remainder parcel at the north 
end of the Windbrooke Subdivision.  The applicant is requesting approval of a 
Detailed Development Plan that would allow for the installation of fourteen new 
storage buildings with leasable space, split into four phases. Staff’s analysis of 
the proposal is broken into several segments as follows. 

 
The buildings are made up of multiple materials.  The office portion is covered 
with brick veneer and has a metal roof.  The storage building that also faces 
Senna Drive has a brick veneer façade on the west face.  The storage units have 
a combination of metal siding and tilt up piers.  Each unit will have roll up doors.  
Any dumpster enclosure will be masonry with gates at the front. 

The proposal calls for one curb cut to access the facility off of Senna Drive.  No 
access will be provided off US Route 40.  The parking requirement for the office 
is one space for every 300 square feet of gross floor area, which calculates to 4 
parking spaces, with 1 of those being designated accessible spaces.   5 total 
parking spaces are proposed at 9 feet by 19 feet.  City standard is 10 feet by 18 
feet.  Staff recommends the 10-foot-wide space requirement.  Paved drive aisles 
access each building with no dead-end drives.  Six-foot wrought iron fencing is 
proposed at the north and west perimeter of the site with a gate at the front and 
an emergency gate at the rear and six-foot wood privacy fence is proposed at the 
south and east perimeters.  The interior aisles are 25 and 30 feet in width and 
exterior aisles vary to allow for emergency vehicle turning movements. 

The buildings are to be serviced by connections to public water and the office will 
connect to the public sanitary sewer.  Gas, telephone, and electric are also 
currently available at the site.  Drainage is being collected through catch basins 
and storm sewer routing the flow through proposed detention basins onsite.  The 



Planning Commission Meeting 
September 28, 2021                                                                                            

 7 

detention basins are designed to meet current water quality and quantity 
detention requirements.  All field tile encountered are to be routed around the 
proposed buildings and into the storm water drainage system.  Lighting is shown 
on the submitted drawings and complies with City Code 1181.21. 

 
The proposal calls for a wall sign on the front of the office building.  No 
dimensions are shown, but staff would recommend limiting the size to a 
maximum of seventy-five (75) square feet in area as per the standard City Code. 

Landscaping is being proposed to include street trees and buffering around the 
perimeter of the site.  This landscaping includes a combination of deciduous 
trees, evergreen trees, shrubs, and grasses. A twenty-five-foot landscape buffer 
is proposed along the southern property line, protecting some of the vegetation 
and adding buffer type trees for year-round protection.  The Landscaping Plan 
complies with the City Standards. 

Discussion on entrance on Senna moved to Route 40, materials, mounding, 
secondary entrance, lighting. 
 
Bob Krumdieck, applicant spoke to these issues. 
 
Residents spoke against this case, 
Julie Reese 
Dale Masin 
Connie Masin 
Holly Batton 
Monique Allsnonse 
Wooten 
David Franth 
 
Applicant said he would just withdraw and come back at a later date. 
 

4. MINOR CHANGE - The applicant, CAMPBELL BERLING, LLC, is requesting 
approval of a Minor Change for signage at The Oaks Section 9 (ZC 21-31). 
 
Mr. Falkowski stated that the applicant requests approval of a Minor Change for 
signage for the Oaks of Huber Heights Section 9 Development at the entrance off 
of Fishburg Road. 

 
The applicant wishes to install an entrance development sign on the south side of 
Silver Oak Way.  The request is to locate the sign sixteen (16) feet from the 
Fishburg Road right of way and twelve (12) feet from the Silver Oak Way right of 
way line. As described below the standard code for ground signs is for the sign to 
be located a minimum of fifteen feet from the right of way.  In this instance, a 
distance of twelve (12) feet from the Silver Oak Way right of way line would allow 
for the full landscaping mound approved with the Detailed Development Plan 
along Fishburg Road.    The sign base would be ten (10) feet in width, with an 
overall height of six (6) feet.  The sign face itself is four (4) feet six (6) inches 
wide by two (2) feet six (6) inches tall.  The sign area would by eleven and a 
quarter (11.25) square feet per side.  The sign would not be located over any 



Planning Commission Meeting 
September 28, 2021                                                                                            

 8 

utility line.  Landscaping shall be placed around the sign as to not block the sight 
distance of the intersection. 
 
Mr. Jeffries asked about the different name.  Mr. Falkowski stated a different 
builder came in for this section.  Designated a different name.  Still part of The 
Oaks.   
Ms. Vargo said it appears to be wooden, who will take care of it in the future.  Mr. 
Falkowski said there will be an HOA it may be separate.   
 
Cindy Smith spoke said different than on their website.  Publicity different.  
Talked about park.  Maintenance of it.   
 
Bob Krohngold will go back and take a look at it.  Approve location perhaps.  
Materials questionable.  Leave for staff approval. 
 
Action 
 
Mr. Jeffries moved to approve the request by the applicant, CAMPBELL 
BERLING, LLC, for approval of the Minor Change for signage at The Oaks 
Section 9 (ZC 21-31) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s 
Memorandum dated August 19, 2021, and the Planning Commission Decision 
Record attached as amended. 
 
Seconded by Ms. Opp.  Roll call showed:  YEAS: Ms. Thomas, Ms. Opp, Mr. 
Jeffries, and Ms. Vargo.    NAYS:   None.   Motion to approve carried 4-0. 
 

VIII.     Additional Business 
 

Mr. Falkowski gave an update on Huber Center.  Signage is up at both 
entrances.  Repaving has not been completed, City has not issued a final.  
Redoing some curb and replacing some trees.  Parking lot is not in violation.  
Potholes have some patching.  80% full.  Not in compliance.   
Continuing with violation process and not giving the final for signage.  Raising our 
Standards.     

 
IX.       Approval of the Minutes 
 
 
X. Reports and Calendar Review 
 
 Mr. Falkowski said meeting scheduled for first week in October 

 
 

XI. Upcoming Meetings 
  
 Oct 12, 2021 
 Oct 26, 2021 
 
 
 
 



Planning Commission Meeting 
September 28, 2021                                                                                            

 9 

XII. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting 
was adjourned at approximately 8:46 p.m. 
 
 

 
 
__________________________________  _____________________________ 
Jan Vargo, Vice Chair      Date 
 
  
__________________________________   _____________________________ 
Geri Hoskins, Administrative Secretary    Date 



   
AI-7995     9. B.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 12/14/2021  
MINUTES

Information
Agenda Title
Planning Commission November 9, 2021

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Minutes 



 Planning Commission 
November 9, 2021 Meeting 

City of Huber Heights 
 
 
 I. Chair Terry Walton called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. 
 
II. Present at the meeting:   Mr. Jeffries, Ms. Opp, Ms. Thomas, Ms. Vargo and Mr. 

Walton. 
 
 Members absent:  None. 
 
 Staff Present: Scott Falkowski, Interim City Manager, and Geri Hoskins, Planning 

& Zoning Administrative Secretary. 
. 
III. Opening Remarks by the Chairman and Commissioners 
   
 None. 
 
IV. Citizens Comments 
 
 None. 
 
V. Swearing of Witnesses 
 

Mr. Walton explained the proceedings of tonight’s meeting and administered the 
sworn oath to all persons wishing to speak or give testimony regarding items on 
the agenda. All persons present responded in the affirmative.  
 

VI. Pending Business 

  

1. BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, DARIN SCHMIDT, is 
requesting approval of a Basic Development Plan for 19.1 acres for an 
Airsoft and Paintball facility for property located at 7860 Bellefontaine Road 
(ZC 21-36). 
 
Mr. Falkowski stated we received word this afternoon that the applicant is 
requesting to pull this item off of the Agenda and withdraw their current 
application.   
 
Action 
 
Ms. Vargo moved to table the request by the applicant DARIN SCHMIDT, for the 
approval of a Basic Development Plan for 19.1 acres for an Airsoft and Paintball 
facility for property located at 7860 Bellefontaine Road (ZC 21-36). 
  
Seconded by Mr. Jeffries.  Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Thomas, Ms. Opp, Ms. 
Vargo, Mr. Jeffries, and Mr. Walton.    NAYS:  None.   Motion to table carried 5-0. 

 
 

 

   



Planning Commission Meeting 
November 9, 2021                                                                                            

 2 

VII. New Business 
 

1. REZONING - The applicant, Parveen Wadhwa, is requesting approval of a 
Rezoning to Planned Commercial and a Basic Development Plan for 
property located at 6025 Taylorsville Road (ZC 21-42). 

 
Mr. Falkowski stated that the applicant requests approval of a Rezoning and 
Basic Development Plan for the property at 6025 Taylorsville Road to Planned 
Commercial for a convenience store and laundromat. 

 
The above-described properties have two current uses.  The northern parcel is 
currently vacant and is zoned B-3 Commercial District.  The southern parcel is 
currently zoned R-6 Residence District. 

 
The City’s 2011 Comprehensive Plan Update shows this area as Mixed Density 
Residential, which allows for higher density residential development and features 
a mix of detached and attached housing types.  The district recommends a 
density of 6-8+ units per acre and allows flexibility in housing development.  This 
land use category is appropriate for residential redevelopment and new mixed 
housing type areas. This use would be a complement to mixed density residential 
as a neighborhood commercial space.  

 
The site currently has one residential building.  The proposal is to raze the 
building and build a new 7200 s.f. building.   

 
Parking will be provided following Chapter 1185 of the City’s Zoning Code and is 
called out to be 10 foot by 18-foot spaces. 

 
Storm water will be handled through storm sewers flowing into a proposed 
underground storm water management unit.  This will follow all City drainage 
regulations.   

 
Water and Sanitary will connect to existing public systems.   

 
Traffic analysis was completed by the applicant and no major roadway 
improvements are recommended.   
The proposal calls for an all masonry building with a sloped roof. 
The applicant proposes a landscape buffer on all sides of the project. 
Proposed lighting shall follow Section 1181.21 of the City Zoning Code: 
Signage will follow Section 1189 of the City’s Zoning Code. 
Recommendation to City Council. 
 
Mr. Jeffries asked if this changed to a different use, would come back Mr. 
Falkowski said only requested uses.   
 
Mr. Op asked about the drive thru and Mr. Falkowski said drive up window on 
west side. 
 
Patricia Buzza is against the rezoning issues were increased traffic, amount of 
children in the apartments, extremely dangerous, property values, please don’t 
zone Commercial. 



Planning Commission Meeting 
November 9, 2021                                                                                            

 3 

Adam Gill discussed the traffic study, met acceptable capacity levels. 
Ms. Vargo asked hours of operation, he couldn’t answer that. 
Parveen Wadhwa said hours will be 7am to 11pm., convenient to neighborhood 
Mr. Opp asked hours of laundry and Mr. Wadhwa said 8 to something. 

 Mr. Jeffries asked currently zoned, and Mr. Falkowski said R4 the whole thing. 
Ms. Vargo asked how much laundry and how much convenience store.  Mr. 
Wadhwa said 60 – 40%. 
 
Action 
 
Ms. Thomas moved to approve the request by the applicant PARVEEN 
WADHWA for approval of a Rezoning to Planned Commercial and a Basic 
Development Plan for property located at 6025 Taylorsville Road (ZC 21-42) 
in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated November 
4, 2021, and the Planning Commission Decision Record attached thereto. 
  
Seconded by Ms. Vargo.  Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Opp, Ms. Vargo, Mr. 
Jeffries, Ms. Thomas, and Mr. Walton.   NAYS:  None.   Motion to approve 
carried 5-0. 
 
This now goes to City Council. 
 

 
2. MINOR CHANGE - The applicant, MS Consultants, Inc., is requesting 

approval of a Minor Change for addition of new coolers, freezer, and dry 
storage room at property located at 5611 Merily Way (ZC 21-44). 

 
Mr. Falkowski stated that the applicant requests approval of a Minor Change for 
Addition of New coolers, freezer, and dry storage at rear of building. 

 
The applicant wishes to place an addition to the rear of the building for coolers, 
freezers, and storage.  There is no plan to expand any of the dining areas, so 
there are no increased parking requirements, but their plan is to remove eight 
spaces where the expansion is located.  The restaurant expanded the parking lot 
above the required amount several years ago, so the decrease does not go 
below that standard code.  The plan for the exterior of the building is to match the 
materials and colors of the existing stone, brick, and roofing. 
 
Sean French talked about operational impact issue, hold more inventory, mimic 
landscaping, replace sidewalk, stain paint to match. 
 
Action 
 
Ms. Thomas moved to approve the request by the applicant, MS 
CONSULTSANTS, INC., for approval of a Minor change (ZC 21-44) in 
accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated November 
4, 2021, and the Planning Commission Decision Record attached thereto. 
 
Seconded by Mr. Jeffries.  Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Opp, Ms. Vargo, Ms. 
Thomas, Mr. Jeffries, and Mr. Walton.    NAYS:  None.   Motion to approve 
carried 5-0. 



Planning Commission Meeting 
November 9, 2021                                                                                            

 4 

 
Next step is to submit for the zoning certificate. 
 

3. MAJOR CHANGE - The applicant, Larkspur, is requesting approval of a 
Major Change to the Basic and Detailed Development Plan in a Planned 
Commercial District for 7.234 acres for property located at 7650 
Waynetowne Boulevard (ZC 21-43). 
 
Mr. Falkowski stated that the applicant requests approval of a Major Change to 
the Basic and Detailed Development Plan in a PC (Planned Commercial) District 
for a Storage Facility.   

 
The proposal before Planning Commission calls for redevelopment of the 
property at 7650 Waynetowne Boulevard, currently occupied by Danbarry 
Cinema, to Larkspur for an Indoor Storage Facility.   

  
The site in question is the one that currently is occupied by a commercial 
structure.  The applicant received approval of a Detailed Development Plan that 
would allow for the razing of the existing building and placing five new storage 
buildings with leasable space in Phase I.  The current request is to build one 
large building in place of the previously approved five individual buildings. 

 
The buildings are made up of pre-engineered metal, EIFS and brick.  The 
building face that fronts along Waynetowne Boulevard are requested to be pre-
engineering metal with brick at the water table.  The previous approved buildings 
had all masonry materials along the face that fronts along Waynetowne 
Boulevard.  Each unit will have roll up doors.  The main office will have a glass 
storefront. The dumpster enclosure will be masonry with gates at the front. 

The proposal calls for one curb cut to access the facility off of Waynetowne 
Boulevard.  The current two curb cuts will be removed, and a new curb cut 
installed.  The parking requirement for the office is one space for every 300 
square feet of gross floor area, which calculates to 4 parking spaces, with 1 of 
those being designated accessible spaces.   Paved drive aisles access each 
building with no dead-end drives.  Fencing is proposed at the perimeter of the 
site with fencing abutting public right of way being a decorative metal fencing and 
coated chain ling for the remainder of the fencing which meets the approved 
PUD conditions.  The exterior aisles are 30 feet and 25 feet to allow for 
emergency vehicle turning movements. 

The buildings are to be serviced by connections to public water and the office will 
connect to the public sanitary sewer.  Gas, telephone, and electric are also 
currently available at the site.  Drainage is being collected through catch basins 
and storm sewer routing the flow through the existing detention basin onsite.  
The existing detention basin is being upgraded to meet current water quality and 
quantity detention requirements.  Lighting is shown on the submitted drawings 
and complies with City Code 1181.21. 

The ground sign shall have a maximum height of six feet from ground level, a 
maximum area of seventy-five square feet and base materials shall match the 
fronts of the buildings. 



Planning Commission Meeting 
November 9, 2021                                                                                            

 5 

Landscaping is being proposed to include street trees and buffering around the 
perimeter of the site.  This landscaping includes a combination of deciduous 
trees, evergreen trees, shrubs, and grasses. The Landscaping Plan complies 
with the City Standards. 

Mr. Jeffries asked about masonry materials along Waynetowne.  Discussion on 
being more visible than before.  Adding brick to the water table on north side. 

David Bernstein spoke about functional and visible enhancement.  Ms. Vargo 
asked about temperature controlled, Mr. Bernstein answered yes.   

Action 
 
Ms. Vargo moved to approve the request by the applicant, LARKSPUR, for an 
approval of a Major Change to the Basic and Detailed Development Plan in a 
Planned Commercial District for property located at 7650 Waynetowne Boulevard 
further identified as Parcel P70 04005 0100 on the Montgomery County Auditor’s 
tax map (ZC 21-43) and the Planning Commission Decision Record amended 
attached thereto. 
 
Seconded by Ms. Opp.  Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Opp, Ms. Vargo, Ms. 
Thomas, Mr. Jeffries, and Mr. Walton.    NAYS:  None.   Motion to approve 
carried 5-0. 
 
Next step is to go to City Council. 
 
 

VIII.     Additional Business 
 

1. Pre-Application Conference – Residential Development – 22-acre Storck 
Property, Bellefontaine Road. 
Bob Krohngold discussed a potential project of 22 acres on east side of 
Bellefontaine across from The Oaks Development.  It is for a residential 
development.  Paired patio homes, will need a lift station to get sewer out, 
affordable, start building next year.  Wembley and Hudson, controlled by HOA. 
Jennifer Gonzolaz talked about layout, size, market.  
 
All Planning Commissioners liked the product. 
 

2. Mr. Falkowski talked about Union at Chambersburg Traffic Impact Study.  
Recommended the northern access point.  Exiting access point that the bank 
uses now, the proposal and recommendation is that is full access, redone and 
widened.  Northern access point recommending right in right out access point.  
Left hand turn lane on Old Troy Pike be extended to have more stacking. 

 
 
IX.       Approval of the Minutes 
 

Without objection, the minutes of the October 26, 2021, Planning Commission 
meeting are approved. 

 



Planning Commission Meeting 
November 9, 2021                                                                                            

 6 

 
X. Reports and Calendar Review 
 

Mr. Falkowski stated next meeting is December 14, Major Change at 5840 Old 
Troy Pike for a proposed used car lot.  Approval of next year meeting schedule. 
 
Mr. Falkowski also stated this is his last Planning Commission meeting, Mr. 
Foster will be at next meeting. 
 

XI. Upcoming Meetings 
  
 December 14, 2021 
 
XII. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting 
was adjourned at approximately 7:35 p.m. 
 
 

 
 
__________________________________  _____________________________ 
Terry Walton, Chair       Date 
  
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 
Geri Hoskins, Administrative Secretary    Date 


	Agenda
	7.A.__MAJOR CHANGE
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Site Plan
	       ATT_Picture
	       ATT_Picture
	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	       ATT_Resident letter
	7.B.__REZONING AND A BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawing
	       ATT_Pictures
	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	       ATT_Resident letters
	7.C.__DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	8323_10-28-2021_HUBER_HTS_OH_SET.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C1.0 LAY UTIL
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C2.0 GRADING
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C2.1 DRAINAGE


	21.10.29_CB_RJK_HUBER_LA.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	landscape


	8323_6-24-2021_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C1.0 LAY UTIL
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C2.0 GRADING
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C2.1 DRAINAGE


	5-21-2021_8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_REVIEW_SET.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C0.2 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C1.0 LAY UTIL
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C2.0 GRADING
	8323_HUBER_HTS_OH_BASE-C2.1 DRAINAGE



	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	       ATT_Resident letters
	       ATT_Additional resident letter
	       ATT_Additional resident letter
	Resident Letters 3
	Resident Letters 4

	7.D.__DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	C00 COVER SHEET
	CoverSheet

	C0.1 GENERAL INFORMATION
	C1.1 LAYOUT PLAN
	C2.1 GRADING PLAN
	C3.1 UTILITY PLAN
	C4.1 PAD #4 & 5 DDP SWPPP
	C4.2 SWPP Details
	C5.1 SITE DETAILS
	C6.1 WATER & SEWER DETAILS
	L1.1 Planting Plan
	L2.1 Planting Details and Notes


	       ATT_Drawings Revised
	Sheets and Views
	C00 COVER SHEET
	CoverSheet

	C0.1 GENERAL INFORMATION
	C1.1 LAYOUT PLAN
	C2.1 GRADING PLAN
	C3.1 UTILITY PLAN
	C4.1 PAD #4 & 5 DDP SWPPP
	C4.2 SWPP Details
	C5.1 SITE DETAILS
	C6.1 WATER & SEWER DETAILS
	L1.1 Planting Plan
	L2.1 Planting Details and Notes


	       ATT_Drawings Revised2
	Sheets and Views
	C1.1 - LAYOUT PLAN


	       ATT_Renderings Dunkin
	       ATT_Renderings Popeyes
	7.E.__MINOR CHANGE
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	8.A.__Approval of 2022 Meeting Schedule
	       ATT_Meeting Schedule
	9.A.__MINUTES
	       ATT_Minutes
	9.B.__MINUTES
	       ATT_Minutes

